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Most Notorlous vls Doc Barker,
. Karpis’ Companion;’ Victim to
! Be States cmef wnness’

. By United rrm C o
ST. PAUL—The Federal: Oovan
‘ ment today brought 12 persons to
trhl for the kidnaping 16 months !
' agd of Edward G. Bremer, *'ealthy
8t Paul banker. Bremer paid $200,-;
000 for his release after 22 days of
captivity.
. Most notorious of the m
' ts Arthur (Doc) Barker, Missourl
‘ nthwwhoﬂnredleulenhl;ds
-rol;:::“ gang with’ Alvln
Karpls, ve. .
| TPederal agents say Barker directed
{the kidnaping. They expect to prove |
that his active assistants were Byron ;
_Bolton, Chicago gangster, and Elmer |
"Farmer and Harold Alderton, both of
Bensenville, Ill, where Bremer was
: held. .
Bremer himself, after refusal to
make any statement for publication
- : in the 16 months since he stum-
bled into his home after paymemt
| of ransom, will be the Govern-
! ment’s chief witness. :
Eight of the defendants are accused
;only of conspiracy to violate the
“*“Lindbergh” law, which makes inter-
state transportation of a kidnaped
person 8 Federal {elony.
Kansas City, sgeetheart ¢ f““}?.i'u"‘
, Bwee! of a ve
in the case. '1—""'
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of 12 in Kidnaping,

of Edwar_d__ﬁ. Bremer -

Most Notorious Is Doc Barker,j
Karpis’ Companion; Victimto | -
‘Be State’s  Chief Witmess| -

: By United Press 1
8T. PAUL—The Federal Govern-

ment today brought 13 persens to
trial for the kidnaping 16 menths

g .Q
L3 N

-} napers of

By the Assqciated Press.

Chicago,

henker, pleaded
11 others were bro!

Bremer OD |
ary 117, 193
the actual
nsmed Arth
| Barker-Karp

3. As the

is gang.

ago of Edward G. Bremer, wealthy
Bt. Paul banker. Bremer paid $300,-
000 for his release after 22 days of
captivity.

Most notorious of the defendamis
is Arthur (Doc) Barker, Missowri
outlaw who shared leadership of &
bank-robbing gang with Alvim
Karpis, fugitive,
Federal agents say Barker directed
the kidnaping. They expect to prove
that his active assistants were Byroa
Bolton, Chicago gangster, and Elmer
Farmer and Harold Alderton, both ef
m@m,m.vhmm'-

Bremer himself, afier refusal fo
make any statement for publication
in the 16 months since he stum-
Med into his home sfter paymend
of ransom, will be the Goverm-
ment's chief witness. .
Right of the defendants are accused |

“Lindbergh” law, which makes inter-

state transportati f & kidnaped
persen a Fg:?%. .
One of is Ednas ‘Murray of

Kansas City, sweetheart of a fugitive
in the case.
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12 on Tria] Today "
In Bremer Case

ST. PAUL, Mim., Aprl 1
(ANS)—The remnant of the
BarkerEarpls gang shatiered by
the long arm of the Government,
will stand trial tomorrow in Fed:
eral Court here on charges of kid-
naping Edward G. Bremer, wealthy

8t. Paul banker. - Lo~
Of the 26 persons indicted a few
months ago in connection with the
sensationa ction in which
$200,000 ransom was paid,
12 will face the charges in court.
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[12 TENTATIVE
BREMER CASE
- JURGRS PICKED;

3 IE_WOHEN

Four additional' members of ‘thef
Bremer kjdnaping trial jury were
- |selected this afternoon by Federal

total tentative selections to twelv:,
Plainview truck operator; Mrs, Wil-

mailman; Lee 'M. Sparks, Kasson
farmer; and F, C. Wagner, 1032 Lin-

late Chiet John O’Connor. o
Selection of Mrs. Root brought
|the number of women in the panel
o three. S
The questioning of Wagner
brought smiles to the faces of spec-
{tators. Judge Joyce asked him if
he knew anything about the case.
“Only what I read in thé news.
rs,” the former policeman re-

Judge M. M. Joyce, bringing .the| ™
The additions are Earl Bateman,|, ;
‘{liam Root of Medford, wife of a/

. |wood place, 72 years old and a| °
{former police lieutenant under the|

(er kidnap trial from freedom or possibility of rescue as they are

“*“but of course I know that,
use the sewspapers always are
P‘*}"‘\ 3 ‘1". ".' L < AT
T At which Xhmer , one of
the defendalts, leaned in the di
grection
Jof_his mouth: - U &
Following tentative selection of
. | the twelve jurors, counse] for doth |:
sides conferred as to which would |
be a(c:cheeph.ble. The pgsecutt,iolxln may
exer six peremptory challenges
and the defense ten. : -
Thé jurors are being chosen #o!.
try ten defendants for the 8200,000.I
kidnaping of Edward G. Bremer, !
St. Paul banker. Originally, twelve
defendants weer scheduled to be
tried, but one, Byron Bolton, plead-
ed guilty earlier in the day, and,
the government has decided not to
{try another, Bruno (Whitey) Austin,
at the present session,. - - -
Besides Farmer, the ten to be
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Half an inch of chilled steel separates the accused in thé Brem-

Federal Court build-

m in the
transported to and from the court roo et it e

ing. The picture shows the “money car” of a

agency which'is used as a means of transportation for the prisoners.
m‘ i . K

Armed guards also protect the
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KARPIS HARBORERS . . * |
WILL BE INDICTED. - . - |

San' Francisco, April 15.—(P—
Federal indictments will be sought

Midwest desperado, United States
i Attorney Henry H. McPike dis-
;| closed here.

Hideouts in Marin and Sonora

! counties, reportedly used by Kar-

. der investigation, although he de-
" clared the indictments would not
. be pressed until capture of Karpis.
- None of those under -ugi:ie:n
was involved in the “Baby: "
Nelson harboring case, in which
four men were convicted last week,

A,ldi_med. e gl
5 - 2 S
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" pis, were said by McPike to be un-|

| the ‘United States attomey',ln!-{ )

~ s

g

against about a dozen persons om| . . .
.' charges of harboring Alvin Karpis,p - " .




BOLTONADMITS
CONSPIRACY.
IN KIDNAPING

Sentencing of Alleged Barker-
Karpis Machine Gunner
Deferred. B

ELEVEN OTHERS ON TRIAL

"|Armored Car Transports De-
fendants From County
dail.

.| Byron Bolton, alleged machine-
.| gunner of the Barker-Karpis mob,
. |pleaded guilty in Federal court here
"|today to conspiracy in the $200.-
000 kidnaping of Edward G. Brem-
;' er, St. Paul banker.
.| He made the plea just as he’ and
_{eleven other defendants were about
to go on trial for the abduction
before Judge M. M. Joyce.
The court called the names of
the defendants, then said to Bolton:
“Mr. Bolton, you are not repre-
sented by counsel?”
‘| Bolton, who previously ‘bad
“{in his geat.
“] @ssire to plead gmlty.‘ he said.

-

Sentence Deferred.

He then stepped before the bench
and entered a plea of guilty to the
.}conspiracy indictment. He also is
Junder indictment for the actual kid-
2 nlpinl. but his plea of not guilty
“|to this charge remained unchanged.

cbauen carry maximum pen-
!dﬁe: of lite im»ruonment.

i | entered a plea of not guilty, arose

ar -

s'r Pm. n‘xspm
nonaay. Apru 15. mss

. .- ;7 S .
At ﬁ'te -uuestion “of Geom ¥
ullivan, United States district at-
jtorney, Judge Joyce deferred ‘sen-
tence until ‘after ‘the trial and or-
dered Bolton returnea to the eounv
-{jail. kL
e youth!ul cppemnee, wlth
dark hair and eyes apd somewhat
sallow complexion, Bolton had en-
tered the courtroom a few minutes
before, handcuffed to Jess Doyle,
‘{another defendant. - The alleged
machine gupner was wearing a dark
‘fovercoat with the collar turned up,
whxch he kept on all the time Me
in “conirt. He was chewing
. gum and showeéd no signs of appre-
hension except for a habit of rub-
gmg one side of his face. wtthhh
and
Besides Bolton and Doyle, the
latter a Kansas City mobster,
defendants taken into eouxt‘tow
include Arthur (Doc) Barker, lead-
er of the Barker-Karpis mob, which
is accused of the abduction; Oliver
Berg, life-term convict from Illinois;
Harold Alderton and Elmer Farmer
of Bensenville, Ill., where Bremer
{was held captive; Edna (Rabbits)
i Murray, known as the “kissing ban.
ldit”; John J. (Boss) McLaughlin,
Philip Delaney, William Vidler,
James Wilson and Bruno (thtney)~
Austin, all of Chicago.

Moved in Armored Car.

The defendants were taken from
the county jnil to the !‘edenlCourh

1 which made two trips about ten
' minutes apart. The first six arrived
at 10:30 A. M., handcuffed in pairs.

i i First to enter the courtroom were
Barker and Berg, then Alderton and

: !‘a{gu, !ollowed by Doyle and

n. :

* _ The Murray woman and Mec-
Laughlin were the first of the next
batch to arrive and were the only
ones not handcuffed. They were [}
followed by Delaney and Willon
‘then by Vidler and Austin.

Arriving in the courtroom, their
handcuffs were removed and they
" were seated in two rows beh!nd
e el;d ed wi
e proceedings ned with a
i roll of the prospecuggejnrou ulled

by Joseph Lynch, deputy clerk of]:
court, to which about 60 talesmen|!

Xxesponded.

i & udle J
l,. seven who

oyce excused
miscellaneous

, . glimpse of the defendants. On

building in an srmored money car,

e At AR e sl o cabi b 5 . -

/
Mr. Nathan

Mr. Toison........
Mr. Backus........
Mr. Baughman __
Chiet Clerk .......
Mr. Clegg .-........
Mr. Coffey ........

.....

-4 e oKeitn Ll
] Mr. Laster ........
] anﬂih;’n§.§..:

T R ootirt then cilled o
the defendmtl, IM Bolton'c
followed. - Sty

spparently anxious to

' :unrd otrederal agents and
ed, mand

city police were the
“to be seen, af arsenal.
guns ‘and " sawed-off dmmu w
- available'tn-the officers.. R
When the roll of ddenduh was ;
called, Austin’s name was ‘omitted.{ - T
i He has not been arraigned 4o date; - -
" and it was announced previously| - -
that he will be tried with the oth-
ers. He remained in the court room
only a short time today, being tak- |3
en back to the county- jail wlth

Bolton
In quexhoning prospective jurors

Judge Joyce queried each as to
l whether he were acquainted with the

Bremer family and whether he ever'

had been involved in a kidmpin(.
or extortion case. The court .also
warned that “this trhl may take
several weeks.” .

Eight jurors were selected tenta-|
tively at-the morning session. ’rhey.

Sonta procer: Ftﬁenft Earl, packing.
onia gr
company emp oye !rom Autt&. X
. Alice C. Hall, 681 East Wheelock
R;i kwuy, wife a University of
nnesota dentnl college faculty
member; Robert Barkhuff, Austin
ber; Mrs. L. E. Oberg, wife of

a Lake City newspaper owner; E.|,
P Egan, 1343 Thomas street, elerk|
at the Minnesota Transfer; Ole Ol-
son of Blooming Prairie, inspector
for the Production Credit corpora-
tion, and Homer Blanchard, 7i-
year-old :ctxred Lake c{ty business
man.

Egan said he had been in a St.
Thomu college cadet company with
Bremer but was accepted tentative-
ly when he explained it was 4/
Jears ago, :

‘¥, J. Adams, St. Paul lnmnnce
. Jman, -was excused when he said
his offices were in the Bremer
arcade and that he was a friend of /

R

the Bremer family. C. Edwin John-
. son, insurance man from Center| |
; City. wu excu-ed when he admit-|- .
| E’é 1o_x'med an opinion
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Legislative Clock ;

MONDAY, APKIL 13,
HOUSE—-14TH DAY,

i
SENATE—$TH DAY, !

L8 SIGNED BY GOVERNOR.

8. Act compelling pbysicians,
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Sirearm injuries to police, ;' o , ; 5 ! s : '
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ause. : . B ) . : esent pacificat.
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mumx.:-‘nni 3
cuffed to anotier
's deputies.

ver  handcuffed; James Delaney u& J.

ndthathukertemunedu!l

s were amartly and ¥
g Aremed. Their eyes roamed
ﬂ room as they entered]
pac heated all but Mrs. Mur-§
deeply
BTy took out. & etter and Tor
t.hembluve aed) - out a and for
‘lm of geveral minutes was absorbed in it.
Momtocelectc}mynn | The principal of the entire case,
difficulties when of the first 4If. Bremer, was not to be seen in
veniremen, three were excused ;¢ roam.
cause: Because they were RoquUARs, the oourtroom was admit-
ed with the Bremer famlly, guarded not s machine
A few minutes later the dei i

TODAY'’S
WANT AD
BARGAIN

HAVE YOUR PIANO_t
5058. siger.

HU WG-CI

See TODAY'S WANT ADS for
many other cutstanding bargains.
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..;.... ﬂcli:‘u'.'.' 12%clim: I7c|:::::.,17c

Flor whoim & ... lﬁcl:'::."‘.'.':."m . 16¢

_— Fndcrlcks for I.es: .

joined. ‘They
ledwthetedznlhuﬂdlm?

an defendant on trial, were the i

to emerge from the jail for th: se
ond load and enter the armord
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Conducting the prosecution in the Bremer kidnaping trial i
| will be GEORGE F. SULLIVAN (left) United States district o ' o
) attorney and GEORGE A. HEISEY WQQt) his chief assistant. VT e e e et s T
.| Gives Trial Oath | T e e
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Swearing of witnesses in the
Bremer kidnaping trial and pick-
ing out the names for the jury .
box are the duties of MAR-
GARET L. MULLANE, clerk of
the Unifed States district court.
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A small army of legal talent is representing the 12 defendants en trial for the kidnaping o |
Edward G. Bremer, Byron Bolton and Bruno Austin are the only defendants without counsel. The
defense attorneys are: Upper, left to right—EUGENE F. MATTHEWS, representing Jess Doyle, - =
Oliver Berg and Harold Alderton; LEWIS L. DRILL, former United Gtates district attorney, fer °
John McLaughlin; THOMAS McMEEKIN for Philip Delaney and Elmer Farmer. Lower, left to -
right—THOMAS J. NEWMAN for James Wilson; A. JEROME HOFFMAN for William E. Vidler, ¢
and JOHN DeCOURCY fo;- Edna Murray and Arthur (Doc) Barker, - i [ .~ U e e, r
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Mr. Baughman ..
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Mr. Edwards.....

- " M_r. Ecnn_ .........
Mond F11°15, 1836 .. . Lesaps no M Harbe.
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Mr. Schna.r-.....
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< Mr. Tl.mm... ceoe-

In Court Ma Be"‘
Trled Separa lyJ : .

Bruno Austm, undcr conspxracy xndlctment in connectnon
" with the Bremer kidnaping was not in court this 1ftefnpon
When selection of the firy to try the ‘incged“ﬂanape(s ?s
‘resumed in Federal Court building. - - »* ¥o P
. Austin had not becn%tgncd and unlesy bé 35 brought
“before Federal Judge M. M. Joyce to enter a plea he will not
" betried with the other 10 defendants. - ‘George F, Sullivan, . :
- United States district attorney, said ‘today that\Aumn may S

. "be arraigned afer the jury is selected. . - - o ! ' ‘ L
Eleven tentative jurors were seated in the )m'y box at, )
$2'p. m. . Five of the 16 questioned by Judge Joyce were ex-
i cused for cause. Those tentatively selected are Hubert Frank, = e
Caledonia; Bert Earl, Austin; Mrs. L. E. O’'Berg, Lake Gity; - =~ .- L
“E. P. Egan, St. Paul; Ole Olson, Blooming Prairie; Homer| ~. .7 a0

- Blanchard, Lake Clty, Mrs. William ‘Root, Medford; Lee:M.| - A A
" Sparks, Kasson ; -Michael C.. McGaheran, Owatonna; Mrs ‘.,.‘ O
Alice C. Hall, St. Paul Robert Garkhuff, Austm, and Earl e

" Bateman, Plamnew v L Ll ‘ P T Ly

p
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By the Usited Press. . .

&T. PAUL, April 15—Byron Bol-
ton, one of twelve defendants go-
mgonu'mmeonnectionwlththe

1Edward Q. Bremer kidnaping,

pleaded guilty as court convened
1 today. It was anticipated he would
| qurn_State's evidence. :

1" Arthur (Doc) Barker, repuU

ted
er of the gang, was carried in
armored car from jall to
eral Building. The others,
chitiing Edna Murray, “kissing be
dit}
feder

» were escorted to the
room under the guns of
;;gentsandsewvsofvo“w»

—
Nessnmam —
’
-
s
b}
¢
S — N
i?
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ABMITS BREMER KIDNAPIKG .
Billton, One of the Defln
A Pleads Guilty as 'l"rhl,N
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Mr. Rathan.___.

ADM“S H\S GU“. " -' gok:

Mr. Saughraan._. z

o W

_Chicagoan Pleads as 10 Othel enist Clork ——
, ‘Men and Women Go on_ ! For o
Trial in St. Paul - L
. fal v o Dl Brwaras ...
e L [ EYR IR DT 4
| ‘ST. PAUL, April 15 UP.~Byra) P e
] Bolton, Chicago, charged as one 12700 oo
| the kidnapers of Edward G. Bremer. R
St. Paul banker, pleaded guilty 4o0- i Lesier
day as he and eleven others' were Jro Quinn
brought into Federal Court for trial. PeSoender...
When the eleven men and one BT, B
woman were marched before Judge o
{l M. M. Joyce, the judge, calling the ‘_ L0 1114 DR
roll of prisoners, ‘said: “Mr. Bolten, Crnl eeaes
you are not represented by coun- S e Y e ’
sel?” ' ) } e et

Bolton, youthful looking, arose
and said in a clear voice, “I desire
to plead guilty.” - S - ’ \

Bolton and three others were,

charged in the indictment with seiz-
ing Bremer on a St. Paul street on
January 17, 1834 As the three oth-
ers in the actual abduction, the Gov-
ernment named Arthur (Doc) Bar-
ker of the Barker-Karpis gang and
|Harold E. Alderton and Elmer
Farmer; both of “Bensenville, I, .
where Bremer was held for twenty-
three days, before his release on
$200,000 ransom.

Judge Joyce said he would sen-
tence Bolton at the conclusion of
| the trial. Bolton's sudden action
jeft eleven awaiting ‘trial, with the
prospect that the Government might

e
Continued on Page 7,Col. 8
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| geizing Mr. Bremer on a St. Paul

Acts at Comrt Opering—
Eleven Others on 'l'nal. " *‘

8T. PAUL, April 15 (A. P.).~By-
ron Bolton of Chicago, charged
with being one of the kidnapers of
Edward G. Bremer, gt. Paul bank-
er, pleaded guilty today as he and .
eleven othérs were bprought into the
Federal Court for trial. . -
When the twelve were magched
before Federal Judge M. M. Joyce
today, the judge, calling the 1
rol} of prioonerp.' ;.. N
«{Mr. Bolton, you sre not reép
setied by counsel?”’ :
Bolton, youthful jooking,
said in & clear volce, ‘I ae-
sire to plead guilty.”” .
Bolton and . three others were
charged in the jnaictm,en_t with

.

{ street on January 17, 1933. As the

three others 4in the tual -abduc-

tion, the Government,. named Ar-
thur (Doc) Barker of the Barker-
Karpis gang. Harold E. Alderton
and Eimer Farmer, the latter both |
of Bensenville, ni.,
Bremer wWas held for twenty-three
days. . !
~ Judge Joyce - said that he would
_sentence, Bolton at the ,_eonc!u‘sion
‘of the trial. Bolton's sudden action
jeft the eleven awaiting trial with
he prospect that the Government
ight put him on.the stand tell
e inside .story ot the sensatipnal
bduction.. .- - -
Mr. Bremer was released on|the
payment of $200,000 in ransom.

-
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BREMER CAS
. "CONFESSION R
ST. PAUL, April 15 (By Inter- T
national News Service).— Myron
Bolton, one of the leaders of the
gang that kidnaped Edward C.
Bremer and collected $200,000 ran- .
som, today pleaded guilty to a oTTEeTeees
charge of kidnaping. Y R CTIP -
Bolton made his plea just as
trial of him and 11 others for the
Bremer kidnaping got undemway o .
bet(fre frederal Judge M. M. Jdpce. :
) guilty plea was a
and] it was thought that he be
the Government’s chief wi |
'against the others. .

‘
et fea
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BREMER TRIAL ON TODAY

TWELVE ACCUSED PERSONS FACE
' COURT IN ST. PAUL.

The Government Terms Doc Barker
as the Leader in the $200,-
000 Abduction of the
Banker,

(By the Associated Press.)

8r. PAuL, April 14.—Snared in the
crime net spread by the department
‘of justice, a dozen persons—eleven
men and one woman—will appear in
federal court here tomorrow to stand
trial in connection with the $200,000
kidnaping of Edward G. Bremer, St.
Paul banker, January 17, 1834.

Various walks of life will be repre-
sented in those twelve defendants,
who include a former Tlinois legis-
lator, tavern keeper, prison lifer, es-
"caped convicts, confessed bank rob-
ber, “bookie” and woman bandit.

Regarded by the government as the
No. 1 man is Arthur (Doc) Barker,
alleged coleader of the notorious
Barker-Karpis gang, whose surrender
‘on a North 8ide Chicago street
without a gunfight surprised federal
agents. His friend, Alvin Karpis, still
is sought as one of the principal
kidnapers.

with the actual kidnaping, are Harold
E. Alderton, in whose home at Ben-

held pﬁsoner for twenty-three days;
Elmer Farmer, who operated a tav-
ern a few blocks away from the
Bremer “hide-out,” and Byron -Bol-
ton, Chicago. Bolton was seized by
the law, alive, because he didn't put
up a stmggle, while his partner, Rus-

Three others in the group, charged

senville, 111, the banker allegedly was '

bank robberies; Mrs. Edna (Rabbits)
Murray, known as the “kissing bandit”
who escaped from.a Missouri -prison
while serving a 25-year term for rob-
bery; Oliver A. Berg, serving a life
term in Joliet, Ill., prison; Bruno
(Whitle) Austin, Edward E. Vidler,
Philip J. Delaney, James J. Wilson
and John J. McLaughlin, all of Chi-
cago.

Doyle surrendered voluntarily at
Girard, Kas,, several weeks ago after
eluding gunfire of federal agents at
Pittsburg, Kas. His car stuck in the
mud twenty miles away, he walked
to a farmhouse, telephoned a sheriff
and said “Come and get me—I'm a
much wanted man.” While held in
Kansas City he made a written con-
fession naming the Barker-Karpis
gang as the perpetrators of the third
Northwestern National Bank robbery
in Minneapolis, December 16, 1832,
when two policemen were slain. and
claimed Leonard Hankins, serving s
life term in state prison for the kill-
ings, was “inhocent.”

naping still are at large.

gell Gibson, was mowed down by fed-
tance away.

having furthered the conspiracy of
the kidnaping, either by helping dis-
poseotthennmmoneyorbyu-
sisting certain persons . making
“contacts.”

Alleged eonspluwrs who will face

hoodlum who has oon!essed aeven.l
uk‘i.d.\‘lu PP SPCOWEE™ WS B 0 RN

trial include Jess Doyle, Kansas City |

eral machine gun bullets a ahort dis- |
The eight others are accused of

Ten others indicted for the kid- !

—r y———————
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17 on Trial Today
in Bremer Case - —

Four Charged With
Actual Kidnaping
of Banker

8T. PAUL, April 14.—UP)—A doz-
en persons chargéd by the govern-
ment with & hand in the kidnaping
in 1934 of Edward G. Bremer, 8t.
Paul banker, will go on trial in

ited, States District Court hepe
t¢morrow, - tﬂ
l|George’ Sullivan, United BStat's
istrict attorney, said the goverux-
ment "will take two to three weeks
to present its case, calling on near-
1y 100 witnesses.

Bremer was seized on s street
here January 17, 1934, and releasea
February 7, after payment of $200,-
000 ransom. .

Four of the defendants are
charged with the actual kidnaping.
They are Arthur (“Doc”) Barker,
alleged Jeader of the abduction
gang; Elmer Farmer and Harold
Alderton, both of Bensenvile, IlL,
where Bremer was reported to have
:b:en held captive, and Byron Bol-
Facing conspiracy charges are
Efina Murray, known to police as
the “kissing bandit;” ‘John J.
(¥Boss") McLaughlin, William Vid-
¢ and Philip J. Delaney, all

fcago, alleged handlers of tle
rinsom money; Jess Doyle, J

lson, Chicago, and Bruno Aust

? e

! e
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8T. PAUL, April 14—UF)—=A deg-
en persons charged by the govern-
ment with & band in the kidnaping
in 1834 of Edward G. Bremer, 8t
Paul banker, will go on tria] in
United States Distrigt Gourt here
tomorrow.
Four of the defendants ars
charged with the actual kignaping.
They are Arthur (“Dec”) Barker,
alleged leader of the abduction
gang; Elmer Farmer and Harold
Alderton, both of Bensenvijle, il
Fating conspiracy charges
na Murray, known to pelics ¢
the “kissing bandit”; John f
i

1I'Boss”) McLaughlin, William
r and Philjp J, Pelaney,

S
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BREMER KIDNAP—
GANG ON TRIAL
TODAY INST. PAUL

(Pictures on back pags.)
o S8t. Paul, Minn, April 4.—(P)—
.Bnared in the crime net spread by the
epartment of justice a dozen persons
leven men and one woman—will
ppear in the federa! court here to-
,morrow to stand trial in connection
‘with the $200,000 kidnaping of Edward
‘G. Bremer, 8t. Paul banker, Jan.
117, 1934,
The prisomers include:
:  Arthur [Doc] Barker, alleged co-
‘leader of the notorious Barker-Karpis
mob Alvin Karpis has not been

h Hnrold E. Alderton, Elmer Farme:
‘Jyron Bolton, all charged with th
;8ktual kidnaping and hiding of Breme
, Bensenville, near Chicago.

Jess Dosle, Kansas City hoodlu

\Edna [Rabbits] Marry, Knows R¥athe
kissing bandit "; Oliver .A. Berg, serv-
ing a life term in Joliet, NI, prison;
Bruno [Whitle] Austin, Bdward E.
Vilder, Philip ' J. Delaney, James J.
Wilson and John J. McLaughlin, all-
of Chicago. They are accused of vark
ous roles in the plot and mauu of
the ransom. : , -

found in his possession. Boon afte
ward McLaughlin, one time politi
power and former state legislator, w
arrested, the government charging
was -responsible for * changing*
considerable part of the ransom cash.

T-ose indicted for the kidnaping plot
but still at large, besides Karpis, are
Volney Davis, Harry Campbell, Wil
liam Weaver, Harry Smawyer, Willlam
J. Harrison, Myrtle Eaton, Dr. Joseph
P. Moran, and two othen. names un-
known,

Bremer was kidnaped uter he drov
his daughter to school. The kidnape
blocked his car at a street intersectio
and slugged him because he struggl
Walter W, Magee, his close frien
delivered the ransom money.

SEEKS CONVICTION. !
" U. S. Attorney George Sul-
" livan heads prosecution of

rwremer gml.—.._.x .

7-57¢ -A

T e e

KIDNAP TRIAL

JM. M. Joyce, who will p

s:de -over Bremer case

t-—starhng m’ . .»&. Ah.du uﬂ
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;  Kidnaping.

findants for trial, he said to Boltin.

BOLTON PLEADS” |
BUILTY AT START
OF BREMER TRIAL

Sentence Is Deferred; 11
- Others Face Court in

L

St. Paul, April 15.—(#—Byron
‘Bolton, Chicago, one of the de-
fendants charged with actual par-
ticipation in the kidnaping of Ed-
ward G. Bremer, St. Paul banker.
pleaded guilty as trial of a dozen
defendants opened in federal court
here today. .
Immediately after Judge M. M.
Jbyce called the names of the (-

|{“Mr. Bolton, you are, not. ryp-

resented by counsel?” t
Bolton, youthful looking, ar®se

f’:oigx his chair and in a clear voice

“] desire to plead guilty.”

Delays Sentencing Boltion. j

Judge Joyce, before suggesting

that Bolton be taken back to tke|
county jail, said he would pro-|.

pounce sentence at the termination

of the trial of the other defendants.|
A demand for a bill of particulars;
and demurrer to the indictment:

then was tiled by Eugene Matthews,
attorney, on behalf of Oliver Berg,
alleged conspirator brought-.here
from Joliet (111.) prison, where he is

serving a life term.

Before the defendants were,
brought in, Judge Joyce questioned !
talesmen, excusing seven. '

Unusual precautions were taken

‘40 guard against any possibil-
ity of escape by the elevep n:

d one wpman charged with
ping or conspiracy in the abd
n. The government also had
ored car to transport the
féhdants, whose fate will be left to

vt D e et

b Pn;galledmlﬂ
" Four men are charged w 1
actual kidnaping of Bremer on a
street here Jan. 17, 1934, and re-
leasing him twenty-three days later
after payment of $200,000 ransom.
They are Arthur (“Doc”) Barker,
Missouri outlaw; Harold E. Alder-
ton and Elmer Farmer, both of
Bensenville, Ill., and Bolton. . -
Those accused of conspiracy are
Mrs. Edna Murray, the “kissing”
bandit; Jess Doyle, Kansas City;
.Oliver A. Berg, convict at the Joliet
{m.) penitentiary, and Bruno
. (“Whitie”) Austin, Edward A. Vid-
ler, Philip J. Delaney, James J. Wil-
son and John J. McLaughlin, all of
Chicago. , o 4
" Ten of the twenty-two
indicted for the crime still are at
large, including Alvin
United States public enemy No.
d alleged co-leader with Barl
the actual kidnaping. .

Nearly 100 U. 8. Witnesses.
he government was expected to
present nearly 100 witnesses in the
 trial, which probably will last a

 month, L.
! Killings, bank raids and kidnap-
'[ngs-—the monetary loot estimated
|#n excess of $500,000—are clarged
by federal authorities to the.Bar-

' ker-Karpis gang. -
! The government has informition
‘Hnking the mob with at least six
&illings, in addition to data report-
connecting the mobsters with

i $100,000 ' kidnaping of W

-Hjmm, St. Paul brewer, for w.

Tothy combination was

and acquitted. .

CHICAGO D
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BUILTY PLEA

"ST. PAUL, April 18.—(By Inter-
‘hational News Service.)—Myron
‘Bolton, one of the leaders of the
.gang that kidnaped Edward G. Bre-
imer and collected $200,000 ransom,
today pleaded guuty to g charn of
kidnaping. ; e

Bolton made his plea jult as trial
‘of him and eleven others for the
‘Bremer kidnaping got under way
before Federal Judge M. M. Joyce.
PLEA 18 SURPRISE.

His guilty plea was a surprise
d it is thought that he will be
government’s chief witn
nst the others.
ong the ten other co-defend
ts on trial with Bolton are
. thur (“Doc”) Barker, John
(“Boss”) McLaughlin and feur
‘other Chicagoans.
¥ United States Attorney George F.
Jullivan will direct the presecution.
KARPIS STILL SOUGHT.

- Barker and his pal, Alvin Karpll.
are charged with the actual engi-
noerlnz of the abduction. Karpis

is at large, baving shot hiz way
out of a police trap at Atlantic
City several months ago.
Barker's mother, “Ma” Bark
another son, Fred, also indict{/d
1 connection with the kidnapizg,|
0 to shoot it out with fedefh!|
ofificers in Florida, and were t 1
to¥death, ' !
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Bremer M_ay_Narré@ |
Story of Kidnaping
in Court Room Today|

Armed Guards Posfed About
{ Room as Trial of 10 Men and
§ J Woman for Vast Plot Begins

i By United Press - -
i 8T, PAUL—Edward G. Bremer,
§Ma who paid $200,000 to kidnap-
iprs, may begin today in a court room
ifilled with armed men his first pub-
fic narration of 22 days of eaptivity
and negotiations for the richest ran-
gom on American record. N
‘!f He will be the first witness against
.20 men and one woman accused of
'participating in the abduction plot,
@nd probably will identify three "of
them from the stand as those who.

ugged him of & St. Paul street and !
ponfined him'/in & Bensenville, -IlL,

'
|
'

!
)

1

1

'

’

| 100 § INDICTED )
. Ten other men have been indicted
for conspiracy in the crime but not
eaptured. Another, Byron Bolton of
Chicago, pleaded guilty to conspiracy
gesterday at the opening of the trial
#He will probably be a Government
tness, altho he still is accused of a .
rt in the actual kidnaping.
. The judge and other court officers
imated the jury would be com-
leted soon after noon today. Two
omen were among the 12 in the box
morning.
The defendants will be guarded
$very day of the trial, as they were
terday, by cordons of U. 8. mar-
ghals, Justice Department agents and
Sletectives in plain clothes.
i ARMORED CAR USED
' Arthur (Doc) Barker, former oo~
feader of the notorious Barker-Kar-
Pis gang of Missourl, Kansas and’
OKklahoma, was transported between
the jail and court room in an armored
tar and kept manacled to a marshal
in the court ream...Guards lined the
gwo-block route over which he and
%‘othem traveled, and °‘filled the

!

'
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. “Bremer-Retells His

... Story of Kidnaping

 in Court Room Today|
! Armed Guards Posted About
% Room as Trial of 10 Men and

1 Woman for Vast Plot Begins

By United Press
"8T. PAUL—Edward G. Bremer,
banker who paid $200,000 to kidnap-
ers, begins today in a court room
filled with armed men his first pub-
lic narration of 22 days of captivity
und negotiations for the richest ran-
som an American record. '
He is the first witness against
10 men and one woman accused of
participating in the abduction plot, |} - -
and probably will identify three of |} .
them from the stand as those who|l.
slugged him on a 8t. Paul street and
ocmfined him in s Bensenville, 1,
Ten other men have been indicted |} .. .~ .. L R E )
fer conspiracy in the crime but mot |} + - e bacEkAlieda S e
Another, Byron Bolton of
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the jail and court room in an armored
car and kept manacied to & marghal

court room. Guards lined the
two-block route over he and
the others tra
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{BY SECOND MOB

Ist. Paul Banker Saved by
Captors Who Refused Deal
With Gang Seeking Cash

- 8T. PAUL, Minn., April 16
(IN8.) ~The kidnapers of XEd-
ward G. Bremer, St. Paul bank
president, saved him from a
second snatching at the hands of
another mob by refusing to turn
their prisoner over after collect-
ing $200,000 ransom.

This was the testimony of Mr.
Bremer late today in MFederal
Court, jist before adjournment
until tomorrow. .

The deal was proposed after
the Barker-Karpis gangsters had
collected the $200,000 in small
bills from Walter W. Magee, close
friend of Mr. Bremer, the banker
testified.

“Several men whose voices I
had mot heard before came to
the house (at Bensenville, Ill.)
and tried to make a deal to
have my abductors turn me
over to them so they could
demand another ransom pay-
ment.” :
3| Mr. Bremer declared his cap-
/|tors told him:

“You've played square with
us, and we're going to play
square with you.”

The banker described how he

and driven bajk
- |Minn,, where b
. | st nigh

5
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'Bremef on” Stand Des

- Twenty-one days of horror. start-
ing with vicious blows on the head
wit ha gun, when he was kidnaped,
.were described by Edward G. Bre-
‘mer, St. Paul banker, as he took
the witness stand in Federal court
Yoday in the conspiracy trial of
Arthur (Doc) Barker and nine co-
defendants.
Bremer, the first of approximntely
- ‘100 government witnesses, related
-how he was first slugged, as he was
driving to his bank after taking
his daughter to school, then trans-
ferred to another car a short dis-
tance away, and driven from morn-
;ing to night as he lay on the floor
in the back of his kidnapers car. He
stopped the flow of blood, temporar-
fly with a handkerchief, he related,
“{but later was given wiwt felt like
a mauffler to put over his head. ;

Tells of Death Threat.

In answer to questions of George
F. Sullivan, United States district
attorney M Bremer disclosed that he
was threatened with duth n be
{did not obey orders. = . -

" Bremier 1old how ‘hé endéavored:
to tight off his kidnapers by ltick-
.ing his foot-tn' the open #oor, in

an fefort to stall until some one
might arrive, but that he was thenj.
clubbed with the pistol butt nad,|
weakened from loss o! blood, forced|
| o carry out the commands, t |
/| “What did the man on the right
side with the gun say to you!”

“Don’'t move sor I'll xm you.
Bremer rpelied.

‘Speaking softly, his eyes blink-
ing constantly as if from nervous-
ness, the 37-year-old banker pre-
{| sented a graphic picture of how he
| was led into a Redroom, seated on
a chair, his wounds treated and
jhenhueyes,ursnndhudhn .

N Bcrw :cowlmg. fixed his eyes
‘f| steadily on the witness, in contraft
* to his attitude, dnring the ques-
- tioning of the jurors. Harold Al-
: derston, in whose home at Bensen-
ville, IIl, the government charges
Bremer was kept prisoner, also

ed constantly at Bremer.
~4The first thing I heard when I
wuukentromthearulwu
brought to the hideout was some

s .parking."#Bremer, recalled.| -
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1 was led Tlo ‘s Bouss ‘and thed
into another room. 1 was pla
Ion a chair., My hat was remov
and after a while they washed my
head with hot water,

“I asked them if the cuts looked
#d .“They said if I had not put

a fuss I wouldn't have been
'hurt I was washed, 1 believe,
' with some mercurochrome. I asked:
,them to shave the rair around the
;cuts so no infection would set in..
il heard teny ¢oices. The lights
;were turned off, my googles taken
off and I was told to wash my
face and -hands after my head .was
cleaned up. [

“My ‘head was bandaged and eyes
were bandaged. Then my trousers
were removed and I was put in
bed. My ears were clotted : with
wet cotton and a large ‘pad of cot-
ton put over my ears and head.
After the bandages were put on—
about three or four rolls—adhesxve
'hpe was placed over the bandages.”

! "The district attorney then asked
1Bremer how many men were in
the hideout.

.

" The jury was_completed shortly

|atter the opening of eourt - this

morning.

Mr. Sullivan traced the kldnaplng
trom the time the banker was slug-
ged on the head at a street imjer-
sectidn January 17, 1934, until the
time he was returned lpme Februe
ary 7, after paymcnt moooo
ransom., v

. Co-defendants Listed.

Co-defendants with Barkg, g]l
being tried on a conspiracy tharge
which carries a sentence up %o life
imprisonment under the Lindbergh
kidnaping law, are:

Harold Alderton, in whose !mmc
at Bensenville, IlL, Bramer alleged-

ly was kept prisoner for 21 days;
Elmer Farmer, Bensenville tavern
keeper; Oliver A, Berg, Illinois
prisoner serving a life term; Jeéss
Doyle, Kansas City moblter, ‘Mrs,
Edna (Rabbits) "Murray, known as
the “kissing bandit”; and Edward
Vidler, Philip J. Delnney John J.
McLaughlin, and James J. Wilson,

~‘

‘“Perhaps four, ‘tive, six, seven
or eight. I heard many voices.”

3ARKER, KARPIS
AND AIDS CITE
BY SULLIVA

Prosecutor Reveals 357 060
of Ransom Was Peddled i in_
First Four Days.

1

"PROMlSES FULL DETAl;s

Charges That McLaughlin and
Others Changed Blocks of
Bills in Chicago.

s

" The names of Arthur (Doc),
Barker and Alvin Karpis, Publia
Enemy No. 1, and several af their
henchmen today were Hnked with
the actusl kidnaping of Edyard G.
Bremer, St. Paul banker, as

i!'. Sullivan, U. 8 district nttm'ney.

mdehuopenm:mtemmttothc

N

1

* lpu'acy w

jed in this story the names

|8t. Paul banker. He said that
{of the persons actively

all of Chicago. Byron Bolton of
Chlcngo, glelded guilty _to eone
en the trial opened llon-

pening statement, Mr
Sullivan dm:losed for the ZRirst
itime since the kidnaping that $37,-
000 of the ransom money was “ped.
dled” in Chicago, mostly to banks,
thhm four days by “money chnng-
ers In the statement he made no
mention of Jess Doyle or Edna
Murray, and also gave no indication
ot the evidence the governmeny
bolds against two St. Paul defend-

i ants, Harry Sawyer and Myrtle Eat- -

ion, both of whom are fugitives

‘ - Bremer Story Repeated.
More than half of his statement
was n repetition of the story told
by Mr, Bremer on his return by
“ the kxdnapers Mr. Sullivan insert.

of

Arthur (Doc) Barker, Alvin Karpis,
Harry Campbell, George Ziegler
and Byron Bolton as the men wha
took part in the actual kidnaping,
negotmtions for ransom, collection
t.he ransom and release of Brem

Sullivnn promised the jurors de«
tailed statements of the actual pro-
ceedings during the captivity. of t:lﬁ
aged in
carrying out . the kidnapi had
been fuxitivu. 'with one ex
tion. He said that the kidnap mob-
sters went to Elmer Farmer, .8
tavern keeper inm Bensenville, Ill,
to obtain a hldeout. and that Farme
er arranged with Harold erton
for use of the latter:

In his discussion ¢f the 'money
| changers” in the Sullivan enu-

merated Dr. Joseph. Patrick Moran

Fhicago, tugitive defendant, Jjm~

Wilson, Moran’s employe
Oli , John J.
Bt SLATRU TS

‘nnd Philip J. Delaney, as principals ,

/in disposing of the ransom funds.
One of Group Dead. ..

“This combination,” be um.v-i:;ll L
cluding one Slim Gibson, now dead, | ER

in Chicago in four or five

passed ‘
1days about $57,000 of the ‘ransom ||

money.
“The evidence will show that

roomintheIanhotelinChiugo
and passed out this money, three

};Locks of $15,000 each, to McLaugh-

'up and down the street and change
this money at banks and other

for example, would go into a bank
with, say, $1,500 and change it into

laney changed $24,000 at one bank”
Sullivan said it was determined

Berg, Moran and Gibson sat in aj:
1t will show that McLaughlin, | .-
with Vidler and Delaney, would go|.. .
places. It will show that ‘Vidler,|

$100 bills. It will show that De-| -~

blocks of $10,000 each and two|.

| that Vidler would go to Louisville
‘|to change $3,000 of the
i|money, that he was about to take
|a train when apprehended with
|$2,500 of the money.

During the recitation of the case

|by Sullivan, the defendants, with
1the exception of Barker, seemed
Jentirel yindifferent and little inter-
ested. Barker sat and scowled
continuously at Sullivan through-

trial, Barker's sharp black eyes did
not roll continuous] yover the court
room, but stared steadily at Sulli-
van.
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uu of Jurers.

The jurors are:

Hubert Frank, 53 years old,
Caledonia, former grocer.

Homer Bhnchnrd, 71, Lake
City, retired liveryman.
: Earl: Bateman, Plainview,
" trucking business operator.

Mrs. Alice Hall, 681 East
Wheelock parkway, St Paul,
bousewife.

Robert Bnrkhuﬂ Aultln, bar-

Miss J. Maud Brown, 1853 .
Laure] avenue, St. Paul, seam-
stress.

Miss Mary McQulde. 505 Sel- |
. by avenue, St Paul, former,
pattern department manager.

Frank Beaty, Lake City, elec-
trical worker.

Georze Guite: Racine, farm-

. Ben Buckminister. Lnke City
yetired boat builder
" William Scherf, !‘rontemc.
. plinter and farmer.
Harry Jones, Austin, tpart- :
ment and roommz house opera

coﬁ_rtm-ruum

_F]s

!'tlncu Mchdy, " Waseca, |
county highway workar .- B

Lanszing,
‘Lllinn..tumq._ ;_& iz mes b

“"'“.'..

ithe eourt if any one attempted to

eu—vo
,communicate with them.

dge M.T

ed, Ju

M. Joyce addressed the §

',l‘hc &ro alternlte jurorl cholen .

States district|.

attorney, and George Heisey, as-|
sistant United States district attor-|

ney, in the prosecution.

to assist George| '

John Y. Brown, assistant attor- )
y

‘hey general from Washington, ar-

F. Sullivan, United

rived here toda

1.

jurors shook!

their heads in the negative.

:

Monday, to talk

no one about the case and that it

urors.

.

t to commun!

homes at the con

All the

“Has any one sough
- |cate with you?”
The court admonished the ten
as he permitted th
to go to their
clusion of court

tive jurors,
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ACCOUNT OF KIDNAPING

T e —

Can Identlfy Fu‘st On Stand 1 A —
Home Where B : Helps Prosecut_e 0o

He Was Held

Banker Remembers
Wallpaper, U. S. At-
torney Tells Court In
Opening Address.

* Ready to tell in public for the
first time the story of his kidnap-
:ing Jan. 17, 1934 and the 21 days he
ispent in an Illinois hideout, Edward
-@. Bremer, St. Paul banker, took the
‘stand in United States district court
|this afternoon at the trial of 10
jpersons charged with conspiracy.

. With all eyes in the courtroom
-focused on him, Mr. Bremer, reply-
‘Ing to questions put by George Sulli-
van, United States district attorney,

Lopa .
T e T
Tt : ) .
. .
W .,
» &
&

rarrated events from the time he 1 '

left his home the morning of Jan. IR

T o il identity the house d ey
. Bremer y the i . I3 o

at Bensenville, I, where he was : -,g;’ﬁm;’m M"“x S N

held captive, by wallpaper in a bed- re—— | torney g'enenl. “-' de m"" n w e

room where he was kept, Mr. Bulll-| s e ot the trial of 10 ¥ prosecution of Arthur (Doc) {' .

:l‘igret&mmmhm : €|  persons charged with conspiracy ! Barker and nine associates en |-~
“Mr. Bremer’s eyes roamed aboyt| 1o bis kidnaping was EDWARD ! trial in United States district -
the room whenever the opportuni- G. BREMER, St. Paul banker court here for conspiracy in the -
ty ‘ppeued"' Mr. Sullivan told the| Yhose family pald $200,000 fll' 1 kidnaping of Edward G. Bremer. .
fury, particular atten- his relesse. ..t e .- _ ‘ i

ﬂontothedesimoftbewsﬂptper T e ' ,
and will identify wallpaper brought )
from the Bensenvile house 85 the é‘&

’ A

o

.




"i/ing south., He was instructed.to

b

" |tact man, had been instructed t¢
t ‘lowed, and after a brief recess Unit-
. drive south on Jefferson hlzhw:a od Btates ct Attorney rge

‘|instruction from a note left in & ined by John Y. Brown, deputy

- lon trial, and George Ziegler, dead,

'[two Shell gasoline gigns on its side,”
Mr. Sullivan said. “There he was A8 &8l ABS0ed SOll Tl ant

-{that house was & road which he,day with the machine gun federal

‘|land at a certain point the trailing

car would flash its headlights sev-
. |eral times as a signal that the mon-
{ey was to be tossed out of the car.
‘|He was told to continue on, and this

‘|him, gave him a new shirt and a
.|new suit of underwear and started
‘|him for St. Paul.. .

————— - e - I

" ‘Describes Ransom Payment. | (Doc) Barker and his assoctates Tor|
. the conspiracy. -
In his opening address S0 ™o\ o0 "of prancls McCrady,

until he came to & parked car with o\ "0 " e q his opening address.

As trial opened today, Mr. Sulli-
instructed to stop and get further, . ."gi.ies district attorney, were

“Ttex:'s ozfo&e instructed him to pro-ttorney general from Washington,
ceed toward Farmington where heWho Will assist in presentation of
was o meet the 9:30 p. m. bus go- the government’s case.

Machine Gun In Court.

Edgar McAlpine, South St. Paul
chief of police, also was in court to-

follow the bus until he observed a
farmhouse with four red lights. Near

was to follow. He had been inform-

ed that his car would be followed, agents are said to have taken from

Barker when he was captured in
:Chicago and which is said to have
been stolen from South St. Paul po-
lice during a payroll robbery in
which one patrolmen was killed.
he did.” Walter mxeem,meon‘t:gt manho pﬁo;
. the Bremer {1 y w
Eeturned To St Paul "over the $200,000 ransom on instruc-
With the money paid, Mr. Sulli- ‘tions from the kidnapers, was in
van said, members of the gang at|court for the first time, He will be
Bensenville made preparations tojone of the principal government
return Mr. Bremer., They shaved jwitnesses.

Sullivan Opens U. 8. Plea.

Mr. Bremer appeared at the Unit-
ed States marshal's office at 11:20

Plans to hold Mr. Bremer at Ben-

"|senville were made in December at g
- .|meeting attended by Alvin Karpis,
.|fugitive member of the Barker-

-a, m., five minutes before Mr, 8ul-
\livan started to spin the wedb of
evidence by which the government

,|which they could have used to
.{eliminate undesirable jurors, defense
attorneys waived use of them and
|accepted the nine men and three
|women who had been {entatively

opes to send the defendants to
prison for long terms. The young
banker remained in the marshal’s
office for word that he was wanted

Karpis gang, Harold Alderton, now

Mr. Sullivan said, :
The jury was completed after a
surprise move by defense attorneys
when court opened -

With four remaining challenges

ing
their opinions in the case.

of the trial in custody of Mrs
Katherine Reiger and E. C.

selected Monday to try Arthuj

_ (Continued On Page 7, Col. 8) _|]|clair, bailiffs.

T G )

" -
‘
N

dered them locked up the duration
8in-

~Jary e Blay AV B

" | sury, Mr. Sullivan also described thy artment em.| They
payment of the ransom money. | Nisech M Bontrot, Lansing, |Paul. - The 13 §
Walter Magee, designated as con-¢ ~ 2 r, to serve as alternates fol-{jury service are:

Quiter,
Sherf, Frontenac, farmer,

Jones, Austin,
erator.

¢ at the Hotel BL{F <:
will stay il

ent manager;
Lake City, electrical
ckminister

HPt

apartmenpt house ap-{. ;'::

B
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¥ "How he was viciously beaten by kidnapers when he
" resisted their efforts was told to a United States district court

i jury today by Edward B. Bremer. =~ ...~ L
' Taking the stand as the government’s gringi_pal witness
against 10 members of the Alvin Karpis-Doc Barker gang who
"} are on. trial for conspiracy to kidnap, Mr. Bremer ‘in a calm,
" even vaice narrated the details of his snatchin%'; S :
- .Hiseyes glinting with determination, Mr. mer looked:
straight at George Sullivan, United States district attorney,
and answered questions put by Mr. Sullivan in a voice that
could be heard plainly throughout the courtrooms 37 , - :d
‘ BARKER GLARES. / < ™% b s

-

A L " [xE

aantL AT .

Tumin e et

° While Mr. Bremer gave his testimony, Arthur (Doc): R “Then what happened?” . 1 -
' ker, glared icily at him. The youthful banker nevgit “After that stop I was given ‘a .
“ his eyes slightly to view the defendants put cenygf-t r&:’m‘]’t‘f‘d Aike chicken. I
o upon Mr, Sullivan.  ** 7 LT S %" ~+{ *“Then what MW‘”B" EPSt |
i‘.ﬁmﬂ:}?m' St Jn';o: long wety g 40’1‘"," “They told me that as soon uuj
shirt, polks dot tie and tan shoes.| .o Tinutes, P . -1, Was dark they would let me sit up.”|.
' out of my ear and

He smile@ several times at Mr. Sul-
‘livan when the attorney asked
-questions that Mr. Bremer feli he
was unable to answer. .
" He told of the attack at Goodrich
and Lexington aves. and of the trip
*  that followed. .
T - At the kidnap lair, Mr. Bremer
< testified he asked the men how bad-
iy he had been cut by blows {rom
the gun. The men told him the cuts
~ were bad but they could be worse.
Mr. Bremer testified they washed
his head in hot water and at his
request shaved around the wounds
to prevent an infection. Examina-
+ tion of Mr. Bremer follows:

Bremer Takes Stand.

*Yes. Then what?” R
s -+ “They told ::’:e mt:l’ were merely
“I'm not positive. They might CTulsing around un they got -4 .
have told me to~get out.” eonuct m&t me sit ln)“ One S
“What was the approximate time T "o T, B seat, After &
you were at Goodrich and Lexing- e they - down
ton aves?” 4 0 again, While
: N ‘street car wheels.

“8:25." - - . -
- ’ : or so I was told to
After ‘he was transtered 0 &D-Afer four or five

other m.‘hewuukadtomme.tumedoﬂ

contact man, Mr, Bremer said. - S
“Who did you nam, out and the car drove off leaving : LT

“Walter Magee.” - "~ . .
“Anybody else?” " .. ~r

l‘oreell‘obkn!n-c._'
“1 gave them names of Walter

£ ~Saa m s

< e At BT

it

i
o
LH

,_
e

Mr, Bremer took the stand at 3:03
p. m,, with Mr, Sullivan questioning.
After the usual preliminary in-
quiries, Mr. Bremer said he was 37
years old, married, and . has one
daughter, age 9. He said he had
been with the Commercial State
‘benk for 16 years. o -

- He said that on-the day of the
kidnaping Jan. 17, 1934, he left his
home at 92 N. Mississippl River

" boulevard. Abou! 8:15 a, m, with

<
#
{ W

his daughter, Betty, and took her
to the S8ummit school at Goodrich
ave. near Lexington ave.

_ “After leaving the school, did you

- make any stops?” ‘“Yes. near Lex-

fngton ave., because it is a ‘stop’
street” 4
$oasiom

. JM"-.-H}Q.V_I‘.,':’J&‘. TS e S

Amnold, Mike Curley and Ed Lauer.
They gave me pen and paper and
asked me to sign my name three or
four times.” . - "
“Anything said to you about the
contents of the papers?” -
“They told me, and then my gog-
gles were pulled forward and I could
see three lines of type. They took
watch and chain and told me they
were for gentlﬂuﬂon."

“What happened after you signed
e note?” .
“We drove off. Two men were in

back seat and two were in frant}p .. °
blindfolded.” | »:

“On entering the

servation did you make?” . ‘-
“I walked into the

d I was on the floor

L L e e

B3 SR




T ,A;rﬁi\'
- ;7 Gun Yarut Th Door, .
. v *“Now tell what hsppened" -
. *As I stopped, the right door was'
- opened, and & gun was stuck in and.
& man told me to start up or I .
would be killed. I put the ear in ' .
low gear but I noticed another car C
- in front of my car.”
v “Did you see the man with the
“. ;. gun?” “No, all I saw was an arm.”|
ST “What else oocurred?” “When I’
> . saw I was blocked I tried to get out
" . on the left side of the car. When - L e
» =. 1 opened the door, I felt blows on, - : e, a2l
T my héad, probably fromn the man : - e . .
who got on the right side of the : ) : - .
- “wnen did you feel the blows on B ; r

: ivnenrmmdtoopen the left| B : S S R RN
R door of the car.” P T wn e
i -'wm direction did the blows ) : . . o : R

"Ijop"tknow,lmmtmtopot S T : R "f..,;',,,-f-‘:‘ * T

K then?" . ) Co
D my foot outside the car _ .

°  tryigg.to draw attention, but I was - : - ot A e = s : .
loslnk toc much blood lnd was get-
ting dizzy, ao I thought it would be
best. 10 obey

"I‘ben Whlt?"

“Some one said something about B . .
starting the car. I don't know| . o . .
whether I started it for them .or ’ oo T
not. 'rhemn.nontherlghtgotln
the car and I was pushed into the . i ) : . t-
center of the seat.” ) . Co : . o . L .

“Were you sitting up?” . . - : .

*No.” T : . : . =
- *“Where were you?” : : CotE L S
‘ “The driver was at the left,

another msr on the right, and 1 wu

lying between them.” -
‘ “Could you see?”,

PR

“No, my head ' was down below : N - : o U ;
under shelter.” o - . . < btk
! “Were you injured?”, ‘ B T ... i
i “I was bleeding, and put my hand-| - - : C R S R
kerchief over my head. The man on e o ) - e :
i Imy right gave me a muffler.” . A SRR N
“Wem goggles placed over your e, T O T S

_ -yu. wmun . few m:nuu-- e Tt
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Mr. Baughman
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Mr. Bawargs .| ‘
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JURORS HEAR BREMER'S:
ACCOUNT OF KIDNAPIN

'l
[
{

0y

Can Identify| Fint 0n stana [~
| | Helps Prosecute S
Home Where ecps Trosecute

He Was Held

Banker Remembers
Wallpaper, U. S. At-
torney Tells Court In
Opening Address.

Ready to tell in public for the
{first time the story of his kidnap-
ing Jan. 17, 1834 and the 21 days he
spent in an Illinois hideout, Edward
G. Bremer, 8t. Paul banker, took the
stand in United States district court
this afterncon at the trial of 10
persons charged with conspiracy.

- With all eyes in the courtroom
focused on him, Mr. Bremer, reply-
"ling to questions put by George Sulli-
van, United States district attorney,
|carrated events from the time he
left his home the morning of Jan.
7 urtil his release.

Mr, Bremer will identify the house
at Bensenville, Ill., where he was
held enptlve,l::ey wallgcp:r in .B:Ief’l-
[room where he was kept, Mr. Bulll-| gy, 00 Jyopacy ot the trial of 10

van told the jury in his opening| . o . charced with conspiracy

JOHN Y. BROWN, deputy at- N IR
torney general, to assist I | .. o . o

! prosecution of Arthur (Doc) [ e v n

, Barker and nine associates on

I From Washington today came R
i
1

s reme in his kidnaping was EDWAED ‘| | {rial in United States district | .:
m“,ﬁom wh:;;:r“u';? mﬂﬁ G. BREMER, St. Paul banker ' | court here for conspiracy in the |~
ty appcared,” Mr. Sulllvan told the| Macse Tamily pald §200,000 for kidnaping of Edward G, Bremer. .
fury, “He paid particular atten-| BiS "'“" R R Eﬁ - -
. |tion to the design of the wallpaper " —— - ]
*  |and will identify Wlllptper brought ( &
. [from the Bensenville house as the

\ same that ho saw.” ;.  p - (
72’50&«0 - A‘
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Describes Ransom Paymeat. |
In his opening address to the'
- {jury, Mr. Sullivan also described the
|payment of the ransom money. .
| “Walter Magee, designated as con-.
[tact man, had been instructed to
idrive south on Jefferson highway
;until he came to & parked car with
‘two Shell gasoline signs on its side,”
Mr. Bullivan said. “There he was
“nstructed to stop and get further
instruction from a note left in a
pocket of the car. ' ‘

'ceed toward Farmington where he
‘was to meet the 9:30 p. m. bus go-
. ing south. He was instructed to
follow the bus until he observed a
:farmhouse with four red lights. Near
" that house was a road which he,
was to follow. He had been inform-|
sed that his car would be followed,
‘and at a certain point the trailing
car would flash its headlights sev-
leral times as a signal that the mon-
‘ey was to be tossed out of the car.
‘He was told to continue on, and this1
‘he did.”
Returned To St. Paul

With the money peaid, Mr. 8Sulli-
van said, members of the gang at
.Bensenville made preparations to
ireturn Mr, Bremer. They shaved

“This note instructed him to pro- lattorney general from Washington,

{agents are said to have taken from

-loourt for the first time. He will be

jwitnesses.

N R
B l.

(Doc) Barker and his assoc
the conspiracy.

Selection of Francis McCrady,
Waseca, highway department em-
ploye, and Frank Bolstrof, Lansing,
farmer, to serve as alternates fol-
lowed, and after a brief recess Unit-
ed States District Attorney George
Sullivan started his opening address.
As trial opened today, Mr..8ulli-
van and George Heisey, assistant
United States district attorney, were
joined by John Y. Brown, deputy

who will assist in presentation of
the government's case.

Machine Gun In Court,

Edgar McAlpine, South 8t. Paul
chief of police, also was in court to-
day with the machine gun federal

Barker when he was captured in
Chicago and which is said to have
been stolen from South 8t. Paul po-
lice during & payroll robbery 4n
which one patrolmen was killed.
Walter Magee, contact man for
the Bremer family and who paid
over the $200,000 ransom on instruc-
tions from the kidnapers, was in

one, of the principal government

him, gave him a new shirt and a
new suit of underwear and started |
him for 8t. Paul. N
Plans to hold Mr, Bremer at Ben-|'
senville were made in December at a
{meeting attended by Alvin Karpis,
fugitive member of the Barker-
Karpis gang, Harold Alderton, now
on trial, and George Zlegler, dead,

Mr. Sullivan said.
jury was complsied after a
surprise move by defense attorneys
{when court openea. v
.. With four remaining challenges|
which they could have used to
_eliminate undesirable jurors, defense
_-attorneys waived use of them and
. accepted the nine men and three|’
women who had been tentatively
‘selected Monday to try Arthur

¢ (Continued On Page 7, Col. 6.)

e L

[—

.|in the courtroom.

lof the trial in custody of Mrs.
liclair, balliffs.

Sullivan Opens U. 8. Plea.

Mr. Bremer appcared at the Unit-
ed States marshal’s office at 11:20
a. m., five minutes before Mr, Sul-
livan started to spin the web of
evidence by which the government

pes to send the defendants to
prison for long terms. The young
banker remained in the marshal’s
office for word that he was wanted

After the jury was selected Judge
M. M. Joyce warned them to take
every precaution against overhear-
ing anything that might prejudice
their opinfons in the case. He or-
dered them locked up the duration

Katherine Reiger and E. C. 8in-

|ness operator; Mrs. Alice Hall, 681]
|®. Wheelock parkway, wife of Uni- ;
versity of Minnesota dental school’.

Jury 'i‘o ihy ﬁl!otel. '
They will stay at the Hotel St.
Paul. The 12 persons
jury service are:

Hubert Frank, 55, Caledonia, re-

L 3

Lake City, retired liveryman; Earl
Bateman, Plainview, trucking busi-

faculty member; Robert Barkhuff,|
Austin, barber; J. Maud Brown, St.
Paul, seamstress;
Quade, 505 Selby ave, 8t. Paul, for-
mer pattern department manager;
Frank Beaty, Lake City, electrical
worker; Ben Buckminister, Lake
City, retired boat builder; George|,
Guiter, ‘Racine, farmer; Willlam
Sherf, Frentenac, farmer, and Harry
Jones, 2 , apartment house op-
erator. "%, - -
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tired grocer; Homer Blanchard, 71, ’ -

Miss Mary Mc-] -
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: e y
a How he was ucnously beaten” by’ Indnapeu when hc * < Yorced To mm
resisted their efforts was told to a Umted States d:stnct»oourt ‘F p gave them names of W
~ jury today by Edw ard B. Bremer.. . - _vArnold, Mike Curiey and Bd.

# ~_ Taking the stand- as the govemments nnc:pal thness ‘They gave me pen and paper
- against 10 members of the Alvin Karpis-Doc Barker gang who Jf3r u:::g sign my name three;

. are on trial for conspiracy to kidnap, Mr. Bremer in a calm,:| “aAnything’satd to you m »
#i even voice narrated the details of his snatching, = o ' S
. His eyes glinting with determination, Mr, %remer fooked'{ *They told me; and then my gy

~ straight at:George Sullivan, ‘}Jm;{ed gtt;ltcs dx;;nct attorney ‘{gles : - : ,
. and answered questions put r. Sullivan Ja a voice that. E" : aned [NEEUETRNUPI
: ?ould be heardqplamly throughyout the conrtroom. - -, "\: | watch and chain and b e By DN
»é, BARKER GLARES. - - 5..» "> s :
While Mr. Bremer gave his testimony, Arthur (Doc) r- ) the mote?” . ¢ Tcifl v owle <u)
ker, glared ‘icily. at him.. The youthful banker never tyrn *We drove off. T were fn)
+-his eves_slightly to view the defendants bnt centered M.L sndl s or the Sooe

.)

¢ upon Mr. Sullivan. - &« e on bindfolded.” '
" s Mr, Bremer was garbed in a nat-4 th"‘m:’;,?" you Teel '-be blows on. ' gnow Om Grewad, . ~:] & S
-ty English oxfard gray suit, & w. e R . B

+ shirt, poika dot tie and tan shoes.
He smiled several times at Mr. Sul-

" livan when the attorney asked| . ‘ ¢ DS
estions that Mr. Bremer felt he| come?” ; “How long did you drive?” {. -, o -

‘ :‘:s unable to ansver. - d”:ﬂ"m'lmmtmmﬂt ana?lmeumemmeutuua RIS

. " He told of the attack at Goodrich the . : can't-tell exactly. When we &

E and Lexington aves. and of the trip " “What then? stop another ear drove bp and K| -

2. 'that followed. - 1 hltl‘t,l dlll_iay fog‘tc&tlltsld% th: car sounded like they ‘:la-e refilling

Ve trying w a on, bu was car with It felt as

.1 At the kidnap lalr, Mr. ‘Bremer Joud mmuchblwdmdwu:et-mmeaonn;;e ﬂl;llb
back

y testified he asked the men how bad-
? he had been cut by blows from bﬂgm % I thought {t would

' “were bad but they sould beth:v:rm “Then what?”
| ?ﬁ; Bead in hot water and Bt his| starting the car. I dont KnoWepy fel; that way” - v
. goauest haved Armund the WoUISE Dot The man on the eht sot b Shach LA happenedr
tion of Mr. Bremer follows: - _\ the car and I was puzhed into the|sandwich—it tasted lke chicken” I| = ; -

. Bremer Takes Stand, iWere you sitting up?” O [Memanlle lying down.l T LT

" Mr. Bremer took the stand at 2:03 .Then what happened?” = .° | -
- . Brem : . .|| *They told me that as soon a8 it| o
--p. m., with Mr. Sullivan questioning. “Wheremyon? : was dak they would let Lo
. After the usual preliminary in-| ‘“The driver was at the left v mesuup. o

| ‘quiries, Mr. Bremer said he was 37° Snother men on the right, and I - Crulsing For Contact, "+ 1
years old, married, msfmh; e 1’%’,&':",?” .2%"" - .- | “¥Yes. Then what?" . ¢ m..
daughter, 9. He . you L “The were merely|

' beghwlth.‘t;n Commercial State ' “No, my head was down ,Nmmum:m&’my got &)

. benk for 16 years. under shelter.” - ° .. |contct. They let me ait up. One

*  He sald that on the day of the “Were you injuredt™ man was in the back seat. After s

I

L
]

.

1

“*kidnaping Jan. 17, 1934, he left bll “I was bleeding, and put my lund—
" home at 92 N. Mppg kerchie! over my head. The man on :Chl.:l %’%nm& tf?oa"? m o
boulevard. About 8:15 a, m, vlth' my right gave me & muffler.” Street car wheels. After 15 minutes| .
. - his daughter, Betty, and took her "Wmmlesplubed Over YOUrior go I was told to sit up sgain]
*. to the Summit achool at Goodrich "8;, After four or five hours the car was
. ave. near Lexington ave. ‘. i 4 3¢ Jturned off again. I was told to get
: out and the car drove off leavingme| = - .7,
with twomen. Iwascold andasked| ~ * ¢ 7

ington ave, becamse it 15 & ‘stop’ "3, | them to walk sbout with me, which| *  : & "
. street 3 Xk || they did, After a time the car ve-| - .. ..
? Gunruthnow. }nrnedand!mm., .

"“Nowtellwhathnppened. ‘
- *As I stopped, the right door was
* bpened, and & gun was stuck in and
! amntoldmetoshrtupot!

“I'm - not positive. - ‘l‘hey mlght

% would be killed. I put the car in{bave told me to get out™ .. “=.
low gear but I noticed another car, “Whntmmenmmm
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s sh distnnee tumdtouuﬂght“~7' Addressed Te Imree. -~ ., ~3 |,
and tdovn. . “Who did you address them Ws?” S P

“How we led?” . ’ » | “Welter Magee and Dr. Nippeit S
_*“1 don -&'m’;“ﬁ S and my wife”  He referred o Dr} - .. -
"“What kind of a room were ‘you| H. T. Nippert, 706 Lincoin ave. -4 - - .
placed in?” - - - "“How did you udrress your witer” |
“Just & room. 1 felt, 1 passed a| “Patz. It's & nickname I have for
e because I could feel heat” . [my wife. I forgot to- mention al-
though I wrote these notes ©n
“What was done in n\e,mm“mdll-mm“wm-'
‘lwhere you wereplaced?” “Were you told what to
“] had my head washed. They| “Yes, the man vhodlreeted
told me the cuts tould be worse[Wwas rather gruff.”:@ .- ‘.. ..,
}?;;y'told mu;d“'tlh?dm' pu:up; " Letters Offered. ‘-~ 7 1 ; R
t, 1 wouldn ve got’ hurt. ; e e A S e
think they put mercurochrome md!‘."-;&“::ﬂ‘a::gl;r"ﬂnm, : T
They shaved the hair Immthecuts.w Be - Bremer. R i . -
e " mer identified them utho-e . . o
{ UHow many men were there?” |po 'ped written on Thursday and ‘ -
- “1 think sevén or eight.” dated for Priday. “,

“Didm-ﬂllhl"w““m' ~Wereu:mnny-pednlmu- -

fgn Yater the 1ot g take 5tions about this letter?” Mr. Sulli-

!
van continued.- { : . : -
fofttonahtndu:enmyhud “None.ueeptﬁouy‘tbeenduedi ERRE B .
bandqed and I was put to bed.” “letter was to be delivered to my , . o
How . many nen Were - the‘.ﬂm.,. S ‘
mm," . - t,;' . 3 °
lyu lu:ducl. ¥
*The room was dark so I’ don’t Bremer identified .
knowhowmmyvsetbere'l‘beywﬂﬂnzmdwdunthefuhld‘ oo
ged my eyes with gauze tndtoteumzeetobemenottom
plugged my ears with cotton and with the .police.
ped it down with adhesive.” ; “After the first four days were
The judge interrupted to ask ,your eyes bandaged more often?”
‘““How was the hnduo phoed on “Yes—but I could jever elave my o e e L
the eyes.” chair withdut the dages. Wh . - :
“Can you tell the jury whnt you they brought meals, & when 1 wau : . o . - '
did in the morning?” to the bathrocr 1 had & towel piac- o
“Igotupmdwenttothchm-edovamyheul 8 ol - A
I could feel the heat in one|: Identifies

S,

L

[
’

room. Then I went through a door
nndoould(eelnﬂumu\eﬂoorln
the doorway.

“On Jan. 18, the first dn.y you
uere there, what happened?”

" “T was tlken to the bathroom,
{and there I waited. 'l'he bandages
were still on.,”

. thrcrlh.

" “When did they remove the htnd
‘ues for any length of time?”.

“After four or five days.” e

' «How did it come about?”. -
- *A man came to see me and sald
Jooked like & drawn-out aflair,

d he'd remove the bandages it I
not to move my head and

Jook straight ahead. X did, and

nseykepttheirpromm" -

“Whendﬂtheywtthemu'

hckanyou?"

‘Every thn( 'lntedtocotothe
hthroomur bed.”
i “What happened o you on the
ht of Jan. 18-"
"Imtheunm%‘_m

i
T e B ——

Bullivan then brought out - more
papers labeled exhibits- No. 7 to 13.

tifles Exhibit, : -, "

“Mr. Bremer identified exhibit No.
7, as being the cne e signed when'
first kidnaped in Bt. Paul. -~

“Did you type the letier)” -

“No, 1 fust signed it, -

- Oourt recessed stl.liw.n-"‘

T e —— e v+ s s

L
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: ) ‘ S e B VaAw Mr. Nathan........
. WEW YORK TIMES, TUESDAY, APRIL_16,_185. | mr. roison.......
AT Mr. Backus .......
|ONE PLEADS GUILTY | -1 . Baushman.
e erK........
IN REMER K’DNAPP’ lG Mr. Clegg... coccu..
) N . Mr. Coffey.........

Chicygoan Admits Conspirac e Edwnt
St. Panl Trial Opens With Mr. Egan...........
Ten Defendants Left. ir. Harbo.........
;‘ . — e Mr. Keiithooo........

i BT. PAUL, April 15 UP).—A plea R

iof guilty by one defendant and Mr. Lester........
-'fl.uun to arraign another ap- Mr, Quinn.........

: parently reduced the list of de- Mr. Schlider
| fendants in the Edward G. Bremer T
kidnapping trial to ten as the case Mr. Smith.........
opened in Federal oourt here to- Mr. Tamm..ee...
Byron Bolton of Ghioago, alleged M. Tracy...mme..
to be one of the actual kidnappers Miss Gandy.._.

and charged with conspiracy in
the case, pleaded Ity to the lat-
4er charge.” He faces a possible
ssntence, deferred by the court

' untll completion of the trial, of
\ from one year to life, at the dis-
; cretion of the court. Kidnapping
: carries the same penalty.
. After Eugene Matthews, attorney
I4 jfor Oliver Berg, alleged conspirator
"brought here from the Joliet, Ill.,
rison, had demanded a bill of par-
culars, Judge Joyce proceeded to
question prospective jurors. Eleven
were accepted, subject to govern-
ment and defense challenge.
Qther defendants are: Arth
(Difc) Barker, Harold E. Allderdn
an¢, Elmer Farmer, all charged wi'h
acthal kidnapping as well as cqgh-
spifacy; Mrs. Edna Murray, Ji
DoYyle, Edward A. Vidler, James J.
Wilson and John J. McLaughlin,
' accused of conspiracy.
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BREMER KIDNAPING

JURY IS COMPLETED
.Will Try Ten Defendants In

'$20_0.000 Ransom Case _

ST. PAUL, April 16 (®,—A jury -
to try ten defendants, charged with
complicity in the $200,000 kidnaping
of Edward G. Bremer, St. Paul
banker, was completed today.

Bgpth the Government and defense
coupsel waived four remaining
perpmptory challenges and an-
notnced the jury, including three
wqmen, was acceptable. Selection
of two alternate jurors was expect-
ed to follow.

——

.

Mr. Nathan........
Mr. Tolson ........

Mr. Backus .......
Mr. Baughman...

Chlef Clerk........

Mr. Edwards..__.
Mr. Egan...........
Mr. Harbo.........
Mr. Keith...........
Mr. Lester.........
Mr, Quinn...__....

Mr. Tracy..........
Miss Gandy....__.

£J
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I;kEADS BUILT
INKIDNAPING
" OF BREMER

J

St. Paul, April 15 QR —!
Trial of twelve of twenty-two I
persons indicted in the na-
tion’s richest kidnaping, that
of Edward G. Bremer, St.:
Paul banker, opened today
with a dramatic plea of guilty
by one of the defendants.

Byron Bolton, Chicago gangster,
stepped up to the Federal Court
bench of Judge M. M. Joyce and
announced Me wished to plead
guilty to & charge of kidnaping
conspiracy. The plea was accepted
and sentence deferred.

Bolton, it was expected, will turn
Btate’s evidence in the effort to
link Arthur (Doc) Barker and his
companions, including Edna Mur-
ray, the Kissing Bandit, with ab-
duction of Bremer for $200,000
early last year. Barker and the
otllers face a penalty of life ip-
Pprisonment. .

Jwelve tentative jurors wdre

ted when court.adjourned. (ft
wis expected that most of tomdr-
row would be needed to complete
the panel.

TUESDAY, APRIL 16, 1)ss

fMr. Ezan
LNt Horbes,

Vi Kern

[

e Natvan o
r. Teieon .
Mr.22ckus. .
Mr. Bauvoman
Chief Cierk ..

Mo Clegr .

-— e o -

r. Coffey ...

Wi Edwaras .

T Lectan el

Qi
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10 on Trlal in denapmg
Of Bremer ; 1 Guilty P1 Mr. Nazher. ..
: - Mr. Tolsor______
12th Defendant Not Arraigneq/; I !
h ’ v'lr. Beckcus . :
May Be U. S. Witness Ba
" ST. PAUL, April 15 (F).—A plea’ot - Baugnma .
glﬂty by one defendant and faiture Chlef Clerk ...
arraign another apparently reduced
ghe n-t of defendants in the Edward Mr. Clege ...
G. Bremer kidnaping trial to ten as. Wir. Cettey
@ case opened m Pedear] Court bere M Y aneen
Y. $ Mr. Eawaras
Byron Bolton, « thngo. aﬁegod to |
'be one of the sctual udm and . Mr. Egan .. ...
charged with ©o! o case, ! Mr. Harbo
flended guilty to the Ia ter chlrge He PO e
aces & possible sentence, deferred by | Mr. Keith ...
ithe court until completion of the, ! .
trial, o’t from one yea‘:nt.o life, at the' Mr. Lester ___..
ducret on of the oo
carries the same penalty. pm‘. Mr. Quinn.........
His plea occasioned no surprhe, 14r. Sch.zcer_._,,,
either among fellow defendants or .
.among court attaches, some of whom Kr. 8Bmith .........
had expected him to pleag guilty Y. Tamm

when he was arraigned two weeks ago.
! Bruno (“Whitie”) Austin, under
oonspiracy indictment in the case, who
was removed here from Chicago last
week, was brought into the courtroom
from the ocounty jail under heavy
guard with others held in the case.
When Judge M. M. Joyce read the
names of the defendants, Austin was
not among them. B8ince he has not
been arraigned, it was indicated he
might be used as & government wit-|

Min

"7 TI&QY auu .-
M. o

c mSveeam v,

j

ness.
Other defendants are Arthur (“Doc™)
Barker, Harold E. Alderton and Elmer |
Pal , all charged with actual kid
nap! u well as conspiracy; Mrs
Edn: Murny. Jess Doyle, Edward A
VIdl: James J. Wilson, John J. Mcq!
Laughlin, Oliver A. Berg and thd"
J. sney, accused of conspiracy.
Eleven jurors had been selected
tentatively when court udjoumd for
the day.

£_r
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:3 - Mr. Baughinsn, b

- . ) .
/ Chizst O'e' ...
] HMITS GI.I l- : N Clegs ..
. v { B Liro Correy L.
) Mr. bawar(ios ...
HH[MEH EA - Mi. Egan ...
' i Mr. Harbwo. ........

I . s . Mr. Keitiy ...,
~ 8T. PAUL, April 15 (AP).—A M Lester
plea of guilty by one defendant i € cenias
and failure {0 arraign another re- ! Mr. Qulnn ...
duced the list of defendants in the , Mr. Soirvider. ...
‘Edward G. Bremer kidnaping trial :
{0 10 as the case opened in Federal [ Wrosman
Court today. - . ‘ by tarm..
1 Byron Bolton, Chicago, alleged ey
yto be one of the actual kidnapers - Y eeeeenen

|and charged with conspiracy in e ey
the case, pleaded gullty to the lat- ;
|jter charge. He faces a possible
sentence of from one year to life. .
Bruno (Whitie) Austin, under
jeonspiracy indictment, was
jJbrought intc court under heavy
{guard with the others. When
'|Judge Joyce read the names of the
defendants Austin was not among
them. B8ince he has not been ar-
raigned, it was indicated he may
be used as & Government witness.
Judge Joyce then proceeded to
question prospective jurors. Twelve
were accepted, subject to Govern- ]
merft and defense challenge. - Two
al ates will be- chosen
row, *

e defendants are: Agthur
4 ) Barker, Harold E.
,00. Elmer Farmer, Mrs.
iMurray, Jess Doyle, Edw: A.
Vidler, James J. Wilson, John J.
'McLaughlin, Oliver - Berg . and
Ahilip J, Delaney. - K

(L]
|



ml:oml News pholo.

COVERING UP!—Arthur (“Doc”) Barker, wearing & -
light hat and no overcoat, and Byron Bolton, behind him,
also wearing a light hat, are shown as they went into the
St. Paul federal court yesterday for trial in the Bremer
kidnaping case. Bremeris to take the stand today.—lnler-

A a

S8T. PAUL, l(hm., April 15—
| (U8.)—Edward G. Bremer, who the
_,government charges was kidnaped
i by - the Barker-Karpis gang last

year, will testify ln federal court
bere tomorrow ugalnlt eleven de-
fendants on trial before Judge M.
M. Joyce. )

: Byron Bolton, one of the defen-
dants, today pleaded guilty, surpris-
,ing the defense and government at-
torneys. It was indicated the gov-

ernment might use him as a wit-

ness ¥rwinetadrthur (“Doc”) Bar-
ker, Almer Farmer. Hnrold Alder-

ton, charged with the actual kid
naping, and others including Edna
Murray, Jess Doyle, James Wilson,
John J. (“Boss”) McLaughlin, Wil
liam Vidler, Oliver Berg and Philip
Delaney.

In the latter group, Mehughlln.
former Illinois legislator and polit-
ical boss, Vidier and Delaney are

said by the government to have
passed the ransom money in Chi-
c2go. The jury is expected to ba
completed tomorrow afternoon.

Alvin XKarpis, also named as a
acétual kidnaper h louxh
-government. - - e ey

—
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START TRIAL OF
12 IN KIDNAPING
OF EDW. BREMER

One Pleads Guilty as
Court Opens.

8t. Paul, Minn., April 15.—[Spe-
cial.]—A plea of guilty by one opened
the trial today of eleven accused in
connection with the $200,000 kidnap-
ing of Edward G. Bremer, St. Paul
banker, & year ago last January. Close
of the first day in the heavily guarded
court of Federal Judge M. M. Joyce
saw the jury still incomplete.

Pleading guilty as the trial was
opened was Byron Bolton of Chicago,
alleged machine gunner of the Barker-
Karpis gang. He was not represented
by counsel and stepped before the
bench to enter a plea of guilty to an
indictment of conspiracy to kidnap.
He also is under indictment for the
actual kidnaping, but his previous
plea of not guilty to this count stands
unchagged. Both charges carry max.
imum penalties of life imprisonment.

*—alclaughlin in Dock.
Others on trial are Jess Doyle, Kan-

sas City mobster; Arthur

ker, leader of the Barker-Karpis mob;
Oliver Berg, life term convict from
Illinols; Harold Alderton and Elmer
Farmer of Bensenville, Ill, where
Bremer was held captive; Edna [Rab-
bits] Murray, known as the kisaing
bandit; John J. [Boss] McLaughlin,
Philip Delaney, Willlam Vidler, and
James Wilson of Chicago.

Bruno [Whitey] Austin was
brought in with the rest, but he was
not listed as a defendant by the judge.
It was indicated he may be a govern-
ment witness,

Barker, Farmer and Alderton, in
addition to Bolton, are charged with
the actual kidnaping. The others face
conspiracy charges growing out of the
disposition of the ransom money,

At the morning session of the court
11 jurors were temporarily chosen.
Late in the afternoon this number
had been increased to 18 and reduced
to 13 when three challenges were ex-
ercised by the defense and two by
government attorneys.

Expect Jury Today Noon.

Completion of the jury is expected
to take at least until noon tomorrow.
Two women were among the 13
left in the jury box this afternoon.
Armed men guarded the three
blocks -from the jail to the federal

building as the defendants were trans-

ferred in an armored truck. All were
handcuffed except the Murray woman
and McLgughlin, «Once inside the
courtroom the manacles were removed
from all but Barker, who, according
to the guards, will be Xkapt—isened
throughout the trial.

£s.
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|eARPIS BOBS P

- b

IN A BOTTLE AND |
- JAIL CLAIMS ‘PAL

There was magic in the whisky that |

James Burke, 26 years old, 13564 West
_79th street, drank Sunday evening.
~ He went to the phone and called
:the detective bureau,

“If you want to catch Alvin Kar-:

- e

"pis,” he sald, “go to a saloon at 916 |

' West 63rd street.
up there.’”

Then at 11 p. m. & stranger walked |
. into the bureau and asked to see

* Karpis.

“I'm the fellow who told you where
I.to get him,” he said. -
It was James Burke—identifying|

" himself as one James Radcliffe of
. Bishop street, and adding:
" was down in Michigan City with me|
i and Dillinger; we're old pals.” ok
, Karpis' record was looked up and
failed to show he ever had been in|.
Michigan City prison. There was no
1 record of James Radcliffe.
- Radcliffe-Burke was locked up for the

‘{ night.

up wild stories.”

Yesterday he had forgotten that he
Jwas “Karpis’' old pal” and couldn’t
] figure out why he was in & cell. His
mother eventually gave him and po-'
lice the explanation. ]
| *“He is a good boy,” she said, * but
| when he drinks that stuff he thinks

He’s ‘lapping ‘em !

!

* Karpis

But Mr.

C tectives 8allivan Jet

APR 16 1935
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) | Mr. Baockus. Z §
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“VICTIM READY-
10 TELL ALL

:St. Paul, -April 18 (#.—A jury -in

_ the trial of 10 defendants charged
: . . with - complicity
- -in the - $200,000
kidnaping of Ed-
ward G. Bremer,
8t. Paul banker,
was completed a
few minutes
after court

L ‘-j F opened this
NS Al 4 morning. -
P ' A . Surprising the

‘room, both the
,Edvcrd Bremer government and
: defense counsel
" walved foru ‘remaining peremptory
challenges and announced the jury,
v . including three women, was’ ac- v
. ceptable to them. . )
3 . Selection of two altemate jurorl
was expected to follow. ¢
. John Y. Brown, assistant attorney
« general from Washington, arrived
_ here today to assist George F. Sul-
. livan, U. 8. district attorney, and
George Heisey, assistant U. 8. dis-

trict attornev, in the prosecufion.

FATE IN THEIR HANDS
The 12 jurors accepted are:

Hubert Frank, Caledonia, retired
grocer; Mrs. Alice C. Hall. St Paul,
- dentist’s. wife: Homer Blanchard,
Lake City. retired livery operator:
Earl Batemgn view, truck-
man: Harry Jones, Austin, apart-
ment house owner; Robert Barkhuff,
Austin, barber: Williami Schert,
Frontenac. painter: Miss J. Maude
Brown. .St. Paul, seamstress: Miss

Mary McQuade, St. Paul, former|_ - )
’ business woman: Frank Beaty.|” ¢
Lake Citv., unemploved electrical
worker: George - Guiter, Racine,
' farmer: Ben Bucminister, Lake City, f

retiredl hoat builder. -
ADMONJSHES JURORS

As court wds resumed. Judge M.
1. Jovce asked the furors:.

: “Has anyone sourht to communi-
cate with vou?” All the jurors shook
their heads. )

Th~ court adronished tha tenta-|
tive furors, as he permitted th~m to
g0 to their homes at the conclysion
of vesterday's court session, to talk
to one cne about the-case and that &
it was their obligation to renort to e
the court if anvone lttempted to
cormunicate with them.

Bvron Bolton, who nleaded vullty .
yest~rday to a conspiracv chorge, '
was brought to the federal building
-this mornine with the other d-fend-
ants. Department of justice officials
. téle!ged toLl'ﬁm ‘lll‘l the marshal's office.]

rge Sullivan wou)d not sav \
:"l:;;l'he was brought to the tedenl CHECAGO Dl‘ Y TIP ES
s g . e .

Brenfer was under wmmom to
xhke the witness stand and unfold
Ypublicly for the first time the “in-,

g ant sngging n gafussy. Hoq | APR 16 1035
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- (A. P. Wirephoto)

An omclal nuto nnloullnx Edna (Kissing Bnndlt) Murray and John -
'J. (Boss) McLaughlin (center) at court in St. Paul, where-both-ave

trial as participants in the Bremer kidnaping. - - -:—
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C ( , [ Mr. Nathan.
. My, Tm
Mr. Backus.

Mr. Baughman..
Ekiet Clork ..ce..
Mr. Clogs.ccecoree
M#: Caffey ........
Mr, Edwargs .....
r -z M7 BEAN ..veveeeee
U"‘S Outlmes * My HBFRO. voren.
Mr. Keith ..........

B remer C ase’ MEr LOELEF ...

M¢. QuinR........
My, Sontider......

J ury C hose n s o e
: : A‘ ’ :' - | MF¥, Timm,n-.....
oo Mr« TFEEY cuceraces

-

St Paul Minn., April 16.—(P)— Miss Gafdy.......
h'he names of Arthur (“Doc”) )
barkn and Alvin Karpis, public creees ceeili (KBS Sanans
enemy No. 1, and several of their
henchmen today were linked with . it et L w

the actual kidnaping Edward G.
Bremer, St. Paul banker, as George
F. Sullivan, United States district
attorney, delivered his opening
statement to the jury in the trial of
ten charged in the abduction.

- Sullivan traced the _kidnaping
- Jfrom the time- the banker was
slugged on the head at a street in-
{terection here Jan. 17, 1934, until
the time he was returned home Feb.
17, after payment of $200,000 ransom,
Co-defendants with Barker, all
.{being tried on a conspiracy charge
.|which carries a sentence up %o life
Jimprisonment under the Lin gh
kidnapihg law, are:

Harold Alderton, in whose home
at Bensenville, Ill., Bremer s
alleged to have been kept prisoner;
Elmer Farmer, Bensenville tavern
keeper; Oliver A. Berg, Illinois
.{prisoner serving a life term; Jess
Doyle, Kansas City; Mrs. Edna
(“Rabbits”) Murray, known as “the
kissing bandit”; Edward ° Vidler,
‘|Philip J. Delaney, John J. Mc-
Laughlin and Jumes Jf Wilson, all
‘|ot Chicago. .

Byron Bolton, Chicago, pleaded!
Suilty when the trial opened Mon-‘

ay.

‘1 “The evidence will show,” Mr.

Sullivan said, “that when this gang!
arrived in Bensenville, George,
Ziegler, now dead, Karpis and Bol-!
ton, through the agency of the de-
fendant F rmer and the occu; of
[the . hideo! is,
Alderton—were there.” . o

4
3
-2
k]
‘

o L3 o)
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Mr. Nathan......
Mr. Tolson

Mr. laoku.B
Mr. Bﬂllh'!lll\ -
Chilef Clerk .ccveen
Mr. ClogR.cccoevrnn

Mr. Coff.y )
g Mr. Edwards ...,

()

Mr. Quirn.........
Mr. Schilder___._.
Mr. Smtth .........
3 Mr. Tamm.
. Mr. Tragy caoee
2 Gandy ..ol

‘Pi.nk_.Iury in Bremer
" Kidnaping Trial

ST. PAUL, April 168.—(#)—Selec-
‘tion of a jury was completed this'
morning in the trial of eleven per-
sons in Federal Court here for the
$200,000 kidnaping of Edward G.
Bremer, S8t. Paul banker, in Jan-

, 1934, The chief defendant, is
Ajthur (Doc) Barker, chief aid\of
Alvin Karpis, public enemy No.
Tlie banker was expected to

#stand and tell the inside sto:
of his abduction. .

.

THE CHICAGS AMERICAN
AN

— — 7%
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Doc Bartrer¥amed
ST. PAUL—Arthur (Doc) Barker,

co-leader of the Bark
er-Ka.
. gang, was described by ope otﬁ

: henchmen, Harold Alderton . | ' -
-7 guiding band bebind e 4200000 '
-t o Edward G. Bremer kidnaping J\::hn

oy Brennan, & Federal agent testified Ce s

!1’ [ ST 10

r——
=1
T
—
=
2
—

- Earlier Story-earPage 24) ke S

2 of @ endants
Admitted Kidnaping
to Him, S_E_l_)LS_ Bremer

Banker dentifies Wallpaper as
‘_ Pieces From House in Which
He Was Held Captive '

By United Press

p.n-m,-u_.un-'-.f

having confessed to participation m4
the crime. R
The banker's jdentification came

mrmemmofmngcw%mm; Cro088-eX8
ur (Do) T, a0 Bremer was ?, and he was X
. ) cused at 10:50 ‘,p m.
IDENTIFIES WALLP. L _
He identified & plece of chesp.|} AT e i ‘ et ‘;“"_k?".;-w«(-;-.‘ N
gaudy wallpaper from s house ot e ) :
Bensenvme. 1., as that which ocov-
eudtheroomvherehewuheldup-

sive for 21 days.
‘mlythnyen.he said, he went to
the house with several Federal agents

g,
;
L3 §

RO L -
e . L
/ PR M e,

e f

men.

PFollowing Bremer on the stand,
Leon Rose, Chicago, photographer for
the Federal division of investigation,
jdentified five photographers and
- pencil sketches of the Bensenville
. house, Raymond guran, Justice De-

rtment agent, testified to visiting
the hideout last Jan. 1. He likewise
identified photographs and floor
it sketches. o
o Byron Bolton, who pleaded guilty
te kidnaping conspiracy charges
Monday, may reverse his ples, it
was learned today. Such a move,
# was seen, would impair the Gov-
enrment’s case, inasmuch as
lndbeenexpeﬂedtotummte'l . . o A . ¥ 5t
ovldeneeundbe'-duvune- . - o : o .
,An!nlturkermdhhcmpnim - : I o . i

R
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. | said that as he was freed at Roch-
1Br‘ mer queal.s ester, Minn., after payment of

Sjicond Gang Offer, w00 ru==.

“After giving me instructions

L

a - count 15 stowly béfore removing

Sought to ‘Buy’ Him From } gogzles Bremer said, T was
Kid .rs. Testi - that they had kept their promise. (To
idnapers, Testimony.. |release him after ransom payment).
. By the Associated Press They said they had been offered &
St. Paul, Minn,, Aprfl 16.—Edward certain amount of raoney to turn
G. Bremer, St. Paul banker, - testi- _me over to another gang” ... .
fed in Federal couri late today|
that his kidnapers told him they had
bedh offered a “certain amount of
mofley” if they would turn him over |
to finother gang. ! - '
e testimony was given In they
trial of Arthur (Doc) Barker andi
-nine others for tonspiracy in con-}
nection with- Bremer's nbducuont
January 7, 1934. Bremer, relating |¥
the horror of 31 days of captivity, ‘
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General ulemvh, Northﬂiﬂr .

~ - sudlocalnews. |
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BRENER SNLESOUT| [m
o THOINJALTALS

r“.."- ‘4-,-1

sWhy Bidn't You Like Fioh Ol
Cooksd?” ﬁuery Lald to |

hi;‘ ] ﬁww Cnptnr.r
té-&m From Page 1.9

was ih 4be presence of Joim 3.
Brennn, qw o Justice
'nne goggies .'lleged}y pheed over
Bremer's eyes by his Xidnapers
were handed to the banker. Partial-
ly identitying “them; Bremer was
asked by Mr. Sullivan to put them
on. He frowned and then, hesitat.
ingly, put them &lose $o ‘his eyes
thhogt tully putting them on.
Mr. Bremer said Alderton told
him fhat first news of the actual
jdentity of the prisoner came from]
a newspaper the day after Bremer's
arrival at the hideout. . ;

On cross-examination, lugene F,
Matthews  attorney for Alde
had read into the records a state.
ment from Bremer that Alderton,
in his conversation with the banker,
had said: “I didn't know it was a
kidnaping. - ’I'hey told me they were
Just brln;inz some one who was

,lﬁ-"' ,
J Alderhn'n l‘ur

Bramer » testifiéa on cross-ex-
amination ﬂnt Alderton said be be-
lieved he was watched all the time
he went out to purchase groceries.
and was in te;r ot the kidnap gang
constantly.

Bremer tben ‘was dllm!md and
Leon G. Rose, Chicago photog-
rapher, was tbe next witness. He
identified photographs.he took of
the interior of the Alderton homeé
in Bensenville January 16, 1835.* :

All the defendants, with the ex-
ception of John J. (Boss) McLaugh-
lin, former Chicago political lead-
er, appeared intensely interested in
the proceedings as Bremer testified.

—-Al] eyes were turned on the bank-
er as he told of his conversations
with Alderton and Farmer but Mc-
Laughlin, demonstrating lesser in-
terest, dozed off in his swivel chair
several times, Barker chewed gum
constantly.

Alderton and Flrmer contrary to
their previous sullen attitude perk-
ed up their heads and listened in-
tently. Several times they leaned
over and talked to each other.

Federal Judge M. M. Joyce indi-
cated that court would be in ses-
sion Good Friday.

Raymond C. Suran, department
of justice agent of Chicago, identi-
fied skeiches he made of the in-
terior of the hideout and the ex-
hibits were accepted as evidence.

Court Excuses Jury.

Near the close of the forenoon
session the court excused the jury
while John J. Brennan, Department
of Justice agent, was cross-exam-
ined by E\ég:unf Matthews, nttor-
ney for Alderton.

%hen Mr. Sullivan uked Bren-
nan to recall the conversation he
and Bremer had with Aldsrion at
the county jail, Matthewsd objected.

The jury subsequently wns ex-
cused and Matthews permi
cross-examine Brennan. Ma
npparentlg- (st sttempting to yJ
the foun on tha
sions obtained trom Alderton
made under duress. ¥ 10 the 3‘“-

you &
that he was going

ther you OT.
R e e
Helsey Objects.
point George Flelsey, ™
mql
ict & i

AN

ki Rilchu%nsﬁiu From U.

“‘7 ﬂoun Ahead of Bost

A,

m,_* ";hnvnu_t Mark,
iﬁnﬂnud l'rom h:e 1)

moon‘lidlt as. it skimmc
through the clouds. -
Majestie- in its ﬂilhi. the clipp
dipped a greeting to the thousan:
of residents .who -gathered early
await its arrival.
Appears Through Mists, -
‘Through the gray mists the hug
:ﬁ;er w_ingldd ;1;: hrge hull of t!
per sudde a pea.red near
hl‘ndl. P iy

Exactly on -chodule, Capmn Ec
win C. Musick and Pilot R. O. 1
Sullivan pointed its nose direct’

in the Bremer kldn

Five ﬁlm‘e‘




o
-~

parently was attempting to jay
the foundation that certain is-
sions obtained from Alderton

made under duress. .
to the jafl, Mr.

“When you went
% gsked Matthews, “did
y fact

you apprize Alderton of the . ’_ e - ' *
that he was going to be questioned Five figures in the Bremer kidnaping trial and the droom in
by either you or Mr. Bremer rela-{which Edward J. Bremer is alleged to have been held prisoner, are
the crime ictured here. ‘Above are three recipients of ransom notes called

i Left to right are C. A.

Heisey Objects. S
: tahlman
At this point George Helsey, 88- T
sy district attorney, objected 1o contractor
the line of questioning by Mat- N
thews. Permitted to continue, and
before Mr. Brennan had answered
the previous question, Alderton’s
attorney crarged Gt ariment o | 2 1° 21
ged P y the ent O
Justice to go to Alderion and ob- :lmfi !éhn:r Farmer, Bensen
tain certain admissions.” - jlefendant. i )
Matthews questioned PBrennan.
Did you introduce Brennan

Q
40 Alderton?

o%'er'ed as evidence at the trial. Bel
ville tavern keeper,

When you made the arrange-
t with Alderton, what did you

1 did not
of the visit- ' -
Brennan previously described the
objection . bY

itation bY




- HUGE RANSOM
-~ PEDDLED" N

i

7 CUBANCAPITAL

Of the $200,000 ransom pafd kid-
napers for- the selease of Edward|
G. Bremer, St. Paul banker, $100,000
was “peddled” in Havana, Cuba,
‘the Dispatch learned today.

. 'The information was gained while !
‘ten defendants were on trial for|
‘the abduction before Judge M. M.
Joyce in Federal court. Whether it |}
will be brought out at the trial is |
not known. ‘
{ The information in question ac-
{counts for disposal of all but about
'$40,000 of the ransom money. In[
‘his address at the opening of the
trial, George F. Sullivan, United
:States district attorney,
that $57.000 of the money was
“peddled” in Chicago and about
$2,500 more was found in the pos-
{{session of William Vidler, one of
1|the defendants, when dé was ar-




- {in his new capacity of

‘,_?termstartinzin

C e T

: L4

JOHN YOUNG BROWN.:

. Recently a member of Congress,
: Joe Young Brown now 13 in St. Paul

assistant
United States attorney general to
{assist in the prosecution of ten de-
fendants on trial in Federal court
here for the kidnaping of Edward
G. Bremer, St. Paul banker. He hails

Kentucky House from 1930 to 1932,
being speaker the latter year. He
was elected to Congress as 8 repre-
sentative from Kentucky .tbe

' Kidhaper Foe 1

from Kentucky and served in the|

o
»

-~

Completes Testumony Without
Identifying Any of Alleged
Kidnapers. .

&

Says Alderton Asked Hlm W,hy

v

Details of Edwird G. Bremer’s 21-
day captivity as a kidpap wvictim
were discussed in the Ramsey
county jail by the St. Paul banker
and Harold Alderton, a defendant
Bremer testified today in !‘odenl
court.

was ‘held 21 days inp a house st
Bensenvifie, 111, atter he had béen
" | kidnaped ard held for $200,000 ran-
som, which was pdd. His testi-
mony is being given in the trial of

sociates. The government contends
it was Alderton’s home that was
used as the Bremer prison.

Finishes Testimony,

P

hemer finished his mtxmony
lhortly before 11 A. M. without

identifying any of the defendants
as the actual kidnapers., -- - :

IBANKER LEAVES
RECOUNTS couVEhSATIB'Ns ‘

Bremer previously teltmed "he |

Arthur (Doc) Barker and nine as- || *5 80t Out CL 8% OO b it
|stand and singled out Farmer and

probably bought some
also toid me that I was
wobbly the last week, e also

“I told him I thought X s S
|tell the difference between -
/|heads and perch. He then said

perch. ;!

|be did not Zeet -wm’,"‘

was behind the bar in his ta

and that he just about fell ov
“Alderton told me I usually

up around 11:30 in the morning-in

nnxwertol.nin%ulrytrommewhﬂe

L;‘i.alted him at the jail."

walk toward th
Bremer hesitated. ‘Then, lloﬁ
he got out of his chair,

Alderton ﬁ-om the group of defenfl-
ants seated in the last two rows
inside the guard rail. Farmer looked
at Bremer and smiled cyn »
wiile Alderton, his j-undiced ¢
flushing, just stared. Bremer
walked back to the stand and
¢f his conversation, which, he sz

STAND, WALKS [ET8saia
UPTOSUSPECTS B3 7o S~ -

er’s face but that he recognimed .
him from a picture in the paper, =7
He Didn't Like Fish He “Farmer told me,* Bremer
- : = ifed, “that when he found !
Cooked. was' the one being held that

lnhlnn;dnrecentebnv;u §""3"*“‘M°°¢ o o
tion he says he had with Alderton wuent.~'~z-'»“’m R “""‘*"“" ‘
inthenamnyeountyjaﬂ.ntemc ;4 Thelomelmendlyphudm

testified: | -iv:smms i habx W2 er's eyes by
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 ALDERTON TOLD 0
~ COOKING FOR KIDNAP
~ VICTIM, AGENT SAYS

DU

-~

Armid shouts of “it's a lie” from one of the defendants, a Depart-
ment of Justice agent repeated today a conversation he had with the
alleged occupant of the home in which Edward G. Brémer was held
prisoner as the kidnaping trial of Arthur (Doc) Barker and nine
associates.took on a lively aspect this afterneon.

John '‘Brennan, Federsl agent,
claimed today that Harold Alder-
ton, one of the defendants, told him
that Barker, Alvin Karpis, Harry
Campbell, George Ziegler (alias
Fred Goetz), who was slain by
members of his own gang in Chi-
cago, and a man named “Tubby”
participated in the kidnaping of the
37-year-old banker, .

A few mijnutes after Brennan
ascended the stand he told how Al-
derton informed him he “got more
heat about that fish I cooked for
you (Bremer) than anything else.”

At this point, Alderton, his black
eyes flashing and his ow cam-
plexion flushing, said a clear
voice, “It's a lie.” N .

Before Brennan began his recita-
tion, Judge M. M. Joyce admonished
the jury that it was not to consider
as evidence any statements involv-
ing any of the defendants in the
case with the exception of Alderton
and Elmer Farmer, Bensenville tav-
ern keeper who also was inter-
viewed by Brennan and Bremer the
same day they visited Alderton.

Disregarding the interruption by
Alderton, Brennan continued with
his s as follows: - .. :

“Mr. Bremer and 1 went over to
the Ramsey county jail to talk ‘o
Alderton and Farmer. I told Alder-
ton we had a new celimate for him.
He 'said, *What are you trying to
do, kid me?’ .

= “Farmer then said: ‘Why, that

looks like Mir. Bremer. I saw a pic-
ture of hirg iri the newspaper.’

k)

/G) vred

“Alderion then said 0 Mr. Brem-
er: ‘What the hell is the matter
with that fish I cooked for you?
1 got mare heat about that fish than
about anything else.’ .

“Bremier then asked Alderton If.
it was perch. Alderton said it was
bullhea
fish and ordered bullheads but that
there might have been some perch.

“Bremer then asked who was the
tough guy. Alderton asked if he
meant that fellow with the raspy
voice ahd a ot of volume. When
Bremer sajd yes, AlGerton said,
‘That might be George Ziegler’

“Bremer then asked who was one
of the gellows who brought him
there. Alderton said, ‘That must
have been Doc. Barker’ Bremer
then asked what time of day he ar-
rived and Alderton replied it was
around 11 o'clock that same night
as he immediately went to Farmer's
place and .Farmer already had
closed up. - :

“Alderton said he had driven up
to Farmer's place in Doc Barker's
coupe. Bremer asked what time he

got up in the morning and Alderton| " -
. guid it was around 10 or 11 o'clock.

) .was a discussion as to
some steps Bremer walked down at
the hideout. Alderton said he did
not know of any steps unless it

was a concrete slab in the alley. |

'rpey (Bremer and Alderton)
lgughed about it and decided may-

be théy were trying to make him|

believe he was held in a basement.
‘“Alderton said it was about 10

OF

. He said he procured some;-

M
M
M
]
M

‘ after
arrived when he secured a ot/
the Chicago Tribune. ncew

when he began reading that Bremer|. -
had been kidnaped, the mob grab-| .
bed the paper away. He said he|- -
asked Doc if it was Bremer that|:
m being held in the next room.|

Bremer kidnaping, is known).

gorre fvd. He went to Farmer's
Hace

and

Farmer said the “only thing he

knew was that Ziegler asked him|
Place for some ‘hots to}

“Alderton said ‘when the thing| ™.

for some
cool off.’.

was over with he got tangled up
h these people and there was
no way to get out. Alderton said
he noticed Bremer was pretty wob-
bly the day I brought gthe Jail”
When Brennan had . finished his
story, Judge Joyee | admon-
not tothe ] “ang mzrlden
er any- ce
‘against shy er Jefendants

Bl

talked 4o Farmer, Hel

'said he asked him if he knew any-| ‘-
thing about the Bremer kidnaping.|
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.an URES IN BREMER CA sE

- 4 A 2 . o Five figures in the Bremer kidnaping trial and the bedroom in

: : % 149 % which Edward J. Bremer is alleged to have been held prisoner, are

) ; ;nctured here. .Above are three recxpen .of ransom -notes ¢alled

. f : IR T todayu overnment witnesses.” 1o right are C, A. J.

| - hb! ‘ - % ul fuel compan mmﬁ Walter Mme 8t, Paul

: ¢ P ; ¥ ) IR et b 1 the ransom negotiations,

i resident -of the wompany with Stahl-

the center is the “pﬂm rodm.,” said by

, the prosecution to be in ‘the home of Harold Alderton of Ben-

senvxlle m., ‘who is one of the def.ndan‘u “Thé arrow indwates

the wall per. which Bremer has identified, a portijon of wluch
‘ _ utobeo reduevx ce at the trial. Below are

. et A ; T, , R @ and Elmer F armgr. Benaenvxlls’tmiem km. fwhn h Qnother

{ BT : _ g S Sl defendant.” - .5 e )
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‘|me that was being held that he al-

To Identity
Defendants

U. S. Attorneys Don’t In-
dicate Whether He Will
Return To Testify
Again,

Without definitely identifying any
of the 10 defendants on trial in
United States district court for his
‘kidnaping, but linking two of the
‘men to the crime through & conver-
‘sation early this year, Edward G.
-'Bremer lef. the witness stand after
.brief cross-examination.today.

. Government attorneys did not in-
‘dicate whether the St. Paul banker
would be recalled to the witness
stand later to make identifications.
. . The defendants linked to the
‘crime by Mr. Bremer were Harold
Alderton and Elmer Farmer, in
whose home at Bensenville, Ili., the
government charges Bremer was [
held captive for 21 days until his
famuy paid $200,000 ransom.
Admitted Cooking Meal

Acording to Mr. Bremer's testi-
|mony, Alderton admitted in & con-|:
|versation with him in Ramsey coun-
Ity jail in January this year that he
cooked meals while the kidnap vic-
tim was & captive. -

In the conversation Alderton also| '
admitted being present when Mr.'
Bremer was released and s said to.
have told Mr, Bremer that he was
taken away in a Chevrolet coupe.

“Did you have any other conversa
tion?” Mr. George Sullivan, Uni
Istates attorney, ssked. ., ».

Boreay

most fell over.”

tifying & Bensenville, IIl, house as

 there?™ - - -

ST PAUL DATLY NEWS . . ...
© Wete., april 17, 1935

S WO — ) ) U
| “Mr. Farmer said he had never|
'Iseen my face, but recognized me|

from pictures in the paper,” Mr.
Bremer replicd. “Hs also said when|'
he received information that it was|:

Other developments toddy were:

Possibility of Byron Bolton,
who pleaded gatlty Monday aft-
er his original plea of not guilty,
again changing his mind and
pleading not guilty. Under the
law he must do this today or
Thursday,

Announcement of federal offi-
cials that Joseph B. Keenan,
special assistant attorney gen-
eral, will arrive in St. Paul to-
night to confer with prosecutors
r;tlwﬂl not take part in the

al.

Revelation by Mr. Bremer that
abductors told him before his re-
Jease that another “gang” had
offered to “buy” him after pay-
ment of the $200,000 ransom for
the purpose of collecting addi-
tional ransom money.

Identifies Wallpaper.

As Mr. Bremer resymed the wit-
ness stand at 10 a. m. today Dist.
Atty. Georye F. Sullivan continued
the questioning by which he is iden-

the place where the kidnaplag vic-
tim was held prisoner for three

weeks,

Two pieces of wallpaper were  posi-
tively identified by the vltness a
having ecome from the wall of the
Bensenville house, Mr. Bremer was
asked to identify the handle of a
lv:n'..tercloset. and uld “It feels like

In gnswer to mrther questions, he
stated there were boards covering
the windows when he was held there
in Japuary and February, 1834, and
that he saw the holes where  the
boards had been nailed when he vis-
ited the place in January of this
year in company of & federal uent

“When you were held in 1034 did
you observe anything about the bed-
room floor?” he was asked.

*"The floor squeaked,” he ancwered.

*“And - when you went beck in
lm,” M . .

“The floor still aqmcked » :

“Did you ean st the eounta hﬁ

<
-7 obemmat Qd ettty ok

BRI

on {rial)

"Whodxdyouleethere?" :
*Two men. I was told one was
Mr. Alderton and the other Mr.
Farmer® (Harold Alderton and El-
mey Farmer, both amoncthelonow

“Can you

i pointed to Alderton and Farmer.,
Defense Attornm OIM

"’tht conversaton did you have?”

Here Eugene - Matthews and

Thomas J. Newman, defense coun- |

sel, entered the first objection of the
trial, Judce u. M. Joyce overrul-

ed it.

“Mr, Alderton asked me why I
didn't like the fish he had cooked for
me,” Mr. Bremer answered. “I said
I had no objections to the ocooking,
and said I thought I had perch. Al-

derton said they were bullheads. I} _

said I was feeling pretty wobbly, and
Alderwn’ said he didn't feel no good

*Did you have any other con-
versation?”

“Mr. Farmer uld ho had never
seen my face,
from pictures in the papers. He
also said when he received informa-
tion that it was me that was being
held that he almost fell over.”

“What was the nature of the con-
versation?” )

“Just general™

“Was anything said about s news-
paper?”

“Mr., Alderbon said that the morn-
ing after I was taken, a newspaper

wuhrougntmmdnemtoxdx'

was the man described in the paper.”
Got Groceries At Night.
“Was there anything sald in his

the w;y youleft the hideout?”
“Yes,, Mr. Alderton said I s
driven away in a Chevrolet coupe.”

“Djd you have any talk about get-|

ting groceries to the - use?”

away from the place &
said they kidded about
nevemtlmheldln‘

t’ 4,--..-—&...-:1:-—-“' '-'1
w .

Mr, xolth. eneeapes
3 Mr. Lester

My, Qu!nn...,.....
My, lohlldor......
mr, Smith resssane:
Mr, ‘!hmm........:
Mr, Tl‘m eonp sy
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“Was unere uuy capmunuon made
./as to how you got in the house?”
-. “T believe Mr. Alderton said I was

:z‘l,ed in stepping off a concrete

After examining a
_8les. Mr. Bremer said t}u-v

. meoneswhichhishdmpmhsd
. taped to his head.

Mr. Matthews, counsel for Jessi|of the date of Brennan's were
_ ,Doyle and Aldecton, took up the''tso remote to have burl::xln the.
lcross examination as the. govern- cage were overruled by Judge Joyce.
ment concluded its direct Qﬂuﬁm' Brennan 4also tbld of his visit to
: ing. | the courtty vtt,hm&'ew Jﬁurym in
- 3 compeny mer while er-
Alderton Denied Compliclty l ton and Parmer were in custody
“What newspaper was exhibited?”  there, The agent, in answer to de-
“I don't know.” fense questions, stated thsat both
“Did Alderton indleoh ﬂut he| Bremer and the prisoners knew each
was being watched?” . - other's identity.’ Pnrpou of the visit,
I pelieved he said he was watched the agent said, was to discuss the
:|every time he went out for _gro-
ceries.” | 'rhe jurors had been excused dur-|
2|7 “Did he say he was more glad to' ing Brennan’s testimony relative to
get me out than you were to go?” ' the Jlil visit and when questioning
“I believe he did” . ged, Judge Joyce declared a re-

“Did he try to tell you he wun’t- Cess,

connected t:duhhemsld‘m‘t”m hel Bolton May Change rla.

“He sta no! W he| qhat Bolton may change his plea
had anything to do with any Kid-| {5 not guilty and ask that hewbe
naping until I arrived on the scene.l yut on trial with the other defend-
He though the arrangements Were'.nis was learned authoritatively by
made to hide someone there wWho 'The Daily News today.

was ‘hot.’” ,
P . Bolton wu,m of the 12 de-
ed ﬁ&h&“&ﬁ:&ynmw fendants brought into federal court
“T don't believe he made a sate- Mol;?yto':l d;;“ m“‘";:e;a&f con-
|ment like that. He indicated he|PPTaY 10 nkel; b; pok b umu'
was umcqualnted with some of Joyce if he had an attorney, Bolton

them.”
said he did not and wished to enter
LeouGRosenChicuophoto— He was removed

a plea of guilty.
grapher for the federal division of from the courtroom as was 1

*|investigation, identified five photo- (Whitey) Austin, who had not been

graphs and pencil sketches of the arraigned and
the:efore could not
house at 180 May st., Bensenville. stand tial, -

There was N0 Cruss examinlt.lon of
Mr. Roce. Mr. Bremer returned to the stand
Raymond c Suran, dmmt of when cowt was resumed to day to
justice agent since 1930, tectified to|continue his story of the abduction.
visiting the Benae¢nville hruse Jan. At the conclusion of Tuesday'’s tes-
16, this year. He identified photo- timony Mr. Bremer had given the
'graphs and floor sketches. . - Fhandful of spectators a thrill when
, - {he said that his uabductors had told
: Tells Of Kidnap House. him that another gang had “offered
Under cross-examination by Mat-{ them & pile of money” if they would
thews, Suran told of having seen the | turn Bremer over to them after the
alleged kidnap house at Bensenville|$200,000 demanded ransom had been
prior to Jan. 16 but that he couldjpaid. Mr. Bremer told the court
not testify whether the house was in|that the gangsters told him the rea-
the same condition as when Bremer|son they did not turn him over to
is_allexed to have been held there, |the other gang was that “that be-
’ T |cause you kept your word with us
we will do the same by you.” . .

———— e LT '- -..-..-., [,

pair of gog-|
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' " Te iaemmry ww—w_ ,: -
mony today under direct examina~
States district a
per as similar to

for 32 days. The pattern of that
wallpaper consisted of numerous lit-
xle trees and what to him
fu & number of fence posts.

On the stand Tuesday Mr, Bremer
identified photographs of the house
‘where he was aluged to have been
‘held captive. The photograph of the
mﬁd’% \‘tgcb h& was held was
iden! e Wi
b g
crack in the wall on the left side of

tion by Georg: F. Sunma United|!
ttorney, is ex-|l-e =7
pect«edtoidenﬂtyuphocotmlpn D

the bedroom otmewm%): S
residence where he was held captive| .-

the window. He was also able to'
{dentify the room from an electric
light cord which hung directly over
the chair he was permitted to oc-!
cupy & few hours daily during v.hlch'

from his ey ovidlnx he looked
straight ahead and did not try to

that there were always two or three

make sure shat he was not disobey-
ing their orders.

Recognizes Letters. )
He also identified & number of

as write during the time he was a

letters he said he signed while in 8t.
Paul but those written in long hand
were written while he was at the
house.

In the courtroom while Mr, Bre-
mer was testifying were Mrs. Bremer
and Mr. and Mrs, Walter Magee. It
was Mr. Magee who was named as

som money to the kidnapers.

cold he had to stop during the
course of his story to
throat but otherwise his voice car-
ried well. He could be heard all
through the court room. . - -

Ceol On Stand.

stand and not once did he look at
the 10 defendants, who were seated

a look at his captors. He said |-
men sitting directly behind him to|

letters he was forced to sign as well |

contact man and delivered the ran-|

Mr. Bremer made an excellent|
witness. Bothered with a bad head|

clear his|

Kemeoolmdcouectedonthej

captive. Several of the typewritten | -

atasl!zhtm.elgtmtofhim

-

As Mr. Bremer vesumes his besti-]' s £ 4 %7 %+
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The detendants, however, Bnowea &
great deal of interest. Oliver Berg
was nervously chewing gum, Barker
_ never took his eyes off the witness
“and Alderton was another one who
leemed greatly interested. Farmer
"was leaning forward during thel}
greater part of the testimony as if|"
anxious not to miss a single word.
The others at times permitted their|!:
" jeyes to roam about the court room|
- tbut as & rule Mr. Bren;g-wusthelx
" {chief object. . :
, Neo Defense ONectlon.
T One of the features of Tuesday’s
day in the court was that not s
single objection was voiced by the
‘defense counsel. So carefully and
cleverly did Mr. Sullivan lead his|||
witness through the dirct examina-|:
tion that he did nof leave a single|:
loophole for the defense to take ad-
_vantage of. :
. Only once was Mr. Sullivan check-
ed and that was by the court {tself.
That was when he asked the wit-
ness to point out to the jury what
he meant by “fence posts” in the
photognph of the wall paper in the
bed room. The court reminded the
attorney that the photographs had
not -been accepted as evidence and
therefore could not be shown to the
Jury. They alerady had been offer-
ed as exhibits.
. The jury of 11 men and three
-women, including two alternates, is
quartemd at noul 8t. Paul.

T T e e

rm———— e
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!mouﬂyhehnmdhh!ﬁnumﬁdm-db
T . o L . transport Bremer kidnap defendants from the Ramsey county -
R - S Jafl to the federal building js JOHN SWEENEY, vice president -
S |~ of the Sweeney Detective Agency. The armored ear, -uny N | IEIE PN
S ) ; employed to haul money about the city between banking instl oot
’ o e ot tations, has become a familiar sight since it sssumed He l-w :
: : role, Mr. Sweeney does all the driving. :
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pnmen PICKS |
"2 AS KIDNAPER)

Also Identifies Some Wallpaper
Taken from Where He Was
Held Captive.

By the United Press.

8T. PAUL, April 17.—Edward G.
Bremer, wealthy banker, today.
pointed out two of ten persons on

- trial for his $200,000 kidnaping as

_having confessed to pnrttcipsuon in .
‘t.he crime.

. The banker’s idenwlcatlon came
ear the close of his te ony in
trial of Arthur (Doc) Batker and
co-defendants.

He identified a piece ol cheap,

udy wallpaper from a house 1n|
Bensenville, 1ll, as that which cov- :
ered the room where he was held ’
captive for twenty-one days. He
also identified other features of the
house, including bathroom equip-
ment and certain floor boards shat
squeaked as he walked over them.

Throughout the twenty-one days,
of his imprisonment he was blind-
{olded, he said. g

Early this year, he said, he went:
to the house with several federal’
agens and met two men. Then he
stepped from the witness stand and
walked to where Harold -Alderton
and Elmer Farmer sat in the tow of
manacled defendants.

“Mr. Farmer and I discussed the
kidnaping,” said Mr. Bremer. “He
said he recognized me from pictures
in the paper. :

“I also talked with Mi| Alderton
and he said that the mon after
I was taken to the ho & news-

!|paper was brought in arti he was
1{told I was the mon described in the
{| kidnaping articles.”

Mr. Bremer said Alderton admit-
ted getting food for him, making
trips .to & grocery store at night.

Mr. Nathan .i
Mr. Tolson.___._.
Mr. Baokus........
Mr. Baughman ..
Chief Clerk
Mr. Cleg® .~
Mr. Coftey ______.
Mr. Edwaras ___.
Mr. Egan . _____ .
Mr. Harbo.______
Mr. Keith_________
Mr. Lestor ...___
Mr. Quinn.____.___
Mr. Schiider _____
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 TENOTHER GANG BID,
70 HOLD BREME

His Kidnappers Had Offer to
. Turn Him Over to Second |
fMOb,' H. T“tifi.'- '-'¢:~ 4

H'IDE-OUT IS IDENTIFIED

8t. Paul Banker Links Room
Where He Was Prisoner to Home
of Barker Band Member.

Specia) to TRE N¥W YoRK TIMES.
ST. PAUL, April 16.—Edward
G. Bremer, St. Paul banker, testi-
fied todey that, while cold, hungry
and almost sightless, bhe sat|:
through twenty-two days of cap-|,
tivity, a rival gang of extortibnists |
tried to buy him from the gang who '
kjdnapped him and colliected $200,-
0)0 ransom.

The gangsters who hnld hhn

wever, proud of their boast that|
they would keep their word, rTe-
fused to .sell their capttive, and re-
leased him, as safe as possible af-
ter his ordeal, at Rochester, Minn.,
after twenty-two days of captivity.

Through the twenty-two days,
Mr. Bremer testified, he wrote or
signed thirteen notes which were
delivered by the kidnappers %o
various persons.

The days of horror, lh.rtlnz vith
vicious blows on the head with a
gun, when he was kidnapped were
described by Mr. Bremer as he took
the witness stand in Federal court
in the conspiracy trial éf Arthur
(Doc) Barker and nine co-de-
fendants.

Mr. Bremer related how he was
first slugged as he was driving to
his bank after taking his daughter
to school, then transferred to an-
other car a short distance away and
driven from morning to night as
he lay on the floor in the back of
his kidnappers’ car.

He stopped the fiow of blood tem-
porarily with a handkerchief, he
said, but later was given what felt
like a muffler to put over his head.

In answer to questions of George

F. Sullivan, United States District
Attorney, Mr. Bremer disclosed that

did not obey orders,
The 37-year-old banker presen

Mr. m\uc.-:.
Mr. Bnulhml\ [T
Chief Clerk [EETTITY
Mr. ClegR.suunszzz:
Mr. Coffey ........
Mr. Edwards .....

.....

Mr. Harbo..
Mr. Keith_.._.._.. .
Mr. Lestef ... ..
Mr. Outnn..-.».-.-_
Mr. Sohiider.
Mr. Smith __ _
Mr. Tamr .

+he was threatened with death if he

i & graphic picture of how he was I
iintoa bedroom, seated on a ¢
his | mmdl treated .and then
oyel ears and head bandaged.
er, scowling, fixed bhis

O d n, in whose home at Bensen-
M “ville, TLl., the government charges
. Bremer was kept prisoner, also
-u.rod nltumy at the witnese. |
Alderton’s home was identified as
the kidnappers’ hide-out by Mr.
Bremer. He had visited the place
with Federal agents and recognized
the room in which he was a pru-
oner.

was taken from the car as I was
brought to the hide-out, ':u some
dogs barking,’”’ he testifi

“I was led into a house and ther
into another room. ‘I was placed
on a chair. My hat was removed
and after a while they washed my
head with hot water, -

“T asked them If the cuts lookecl
bad. They said {f 1 had not put up
a fuss I would not have been hurt.
1t was washed, I believe, with some
mercurochrome. I asked them to
shave the hair around the cuts so
no infection would set in. I heard
many voices. The lights were turned
. off, my goggles taken off and I was

told to wash my face and hands
after my head was cleaned up. -

‘“My head was bandaged and eyes
were bandaged. Then my trousers
were removed and I was put in bed.
My ears were clotted with wet cot-
ton and a large pad of eotton put
over my ears and head.

ctu ly on the witness. Harold|,

“The first thing I heard when Y|

““After the bandages we on
—about three or four ro|

ve
tans was placed over the bandages.’’ IR




o,
"y b
'S el

-JOURNA

| bt v svomo womd.
WO DENTID] |
, o

ST. PAUL, Minn,, April '17 (By
Internationaj ) Service) —
ward G. Bremer, gt. Paul Bank '
President for whose releage kid-
napers were paid * $200,000 in
February, 1834, today completed
his testimony in the trial of the
aBrker-Karpis mobsters charged
with the “snatching.” )
A hard blow to the defense was
believed to have been truck when
Bremer ‘wag permittéd to testity
that he hagd :in Jtanuary ¢;f this
yearf conversed o Some length
wmﬂ Harold Alderton ang er
Tier at the Be

admitted
kidnaping,

—————
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- 4 . ' B 4 Mr.Backus._..._.
Mh the painful Mr. Baughman

'Bremer &ays Kidnapers - ﬁﬁ?&?ﬁ%ﬁ e
Had Gang Offer for Htm & e S potad o romr [ . cory ..

St. Paul, April 16 (-’P).—Ed- : “Don’t move or mt‘:} gou: |\ an ...

The
ward G. Bremer publicly re-|his car wis stopped at a traffic]. journey ended, Mr. Harbo. ...

lated for the first time toda ment charges, in ‘the Barker-
Y |light. There he was slugged with is t“s deout at Bemsen. | Mr. Keith ......
George

“l Mr. Nathan /.
Mr, Tolson

his own vivid account of how |a pistol butt and, despite his fran- mm Sf adeout ot

he was kidnaped, beaten, tic struggles, transferred to an- . - Mr. Lecter .....
threatened with death and|other machine by his armed ab- Su‘i,lxn;:‘.;i :?et; tAbe banker how | Mr Quinn....
held captive' for twenty-one ductors. He was driven from|many men were in #fe hidequt. | mMr. schiider...
horror-filled days. morning tO ht through several |Bremer replied: -

States as y on the floor of “Perhaps {four, five, six,

Facing ten persons on trial for|the kidna hi
participation in his $200,000 ab-| Blood gnwed from his wounded “Berletmtr i}e:t?ﬁre% mny‘:.o

duction, the St. Paul banker told | head, the witness related, and he |the hidéout room ],y e wall
the graphic in- attempted to staunch it With

side story of his - e his fixtures and a crack in the
grueling experi-

ence from ' the
witness stand in
F eral Court.
remei-
stimon
resched a hig
pe{nt wl:en he
ated that his
kidnapers had
told him they
had been offered :
a ‘‘eertain Barker
amount ©®f ~
money” to turn- him over to
another mob. He did not identify
the bargaining gang but said his
eaptors informed him another out-
law band “wanted him” as he ‘was
being freed in Rochester, . Mi .
after payment of the recor .
ransom. N

“After giving me instructions to .
count 15 slowly before removing
my goggles,” the witness stated,
“I was told that they had kept|
their promise (to release Bremer).
They said they had been offered a
certain amount of money to ‘turn
me over to another gang.”

Arthur (Doc) Barker, scion of &
notorious family and co-leader
with the fugitive Public Enemy
No. 1, Alvin Karpis of the fnder-
world' group accused of neer-
ing ‘he Bremer snatch, séowled |
at thé banker, lr

Spraking softly, the 37-yehr-old
bankér said he had taken - his
daughter to school Jan. 17, 1934,
and was on his way back when
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ST. PAUL, Minn., April 16 (AP).
— Pdward G. Bremer, 8t. Paul

banker, testified in Federal Court |
tiday his kidnapers told him they
had been offered a “certain
! amount of money” if they would
turn him over to another gang. |
| " The testimony ‘vas given in the
‘trial of Arthur (Doc) Barker and
‘nine others on tharges of con-
_spiracy in connection with Brem-
‘er's abduction January: 7, 1934.
| Bremer, relating the horror of 31
i days of captivity and his liberation
It Rochester, Minn., after pay-
‘ment of $200,000 ransom testified:
“] was told they had kept their
promise. (To release him after
ransom payment.), They said
. they bad been offefed a certain
amount of money to turn me
. over to another gang.” )
* Bremer related how he was
slugged, after he had driven his
dafighter to school, then trans-
ferted to another car, and driven
frotn morning to night thr gh
sevbral States as he lay on ithe
flodr of the kidnapers’ car.
Bremer disclosed he was thrjat-

!
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Mr. Cleg, -

Mr. Coftey

Mr. Edward® -
Mr. Egan .. o 'Y
Mr. Harbo .-

Mr. Kelth . .+ -
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_ened with death i he did "not
obey orders. -

-
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- [TELLSHOW HE T
WAS BEATEN . o
BYABDICTORS. |~

"'Doc’ Barker S&uirms in
- Chair as Photos Are
li " Identified. -

-

§t. Paul, Minn, April 17—
(I. N. 8.)—Edward G. Bremer,
wealthy banker, Wednesday con-
| cluded the dramatic sccount of;

{{ his $200,000 abduction for which

Arthur (Doc) Barker and ten others
+ are on trial in federal court here.

In & calm voice Bremer told of be-,
ing seized on Jan. 17, 1934, brutally!
beaten by the sbductors and carried’
off to s .Bensenville, I, hideout,
where he was held captive for three’
weeks. ’ Lo
. Thé banker for the first time dis-.
closed that his kidnapers, before re-i
leasing him at Rochester, Minn,, had
warned that another gang was Hid-
ding for his custody and that his ab-.

‘ductors had been offered a sum of.

money to surrender him to the other;

outlaws after the ransom was paid. | .
The manacled defendant, Barker,

! accused with the fugitive outlaw, Al-

{ vin Karpis, as the “brains” of the:
kidnaping, wriggled in his chair as|

Bremer identified photographs of the .

room in which he was held prisoner. .

L " This was in the Bensenville, 0L’
| home occupled by Harold Alderton, .
! one of the defendants, Prosecutor

: George F. Sulliven charged. N ;

Bremer said he was seized in his'
automobily after taking his daughter .
to school. In fighting to escape his \
kidnapers the banker said he was .7
beaten savagely over the head with
a pistol and threatened with death
‘unless he submitted. . .- [ ..

Not until the kidnapers had taken

him, by & cfICOftOM“route thru sev-

ral states, to the hideout in Ilinols
re the bleeding wounds en ‘his

o
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]SEG[IN[I NG
BID FOR HIN, |
GAYS BRENER!

Court Hears Banker’s Own
, Amazing Story of 21-Day
‘Horror; Life Threatened

ST, PAUL, April 16—|
| (A.P.)—Edward G. Bremer
'related for the first time today
his own vivid account of how;
he was kidnaped, beatep,
threatened with death and he

captive for twenty-one horroi*-
filled days.

Facing ten persons on trial for
participation in his $200,000 abduc-
tion, the St. Paul banker told the
graph.c inside story of his grueling
experience from the witness stand |
in a federal courtroom.

TELLS OF OTHER ‘MOB.’

Bremer's testimony reached a
high point when he related his kid-
'napers told him they had been of-
‘fered a “certain amount of money”
{to turn him over to another mob.
+He did not identify the bargaining
gang, but said his captors informed
him another outlaw band “wanted |
him" as he was being freed in Roch- |
ester, Minn., after payment of |
the record ransom, Bremer testi-|
fied:

“After giving me Instructions
to count fifteen slowly before re-
oving my goggles, I was tol
hey had kept their promise (to
.irelease Bremer). They said they
ad been offered a certain amount
tmoneytoturnmeoverton-d

other gang.”

Arthur (“Doc™ Barker, notorious
oftTAWET co-leader withTre~tugi-
tive Public Enemy No. 1, Alvin
Karpis of the underworld group ac-
cused of engineering the Bremer
snatch, scowled at the Banker and
fixed a steady eye upon him.
MIS CAR STOPPED.

‘Fhe banker testified he had taken
his daughter to school January 17,
1934, and was on his way back
when his car was stopped at a
traftie light. .

He was driven from mornlng to
night through several states as he
lay on the floor of the kidnap car.

Blood flowed from his wounde,
hiad, the witness related, and hr
alkempted to stanch it with hi'
h{indkerchief. . }

{The journey ended, according t»
the government'’s story, in the Baf-
ker-Karpis gang hideout at Bensen-
ville, 111, & Chicago suburb. It was
not until he was led into the bed-
room there, Bremer said, that his

woundy-wWere treated, qum—
4
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VAL GANGS
OFFER TO “BUY”
BREMER TOLD

Victim Reveals Story at
Abduction Trial. |

~

(Picture on batk page.) -
St. Paul, Minn., April 16.—(P)—F4.
ward G. Bremer f¢lated for the first
time today his own atctount of how he
was kidnaped, beaten, threatened with'
death, and held captive 21 days. [
Facing ten persons on trial for pan
ticipation In his $200,000 abduction,!
the 8t. Paul banker told of the kidnap-

mc from the witneas stand in a re

eourtroom.

teatimony reached a high potjt
when he related his kidnapers tcla
Alza they had been offered & * certsn
atmount of money " to turn him over
10 another * mob.” l

Captors Tell of Offer.

He did not identify the bargalning!
gang but sald his captors informed}
him another outlaw band * wanted,
him’” as he was being freed in Ro-
chester, Minn,, after payment of the
raneom. .

“After giving me instructions to
count 15 slowly before removing my
goggles,” he testified, “ I was told they
had kept their promise {to release
Bremer]. They said they had been of:
fered a certain amount of money “t0
turn me over to another gang.”

Arthur [Doc] Barker, co-leader with
the fugitive Alvin Karpis accused of
engineering the kidnaping, scowled at
Bifemer as the testimony was given.

Bremér Deacribes Adbduction,
 @peaking sofily, the 37 year old
banker said he had taken his daugh-
tef to school Jan. 17, 1934, and was,
on his way back when his car was'
stopped at & trafic light, Thers he!
was -luud with a "pistol butt an
Pite his frantic struggles tra
to another car by his abductors,|.
‘was driven from morning to night|
thtough several states as he lay
) floor of the kidnap car,

kst

LINKED BY PROSECUTOR IN BREMER PLOT.
ohn J. “Boss” McLaughlin (center), mentioned in Breme
kidnaping trial at St. Payl yestérday, with Edna’ Murray
kissing bahdit and guard. Both are defendants

L

", Mood flowed from his wounded h
‘witness related, and he attemptef
.stanch it with his handkerchie |
] espite of the painful wound, Brem

d he continued his attempts to
but ceased when one of the kid-
napers polnted a revolver at him and
o

't move or I'll kill you"'

Banker ldentifies *Hideout”

The journey eénded, acoording to the
government's story in the Barker
XKarpis gang * hideout” at, Bensenville,
Ill. It was not until he was led into
the bedroom there, Bremer sald, that
his wounds were treated. He was
mtedonlchurmdhhm ears, ,
and head wers bandaged. A

Bremer identified photographs of the :
; “hideout” room by the wall paper, |
fixtures, and a crack in the wall. The
room is the bedroom of a home oe-l
cupled by Harold Alderton, one of the
defendants,
Bremer said the kldupon
lans for his immediate release whefi
¢y became suspicious that Waltq*
agee, Bt. Paul eontuotqr and .
d of the bo,nker. wor'

- N Nt P Ll e Ve

7- Tk

I Ransom Notes Inirofwced. ~
I :The banker was the first of V0

sted government wittiesses, e

Jod after a jury of nine men
| thtee women had been oompleted
United States District Attorney Geom
F. Sullivan had outlined his case.

A series of ransom notss, giving 4ai.
rections for payment of the $300,000,
was introduced into evideace.

In his opening statement Sullivan
asserted evidence will be offered plac-
,ing Karpis, Byron Bolton, Eimer Far."
}mer. Bensenville tavern keeper, and

Alderton at the “hideout™ when Bre-
mer was brought thers. Bolton, &
, pleaded guilty when
ml opened yesterday. )
Chicagoans en Trial 4
Linked with the plot in Bullivan
‘statement as ¥ peddiers” of $57,000 of
the ransom money were James J. Wil
son, Willlam Vidler, Philip J. Delaney,
and John J. [Boss] McLaughlin, all
of Chicago, and Oliver Berg, now an
inmate of the Joliet, IlL, penitentiary,
-defendants in the trial !
¢ The prosecutor also sald that Harry |
“Campbell, & fugitive since he and Kanr .
pis shot their way out of an Atlanfic’
, N. J., trap, was at the hidcolt
e day Bremer was freed.
Jeas Doyle and Edna Murray, othr
endants, were not mentioned dn
ullivan’s statement.

e
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“8t. Paul, April 17 (UP) —A Atr. QUIRR ..
'1 t of cheap flowered wall! . :tr. Sohllder—.
‘paper became - evidence of. i, SOh e

trial of 10 persons accused of | .
Conspiring to kidnap Ed atr Tracy ——.---
G. Bremer, wealthy bank v 83 Gandy.......
"whose father is a close frien|i e e e s
of President Roosevelt. - s
Bremer, returnicg to the wi . L. o
‘@tand to. complete the story of his
@eizure on a Bt. Paul street and- 21
days of negotiation for a 3200.000

‘fendants with the crime.
1 ‘The paper is from the home of
1d Alderton, one of the defend-
ts, in Bensenville, Ill. Bremer will
asked to identify it as coming
from the room where he was held,
. Almost continuously blindfolded, for’
. three weeks, )
; , TESTIMONY HITS GANG
‘The 37-year-old financier utucked
- his accused abductors yesterday wi
' almost a full day of detalled,nam-
- tion of his ordeal. Erectlntbewit-'
ness chair and seemingly enjo, ying»
- the climax of his adventure, he laid]
the groundwork for evidence which |
snay ultimately send 20 or more per-
to penitentiaries for life. Twen-|
‘!ly-one men and one woman hav
indicted for conspiracy in the

ping.
He revealed for he first time that
Bis kidnapers “saved” him from an-
-Pther gang by refusing to “sell’” him
:gfter ransom was collected.
°  When he was released in Roches-
ter.nmn.,heludoneothhup-i
tors old him they had been offered
“g certin amount of money” to turn |
him over to a second gang which
would collect another ransom.
“We're playing fair,” the man

OCAN'T IDENTIFY SUSPECTS
'| Bremer probably will be asked
wt3 gny to identify some of the acc
a2 rsons, but has indicated he

. unable to do so. -
. He was blinded with goggles lm-
mediately alter being slugged in his ]
motor car and kept blindfolded ex-
oept atruelntemu, unulhhre-

Defenle l.ttomey- plnnned to sub-:
Bremer to an exhaustive cross-

£y
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BREMER SWEARS |
“TWO CONFESSED
KIDNAPING ROLE|

-'--—-

Sprmgs Surprise by cmng
Two of 10 Defendants
*atSt.Paul. .

o s e

e

1
$t. Paul, Minn., April 17.—(UR)
yv—Two of the ten defendants Y
trial in the Edward G. Bremer kid-
naping admitted to Brémer early
this year that they had participa
in his abduction, the St. Paul bank
ified today. -
! Bremer, on the witness stand
trial of Arthur (“Doc”) Barker
nine associates. made this star-
tling revelation shortly after he had
identified wallpaper from a house
at Bensenvilie, Ill., as that which
covered the room in which he was
held captive twenty-one days.

Early this year, Bremer said, he
went to the Bensenville house in the
company of & federal opentwe
There he saw two men.

Stepping down from the witnmg
chair, he identified the men as Har-|
old Alderton and Elmer Farmer,|
two of the defendants. . :

“Mr. Farmer and I discussed my
kidnaping,” Bremer said.

“He said he had never seen my

ace but recognized me from pic

ures in the paper. He also sai
hen he received information tha
was me that was beinz held tha
almost fell over.,” ., .

United States District Aﬁom;
George H. Sullivan, conducting ex-
amination of Bremer, asked: .

“Was anything said about a news-

per""

“Mr. Alderton said that the morn-

after I was taken a newspaper

—— o
Mr. Nattsy, ... §
Mr. Tolson ..
Mr. Baeb\us
Mr. Bau:hm.,n
Chiet Cle¢h. ...
Mr. Clegg .. ... ...
Mr. Coffoy ........
Mr. Edwards . ...
Mr. Egan .. .
Mr. Hatbo. .......
Mr. Keith ... ...
Mr, Lestar ..

Mr. Quinn _.......
Mr. SOhnue: .
Mr. Smith ,........
Mr. Tamm.........
Mr. Traoy.... ....
Miss Qandy.. ....

_____ §
i

cemees come sy o sas -

M_‘-._,, . e

s the man described in the pe-
per,” Bremer answered,
Q. —Was there anything said
about the way you left the house?

-

J

’lnl

!wubroughtinundhemtoldl
wal

|

t

X % A—Yes. Mr. Alderton said I was
13

driven away in a Chevrolet coupe.

¢ Q—Did you have any talk about
i getting groceries to the house?

A.—Yes. Alderton said he him-

‘sell got the groceries, making the’

trips at night.
Goggles Felt Like Pair Ulell
Sullivan handed Bremer a  pair
of goggles. Bremer’said they felt
like the pair kept over his eyes
m the moment be was
St. tZl"aul until he arrived at
ut.
remer said that on his frip E
house early this year he fourld
nafl holes in the windows of the
room in which he was captive.
These corresponded with nails used
to board the windows, he testified.
He also identified bathroom equip-
ment from the house and again
. found that certain boards in the
floor of the room still squeaked.
- During that visit, he said, Alder-
| ton told him that he was acguaint-
ed with some members of the gang
|:lu!; that others were unknown to

“Did Alderton talk freely?” Sul-
asked. . ~',

mer answered.
remer was turned over ta -
defense for cms-examlmtlon.

L L
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St Paul, an, Apr‘il 17—(UP)
—Two soiled sections of flowered
wallpaper were identified by Ed-
ward G. Bremgr today as pieces
taken from t.¢ room in a house at
Bensenville, 1., where he was held
captive for twenty-one days while
his kidnapers negotmted for ran-
som.

The 1dentmcahon, made by
Bremer in the trial of his accused
kidnapers, was one of the major
links in the government’s case
(\f:inst Arthur (Doc) Barker d
tline confederates.

Lying in the darkened room w
dis head bandaged and his e

much of the time, Brem

1

__‘ --T--v—' .y

nms Paper : .
from Wall of His ‘Prtson

cheap, poorly designed wallpaper.

!when he was held there in January
iand February of last year. .When

Jone was Mr. Alderton and the other

-

1
Mr. Nathan ....... |
Mr. Toleon.....---

Mr. Baughman ..

Chiet Oleﬂ’t ST TR

Mr. Clogg .--.
Mr. Coftey ..
Mr. Edwaras.
Mr. Bgan ..
Mr. Harbo..

Mr. Kelth ...
Mr. Lester ...
Mr. Qu!nn,...m--
Mr. Sohllder......
Mr. 8mith ....,..,.
Mr. Tamm.........
Mr. Traoy ........:
Miss Qandy.......

: Ly g b
LT T

md thut nevenhelcu he ‘was able
to make studied gbservation of .the

"eoras csenss ccnsar s

onanesenvanccconaroe.. .
N

Identifies Both Fixtures.
Strips of .tHe paper were placed
before Bremer by United States
District Attorney George H. Sum-
van. '

“Is this the wallpaper that was in
that room?” Sullivan asked.'
“That’s it,” .the youthful banker
replied,

Sullivan ‘then placed bdore Br
mer bathroom equipment tak
from the house. Bremer also id

tified these.
Describing the room, Bremer said
that boards covered the windows

1

he returned there early this year,

iin the company of a federal agent,

he saw holes of the nails that held
the boards in place, he testified.
Recalls Floor Squeaked. -
“Did you observe anything about
e bedroom floor?” Sullivan asked.
“The floor squeaked,” Bremer re-
ed.
Q—And when you went back
ere in 1935? A.-—The floor still
squeaked.
Q.—Whom did you see tba'e at
that time? A.—Two men. I was told

Mr. Farmer. (Harold Alderton and
Elmer Farmer, both defendants.)
Q—Can you identify these men
in this courtroom?
Bremer stepped down from
itness chair, walked a few pa
where the ten defendants w
clistered and pomted out Ald
Farmer.

1
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BRENER TELTS s
-4 KIDNAP TALE o

1 BT. PAUL April 17-(By -
ternational News Service.)—Edward
| G. Bremar, St. Paul bank president
Ttdr whose ‘releass Kidnapers werd
1paid $200,000 in February, 1934, to-
day completed his testimony in the
n:l:l of the Barker-Karpis mob-
rs charged with the “snatching.”
',‘! A hard blow to the defense’
tplieved to have been struck wh
Bremer was permitted to
that he had in January of this year,|

conversed at some length with Har- i
old Alderton and Elmer Farmer at
the Bensenville, 111, house where he
was held prisoner for three weeks,
and that they had admitted their
part in the kidnaping. Bremer|
said:

“Alderton asked me why I didn’t
like the fish he had cooked for me,
I said I bad no objection to it,

d that 1 thought it was zmrc:.J

! said it was bullhead. F:
d me that when he received in-

'
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To 2 Prlsoners

AtKidnap Trial

Victim of $200,000 Plot
Identifies One as Hide-
© Out 'Kegper. o

i
1

, By the Associated Press. H
i~ 8t Paul, April 17~The Govern-
"ment today marked up identifics-
. tions against two of the ten de-
‘fendants on trial for the pooooold-
’wlrd G, Bremer kidnaping. -
Bremer, {f 5 3etnd day on the
witness stand, pointed out Harold
Alderton, in whose B an)
‘touse he allegedly Was held, and
‘Elmer Farmer, of the same town, as
plcr;l’cli'mts in the k.idnlp conspi-

- e

""’. " Prisoner Shouts Denhl.

- John Brennan, a Federal uent.
‘was well into his testimony in cor-
roboration of Bremer when Alder-
‘ton shouted “it’s a lie™ -

Brennan was giving his venion'
‘of a conversation Bremer testified
he held with the two Bensenville
men in the county jail here lfter
their capture.” - '

Bremer said he discused with
‘them the fish Alderton served him
during the 21 days he was held
yrhoner by the gang, and related
that Farmer appeared surprised at
discovering that his “guest” for the

three-week penod was the abdue-.
tion Vet S ——
. Gl L L e— vt aey T P

73767
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|Bremer Points|
1To 2 Prisoners

AtKidnap Trial

Viclim of $200,000 Plot
Identifies One as Hide-
Out Keeper. .

o # ¢ NI e A

e,

By the Associcted Press.

St. Paul, April 17—The Govern-
ment today marked up identifica-
tions against two of the ten de-
|fendants on trialfor the $200,000 Ed-
{ward G. Bremer kidnaping.

Bremer, in his second day on the
witness stand, pointed out Harold
1{ Alderton, in whose Bensenville L)
house he allegedly was held, and
Elmer Farmer, of the same town,
Jparticipants in the kidnap conspi-
racy.
3 Prisoner Shouts Denial.

John Brennan, a Federal agent,
was well into his testimony in cor-
_lroboration of Bremer when Alder-
{ton sheuted “it's a lie!”

/} Brennan was giving his version
ld s conversation Bremer testified
{he held with the two Bensenville
imen in the county jail here after

_ their capture.

Bremer said he discussed with

. !them the fish Alderton served him

~.! during the 21 days he was held

" prisoner by the gang, and related
‘that Farmer appeaped surprised at
* _ discovering “fiis “guest” for the
. 'three-week riod was the abduc-
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Father of Bremer. -

"Will Testify Today:
"at Kidnaping Trial,
| Millionaire, Friend of F. D,
i to Aid in Attempt to Link
Gang to Abduction in 1934

: By United Pres :

B8T. PAUL ~— Federal prosecutors
planned today to summon Adolf
Bremer, friend of President Roosevelt
and head of a milionaire family, %o

<ty

]

EB

Mr. Na;ha? ........
Mr. Tolson ........
Mr. Backus$ .......
Mr. Baughman. .
Chilef Clerk ........
Mr. Clegg .- «ee-u--
Mr. Coffey......... !
Mr. Edwards.-._..

Mr. Lester.........
Mr, Quinn_........
Mr. Schiider ... .
Mr. Smith.........
Mr. Tamm. .cce....

Mr. Traoy..........

i The victim limself completed the |Bremer must have been Barker hill-

self’ ” Bremer testified yesterday that
one of his captors was mnoticeably
more abrupt and gruff than the

others,

He pointed out Harold Alderton and e ——— - —
Elmer Farmer, defendants, and said
both discussed the kidnaping with|.
him after their arrest. He identified |
soiled scraps of wall pnper!mxnm-’
; derton's Bensenville home as from
¢ the bedroom where he was confined,
i blindfolded except at rare intervals.
5 From photographs he identified a
t erack in the room’s wall and he testi-
! fied that when he visited the house
t
|

early this year he found the same
. boards squeaking as when he was a

LINKS BARKER

The major sensation of the trial

was tfestimony of John Brennan,

: agent of the Federal Justice Depart-

: ment, connecting Arthur (Doc)

Barker with the crime. . !

' Barker is the diminutive machine
1

gunner who shared leadership of a
tnotorlousgunxofmssourl,Okhhm ,
' and Kansas with Alvin Karpis, fugi-
;, Hive public enemy No. 1. °

; Brennan recounted a conversation
with Alderton in the St Paul jail
! Sast January. - . ,
; *“He told me then,” the agent maid,
§ hat—tthe-quy who talled-seugh to

S5 14 F
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Away as He:
"Recalls Crzme

L

Weeps on Stand ’Son w,m.wm..

Jury in Broken Tonu.

: 'Fedeml coutt iaoday as he
;relived the harrowing pe-
; nod ‘when_ his son.«Edward,
.was _held captxve 'by hd-
napers T, eT
Cmedulthnessinthetrhl
of ten defendants charged with
the abduction, he~fought for self-
control as he recounted the ex-
penencu of . ‘those trying days.
'Time after time he halted in the
; 'course of his testimony, wiped
itears from his eyes, then can-
* |tinued in low and shaking tones..
.| Entering the ‘courtroom, he walke
ed slowly toward the ' bench with
theaidoflnne.wd“loodmom-

0
|
)
|
s

LN
N a3l

|Wipes Tears |

|
|

“Not Stand Up, He lnfonnl

‘:'.ner Mages, Bt. Pauil
m acted a8 medhr: b X
dnap rensoh § E B
v With mdkercmzt ta his ey- . TAMMoaneeens

ﬂn

asked’
h%llltie?nwhenhe nwhhn
mgﬂum

“Looked. L wid Maa®
‘broken- tones,. between
‘aged man maid “he looku! liko

mu‘l"‘

tir. Nathan.......
ivir. Tolson _.......

Mr. Backus........

J *ir. Baughman ..
3

% Chief Clerk.......

r. Clegg .caceenmae
Mr. Cofiey .aee..-
NVr. Edwards.....

v.r. Harbo.........

- Keith ..........
. Lester ........
. Quinn ....eee
. Schilder......
-. Smith .cc...ee

. Tracy ceacceee

5

‘e

i

B e TR PRI R R 2 2 B oo b 2l A el o Laacs fon ey o o R W v e ey s STy SezE e emir




v g "

>
g
e @

usual” appearapcels asked {ne dis-
!&MW- = "‘:S‘-«l)‘ BRI
% Me was talking—1 -thought b
s out of is head” . the fither
Apstified. ““He sid he promised that!
a0 one would be told about his re-!
turn so that it would not appear in
the morning paper. We wanted Y
"to- go to bed. he Was 850 DErvous.,
But he said that he would not go-to
bed because ha could not sleep

wen'
.Jater. He looked terrible. 1 never
saw a man Jook so bad.” !
Tracing the course of the $200,000
nsom paid for his son's release,
. Bremer said Zhe obtained the
money ‘from the American Na-
tional bank at the direction of his
brother, Otto Bremer. He said the
money was ready February 4, 1834,
‘and was taken from the bank to his
} e at 855 West Seventh street,
about midnight the following day
by his brgther und a Mr. ‘Smith,
who carried it in two suitcases. -
! "Fhe witness said the money was
kept in his bedroom until February
6, when his youngest son, Adolf Jr.,
took it away and transferred it to
‘Magee sbbut 743 P. M. that day.
Magee then drove out University
avenue, in accordance with instruc-

p
tions from the kidnspers, Mr.f
Bremer said. He ned that thel,
contractor h en instructed tol'

- carry the money in & small coupe,|
" Iater discovered to have been stolen, |
"in which was & note gontaining fur-
ther directions L. NS 1
The testimony of the first witness|
ealled at today’s court session indi-
cated that there had been a *hitch”
in the ransom negotiations. The
_witness. was Arthur B. Murray, son
iof & Faribault hotel and bus depot
' operator, who told of 2 ransom note
 Which was never delivered.

The youth said that the note and
a package to which it was sttached
by a string were handed him by a
! stranger with orders fo deliver them
“to “n gentleman due on the: 10:30]
‘bus” About an hour later, how-
| ever, thegtranger returned and said
! the “gentleman” ‘had missed "the
i Murray said the package and let-
' ter .- remained unclaimed at the |-

hotel until after Bremer’s refurn,
- when they were opened. The pack-
age, he said, contained nothing but
i corp meal. He did not testify gs to

.

T

re.n Yoy -

i the contents ©f the letter, whic he |

'said was sent to postal authorities
ot St Paul . - .-
' 'The youth’s .father, George Ww.
Murray, then took the stand and
corroborated his son’s testimony.

Another witness this morning was
fillian Dickman, who told of re-
ceiving three ransom notes. . 8he
said they were given her by a man
who appeared at her back door

t of February -5, .1934, 'who
ed them to her with the ad-
monition that they were “important
should be taken care of imme-,

- — o~ ———



< 1 » &4 - %
- ; oA e Y T Mg

AT 1 ©

FRANTIC APPEAL
FOR AID ADDED
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iContqnti of R‘Tun'som' Nbf;s_Rc-
" vesled for First Time at. '}

;." T ':Kidn'gp_ Trial. v
AVOID POLICE, HE PL_EA"D)ED”}

‘Missives to Others Seeking His
i+ Release Throw New Light |
1' . < on Ordeal. .

‘A letter from Edward G. Bremer
to his father, Adolf, in which the
son described his incarceration
whilehewnkidmpedun‘ﬂvinz
hell” was sintroduced -with the ren-
jsom notes todap—ia-Kederal cdurt
‘here. SRR
, It was the first time that the can-
»kunts of the ransom notes and let-
'ters in the $200,000 kidnaping has
\been digclosed. - -
Edward Bremer's frantic sppesl;
{for relief from his -“living ‘'hell” is,
given in the accompanying letter,;
which was introduced as evidence
{in' the trial of ten men as the kid-'
napers: ) L '\
. “Text of Letier.

~

My Dear Father: I've seen the
|ne per in which it states that!
you have made arrangements for

and contact be made to pay off.
'Inmmthuyourwm-d good
.|and that it will be as paper

. to receive the monsy )
}dsoletthcmo&eywitbout one
ilbut you and the man that to

g.:‘y‘ off knowing anything about it
t means that no police or gov-
'ernment officers wi any-
ghinzaboutitanditunallbedone
the quiet. Even though the po-

Nir. Nathan.......
ir. Tolson cceeee
Mr. Backus...ccee-
M. Baughman..
\ Chiet Clerk ...
Mr. Clegg.+---- e,
Mr. Coffey .cceeee
Mr. Edwards .....
Mr. Ezan .....ccee-
Mr. Harbo.........
Mr. Kelth .ccceeen
Mr. Lester ........
Mr. Quinn......ea.
Mr. Schilder......
Mr, Smith ..cc.c...
Mr. Tamm....... —e
Mr. Tracy ceoecceen
! Mise GANAY .coonn

P
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CAPTIVITY “LIVING HELL” Ty voe e b
.« BREMER SAID IN LET TER dohon, T be. dnsruciad "'5?4 |

>uq,

...} (Contifued From Page L)~ 0 e ——— uomumsr . NGt he

Xing time again —alone. No po s it WILL ;xam
‘mweret war mb%?‘ our hct’l‘x'ey —Jjust you. t‘:remer is released : -
ow Pa, 1tam absolately relying!. Gigned) Edward E. G. Bremer. | 1¢ Dahill i» 50 hot 1o mesb us you
on what you sald in the paper. e - : Cl{lvte'l!lldhimoutb:iththedq‘:a.
know that you mean every vmm‘lL o{ br & T Ni;ipért, !"riday -evening.| ckeery &ynttemp xudy m’
:‘m':g:eillll :sﬁ cc:\(nbb’e i:‘:‘ec::grand Lowry Building, .~ s .| This is positively our ate
am assured by the boys that I will|St. Paul, Minn. |tempt. DON’T duck I PR |
be returried safe as ;oon as you Dear' Doctor—I am enclosing bere-| MR. Al T

With -two letters which please de-| I have named you n payoft man, |
hn;:' gl.;:s :%m 2 this is s mat- |liver for me at once. Deliver them|You are responsible for my safety.
ter ©f living yesrs every day. 1|bOoth to my father at the house—855|1 am responsible for the tulleount

West Seventh street—or at.the ‘of-|of the monq

, in your power

f:"w yo?tv&lrlo?xgh‘uhnd’r:he\;’: the|tice wherever he may be> It 45| . - - 1 m
te rrilmble anxiety, Now please do|VerYy important that they be deliver-| - = % L —

just us the boys instruct you 1o and Sl TIEht away as it means all tome.| el (o l'ccn f‘llnn-
don’t lose iy ﬁme ’ﬂ)e sooner the ¢ sure however not_to say a word (John B. Bnkeeham)—- ‘

e to any one else that you have been
‘f'::’"l P ’rely hu {|given tlI:ese letters to deliver. The ‘wcehgx:w CANCEL ¥ wh"‘ h"
most Unbearabje, Jto Just 8 Hving cause 1 know yons io {:“ 8 be- " FOLLOW THESE xmw‘ ;,-Unt-‘
hell. I'm trying the best that's ‘in|noe®to” o' or JoU STRUCTIONS. R
V"“ and the . and.: HertZy| “This note was tossed through the|OFF THIS thUsn a. at the next m'

Yonr TR front clned
' znw.pm days after the B idnappert home two| “About 50 foot west of where this

A : —.—_._.. : bus stops at the station rm:
’Othernnshnmpondence to!- SR ' ‘|tind a 1933 Chevrolet’ coupy:n . %

Iow:. R Lt i "Ru to!'hsnk."- - %] “The car is black and has a black
i N ‘. : Charles McGee—You must bejtire cover -WITH A ROUND‘

WING«- o de of yourself by now. If Brem.| WHITE SPOT PAINTED IN THE
Deanit Patz—Flease don't wurty %lont get back his family has you |CENTER OF THE COVER. :

I hope everything will come “out so thank. Youve made it almost im-| ' PLACE THE MONEY IN

all right. Tell Hertzy to be a good |possible but were going to give one CAR and GET INTO IT AT ONEE.

little girl. Mer dadély 3§ thinking |more chance—the LAST., Your next {nstructions are o

&f her all the time and to see you!| FIRST OF ALL, ALL coppms the STEERING POST OF

and ber again §s afl that I'want.|MUST BE PULLED OFF. . CAR.

1 suppose you are worrying about| Second,.THE DOUGH MUST BE “M’, KECHmAS," “cG“ (‘OHN ‘3 :

‘the Moog h& mﬁ cl‘xrbll mv:ot. ;u: 'th I have named

on my head whicl ed a u ird, we must hnve a new sig-

it has been dressed and is all right {nal. When YOU are READY to megt YW are mpms{ble tor ux.nfety

now. Tell Pa not to worry. -I'm|OUR terms PLACE s NRA STICK-|L _&m responsible "for * th

treated nice and the only thing I|ER in the CENTER of EACH of|"M0unt of the money. - .

bave to azk is to keep ‘the police[YOUR OFFICE WINDOWS. Weil E BREMER.

) ,-,,,

out of this so that I am returned to KNOWlftheeopperlAREpuued e A
‘you all lsggy. ‘Yours cth ’:Dm off Rﬁr NOT. : YO'U‘R ‘Natnonnl lann of labor. in
r was written el MAIN a _office da any i li ;
hideout the first night of Bremer’s |from noon until 8:00 .M. iy po,?ﬂ,,i’,{y * . 'ev ‘M"”
captivity and enclosed in- the pr- S o— C , ; -
perteommunicatxon., P U e 5 — ST |
T o 4 T

!‘nday evening

-z .

Dea.r Waltzr' Pm sorry to have,
called on ‘you but I felt you were
:the old stand by. Asswe Emily..
‘and Pa that I'm all right. I knew
you would use your head and work

this ALL no police.
'rhc people that have me. have
-given the impression that you sre
X zoot working ‘alone. Walter, please
you will for me. I've
- beentoldﬂut the reason the first

: Plan- wis not gone through with
;n because you were working

ith the police. Again I say pleasel

ork’ €1l alone and I'm sure every-|
"will come .out all right, Be
m 00W~—no strings attached. You
pu_ alone. These people

in, to  give you a
oxi_a__gm‘ tormeir directiom

R R (TR S

)

- we

© e———prm——— .
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Jork Eg!! Day Friday. .
Edna Murray, Kansas City’s
“kissing bandit” whq is one of the
10 defendants now on trial, showed
up in & new seal skin jacket.
The jury, given the option by

ing” either a full day or half day
Friday, chose the full session.

Many photographs introduced as
government exhibits Wednesday
were accepted as evidence today
and were passed around among the
jurors. The photographs are of
both interior and exterior of the
|house at Bensenville, Ill,, where Mr.
'Bremer was held prlsoner for three
'weeks in January and Frebruary,
' 1934,

| Package Left In Hotel.

First witness as court resumed at
10 a. m. today was Arthur G. Mur-
!ray, Faribault, whose parents op-
|erate a ho i1 ‘n which & bus station
{is located in that southern Minne-
|sota city. )

“Did your hotel ever receive a
| package during the time Mr. Bremer
|was kidnaped?” asked District At-
torney George F. Sullivan.

“Yes, it was a package 10 by 8
jinches. It was delivered to me by &
man,” Murray answered,

“What instructions did you get?”

“I was told to dcliver the package
lto a man to arrive on the bus. The
jman dién't show up, so the man who
gave it to me *old me {0 hold it un-
til called for.”

The package was not called for,
so it was opened sbout three weeks
after Mr. Bremer was released, he
said.

“In the box there was just some

a letter tied on the outside.”

his parents had opened it.
Find Note To Bremer.

George W. Murray, father of the
preceding witness, was called to the
'stand when the defense did not
cross-examine I'm, .

He testified that Mrs. Mwray had
opened the Ictter concerned during
the time Mr_Bremer.was held cap-
tive and that he sent it to the de-

(Continued On Page 2, Col. 4.)

Trial Judge M. M. Joyce of “work-|!

cornmeal,” Murray said. “There was

He identified the letter, govern-|
ment exhibit No. 40, and stated that|

remer’s Father Sobs R
Tellingm idnap Story

rtment -of ice, There was no

-examination, -
Mrs. Grace Mnler 1209 Hague ave.,
t. Paul, and her husband, John
, secretary-treasvrer of the
Paul Recreation club, testified to.

-examination.

Lillian o chkmm, secretary to
. Bremer at the Commercial
tate bank, testified that at 7:45 p.
. Feb. 5 a man rapped at the back
oor of her home at 1085 Portland
ve. and handed her a letter.

“In the letter were two envelopes,
ne addressed to Adolf Bremer and
e other to Mr. Magee,” she

letters to Adolf Bremer. There
u no cross-examination.

Adolf Bremer Testifies.
Adolf Bremer revealed obvious

“An old friend.”

“What did you do then?”

“We went to my daughter’s home,
later continued our search for
2 car. We found it about a half

“When did Dr. Nippert call?”
“Jan. 20, early in the morning—
bo.\'xt 8 a~mm—He- delivered a let-

Mr. Bremer’s eyes filled with tears,

ere got hold of it.” There was no|

Bchremont.hstuy.

—————————SSEE———.

“My brother (Otto Bremer, he
of the American National bank) &
I made out a note to the Americ
National bank,” he answered.

“When was the money moved fr¢
the bank to your house?”

“Peb. 5, 1934, about midnight.”

“How was it moved out?”

“In my own automobile.”

“It was in two packages?®

“Yes.”

“What was done with it?*

“It was put in my bedroom.”

“When was it taken from yo
house?”

“Feb. 6, at 8:15 p. m, by »
younger son, Adolf, Jr.”

- “Where did you meet your son.”
“On my front porch at midnight
“Will you dessmibedhia.appearan:

of Edward on his return?”’

“He wess In g condition ar

- Nathan.......

, Yi". Tolson........
Mr.Backus........

rir., Baughman..

o e —— 8 W

- - vhiet Clerk _.._...
M. Clegg .-........

. Cofley ........

' ar. Tgeardas ...

Tran oL ol

. Harbo.........

) s Keith ool

.. Lester ...

N Quinn ...

.ir. Schilder......

Vir. Smith .........

Mr. Tamm.........

2 S } Mr. Tracy ..-...-.-.
iNiss Gandy.......
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\ “./ i—r.z r. Nathan....... '
g Iv.r. Toison ....... '
‘ ¥ nir. Backus........ i
~ ~ ¥ rer, Baughman- ;
- tomét Cherk oonee. '[
-

“1r. Ciegg.-

S, Egare oo '
5T

KANSAsm?HoPs

| i “ir. Quinn...o. ;
- WATGH FOR KARPIS_: ! e E
I , i |

Heavily Armed ’Pair Hoadod
That Way, Broadcast
Announces. -

| Kanss City, Aprll 18—iP—Po-
Jice broadcasting stations here and
‘hKanmEIty.Kan.. have ordéred
-gficers ‘to 'be on the Jookout for,
Alvin Karpis, - “public eénemy No.| .
1” reported to be nearing this vicin-
* 'The officers were instructed to
‘watch for a derk sedan, .carrying
two occupamts, and o exért cau-
-tion as the men were heavily arme

The broadcast was based -on_re-
rts received from To a. Kln..
t a motor car heade
there carrying two meu, one re-
sembling descriptions of Karpis.

. TAXIMAN SAYS “FARE". -.
RESEMBLED KARPIS. R

Topeka, Kai., pru 18—(F)—Po-'
lnd state hi way pttrblmen
‘Y were ihve . fctivities
a man who charu.- ‘A {a;uc. bl

d ordered the driver to
mouth of the city Whm he enterg

‘Tnan resembled Alvin Karpis, : '
'« Frank Stone, Sr., chief of poliee,
sand Wayne Horning, chiet of detec.

lives, were skeptical, yer, -
s Gaynor fcpt?lred N
ps a muck older man xu-pi.,

Klrpns is well known here, many
3of the police officers having been
Mcquainted with him while he- was

? pueﬂ-;:. . '°h°°l .
e L?M/m
/Juy'/ )5 9935”
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Wipes Tears
Away as He -
' Recalls Crime

Weeps on Stancl

Son Looked Like Wild Mm
on Return Home, Could
Not Stand Up, He Informs
Jury in Broken Tonu. ‘

TELLS OF FINDING

Adolf Biemer, 66-year-old

IR St. Paul brewer, wept in
d Federal court today as-he

[relived the harrowing pee

§ riod when his son, Edward,

‘was held captxve by kﬁl-
napers.
! Callednawm:wintheh'hl
'of ten defendants charged with
‘the abduction, he fought for self-
!control as he recounted the ex-
periences of those trying duys
l'rune after time he halted in the
course of his testimony, w!po‘
‘tears from bhis eyes, then econ-
tinued in low and shaking tones.
Entering the courtroom, he walk-

“led slowly toward the bench wlth
Jthe aid of a cane, said- (oodmom-.

ing” to Judge M. M. Joyce, then
continved on to the stand, whare

‘38u111van. 'United States diltrkt lt-
torney, - .

' “Are you the fathor ot ldwtnl‘-

‘Bremer?” Sulliven asked. . i

BLOOD-STAINED CAR

he was questioned by George F.

at a point on Edgcumihe zoad.”
As they approached the efir;
Magee noticed: bloodqn
seat, Mr. Bremer sid HNes addéd
thnt the contractor would not Mt
him get into the. car, apparenfly-
}aecauno(theb
ons. -

3

i

Identifies Iauon !dﬂ. "
Mr. Bremer also identified sevyrl

course of the abduction.
those receiving the notes whom he

identified were Dr. H. T. Nipﬁ

the Bremer tnnulynf.\
Lillian D

company head who found a note
in a eoffee can - on hiz porch

gee received the check.
. Bremer wept again, Ifhr

2
Eud
Hi
ga"
?s'
E—
BRpaxF

f__§ P

looked when he nw him the
of his return..

.

ot
B
A
S
%
Ky
E
¥

He looked terribly bad, . His
was drawn.”.

serve about your son outside «m.
(Please 'l‘nrnh hn 12, Ool. ’l.)

. 4

get the car, y!nchwdhcovud“ :

lecretary John Mﬂlet. ncrootlon'

Rev, Ji):: Deere, Clthollc pl.t.g

St. Paul bus depot, torwhk:h&-:

-xmkqttkéwmm' <

“What other things did you. .ﬁ.«

(24009

T
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» Yrict attomey. C 1

" money from the American Na-

" which was never delivered.

s —— .

(Contlnned l"rom Page 1.)
usull appearince?”. uked the dis-

“He'was talking—I thought he
was out of his head” the father

festified. “He said he promised that
no one would be told about his ré-

so that it would not appear in|

the morning paper. We wanted him
to go to bed, he was s0 nervous.
But he said that he would not go fo
bed because he tould not sleep. . He
finally went to bed several hours
Jater. He looked terrible, I never
saw a man Jook 30 bad.”

Tracing thé course of the $200000
fansom paid for his son’s release,
Mr. Bremer “said 2he obtained the

tional bank at the directiop of his
brother, Otto Bremer. He Baid the
money was ready February 4, 1934,
and was taken from the bank ‘to his
home at 855 West Seventh m-eet
about midnight the followin, Y
by his brother and a Mr.

who carried it in two xultcnses. .\_

The witness sdflj the money was
kept in his bedroom until February
8, when his youngest son, Adolf Jr.,
took it away and transferred it to
Magee about 7:45 P. M. that day.
Magee then drove out University
avenue, in accordance with instruc-
tions from the kidnapers, Mr,
Bremer said. He explained that the
contractor “had been instructed to.
éarry the money in a small coupe,
later discovered to have been stolen,
in which ‘was a note containing fur-
ther directions .

“The testithony of the first witness
called at today's court session indi-
cated that there had been a “hitch”
in the ransom negotiations. The
witness was Arthur B. Murray, son
of a Faribault hotel and bus depot
operator, who told of a ransom note

The youth said that the note and
2 package to which it was attached
by a string were handed him by a
stranger with orders to deliver them
fo “a gentleman due on the 10:30
bus.” About an hour later, how-
ever, the stranger returned and said
the “gentleman” had missed the

us. ‘ .

Murray sald the package and let-
ter remained unclaimed at the
hotel until after Bremer’s rveturn,
when they were opened. The pack-
age, he said, contained nothing but'
corn meal. He did not testify as to
the contents of the letter, which he{
said was sent bo poatal authorities

e P 0. o, uthorties

[

r
|

“The youth’s father, George W.
uumy.’ then took the stand 'INJ
eorroborated his son’s testimony.

Another witness this morning was
Lillian

_ﬂ_ _ .
not working ‘but- nll “the time they
were working behind your back.

Now Pa, 1 am absolutely relymg
on what you said in the p
know that you mean every w

it and will stick by your word. l

well as can be and

l:g ::snred by the boys that I will
.be re safe a5 soon &s .you
bave paid off. . '

Pa, gﬁm hurry .p(his is = mat- ‘
‘ter of living z:nn every day. 1‘
know you wm all in
to rush it- !31: e the
terrible anxiety, :
justumebaysmstmctyoﬂoand,
don't lose’ any ﬁmm Jooner the
better. « - .

Pa, T am relyi
most unbearable.

‘hell. I'm trying‘the t's 1n .
me to fight this thing $o see i
,you and .the family R
again. R
j

'&vu ]

Your. ,;'..'.:t.

!
[]
1

! Other :nnaom wwndem to -

‘lowu. : g
rnmmz W!:N'IN'G. 1 "

. DearestPah—-Pleuedon‘tWry!
‘T hope everything’ ﬁ.lleomeout}
all right. Tell Hertzy 1o be a good
ilittle girl. Her duddy is thinking
of her all the time and to see you
and her again is all that I want.

1 suppose you are worrying ‘about|

]the blood in the car. I have a cut’
oh my head which bled a lot but{
it bas been dressed and is all right
‘now, Tell Pa not to worraﬂn':’m
treated nice and the.only g 1
‘have ask is to keep the police
out ofhf.&ao that I am returned to
yo'ilh:lu ely. Yours . ED

was - writteg in
hideout the st night of Bremer‘s
captivity enclosed 1n‘ the Nlp-

pert eommunlqeon.

::,,..J--—q. }\.4 .,‘

L e eela -

c
-

. ‘Dear Doctor—Imn enclosm: bere-:

'with two Jetters which please de-
{iver for me at once. Deliver them
M to my father at the house—855
‘West Seventh street—or nt the of-

e wherever be ‘may be. is
very impo! tthattheybedehvet
right away as it means all to me,

Be sure however not'to say a word
{to any one else that you have been
Fiven ﬂ;m lettegn:o tzeliver.k.%‘
; am wri u
o tol know you ungb?ttmted
say anything.
((Signed) EDWARD G. BREMER. .}
This note was tossed through the
Front door of the Nippert higme two
l!ter the kidnaping,
,v o> ‘c’ E 5
L.l “Hag Youto'nnnk."-

jer dont get back his

to thank. Youge made it
possible but wete going to. givg oae
more chance—the T,

.FIRST OF ALL, ALL corpms

MUST BE PULLED OFF.

. Second, THE DOUGH M‘USZ’ BE
READ‘I ¥, .; m e -

. Third, we must 4 new d‘-
nal. When YOU are § Y to meet

VER in N
lYOUR OFFICE WINDOWS., Well
KNOW if the eoppets ARE puuod

off or NOT..
REMAIN at YOU! ofneo a;ny
noonuntll ooy.u,

Charles McGee—You must bel
proude bf yourself by now. If B:em- g

atill-'

o i ok

Y Y SRR

o oo

-
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1| Have the dough READY and
WHERE YOU CAN GET IT WITH-
You will be instructed how to| -
deliver it. o et
The MONEY MUST NOT BE HOT
as it WILL BE EXAMINED before
{|bremer is released . i
:| " 1¢ Dahill is so hot to meetus you
- | can send him out with the dough. §.
: We'll try to be Teady for any
trickery if attempted. ]
This is positively our LAST at-
tempt. DON'T duck it. .
| MR CHAS. McGEE '
1 have named you as payoff man.

i|yYou are responsible for my safety.
|1 am responsible for the full amount

‘lot the money. . .
S . : E. Bnl'.m.

-t

| Chas. McGee or Payotf Man
(John B. Brakeeham)—
| We now CANCEL previous in-p
struction. . P . N
FOLLO THESE NEW IN-
STRUCTIONS. .
.| TAKE THE MONEY and GET
| OFF THIS BUS st the next town
called Owatunna, > - ) N\
_ About 50 foot west {Df where this
bus stops at the- station you will
»find a 1833 Chevrolet coupe.' o
The car is black and has ﬁ black| -
tire cover WITH A OUND
WHITE SPOT PAINTED IN THE
. CENTER OF THE COVER.
" PLACE THE MONEY IN THIS
-CAR and GET INTO IT AT ONCE.
Your next instructions are on
the STEERING POST OF

“Mr. CHAS. McGEE (JOHN B.
BRAKEEHAM), oo ]
1 have named you as payoff man.

‘'You sre responsible for my gafety.

T am responsible  for
- amount of the money. -

¥

lv»' o~ 1.“..- o
" hiag P . D e S e

.-



L) Mr, Ndthan..___.

. , Mr, Tolson. . _....
., / | M¥. Backus........

+ M#: Baughman ..

Ghisf Clerk
e Clegg....c:....
mt; Bottey ...

i
h W 2P .:....‘.;

8'1' PDL DI@AM

. - . v -
: . ES

e Pl
AR TR A S s
L ¥

FE T '3'"1!1
' \’f.* ;

& Y
N r‘.‘._m"i o O

“FINAL RANSOM NOTEL.
BARES THREAT OF:

DEATH TO VICTIN

b
7

C

3

) The kndnapen of Edward G. Breme:,; 8. Paul banker,J
- gave thexr victim’s Yather a “last change’ to pay $200,000
-ransom if he wanted to see his son al ve and' threatened
to boost the ransom figure to half a mllhon dollars
directions were not followed. SRR, ST
This was revealed when the final rarisom note g’lvma
'-w---— q»-,n a4 e

e N-‘--MM/-{,. €

erectmns for ransom payment, was read this afternoo
fn Federal court at the trial of Arthur (Doc) Barker an
nine other defendants .charged. with the abduction.

It also was revealed at the
afternoon session how orig-
inal plans to carry the rp.n-
som money to a hotel in Des|
Moines were thwarted by a

. tlme lock .This testimony
... was given by Walter Magee,

St. Paul contractor and con-
tact man in the ransom ne-

gotiations., -

The final ransom note was re-
ceived by Rev. John Deere, Prior
Lake priest, accompanied by a note
from the kidnap victim asking
that it be delivered etly to his
ﬁther. Adolf Bremer. “I am call-

onyouuamanofGodtodo

et}u for me,” Edward Bremer
t must be secret.”

'x‘he ransom note was delivered

' to the elder Bremer during the 72-

&enod in which he had prom-

have no contacts with the fn

autbormes in order to give the kid-
napers an opportunity {o eonuct
him some time following the

_ duction, January 17, 1934

B SN

- ‘F”"“f-“' :\‘o w~

—m—mm"r”
“pay-off tnan. who in this case wu

nue af 8P, M. Bebrusry 8. There |- .-
nue a .6. . s
he wo ﬂhﬁj small "Soype, in /"
b -of ﬁxex!;n:;:;l;u be
noté
1 tions, the hote 3aid, l(u;ee tollowed
these instructiong and - fourgd the

car, whx&h Jater ,ptqved to- have

" The ’lut thness called at th!s aft-
emopn’s session, Magee, told of a) .
talap 1l he received shortly|f- .
pmerhmc‘impinz was staged the ’ 3
f

morning of January 17. The uniden- '
tified
tomobile,

south af the water towet -

also was directed to loblg:
behind the nb-ck.\a&
The witnét then tokd 5
the blood-s d car,-In ¢
with the ’s father;
ote der 000, - *

equént pote, éft in al|

In.a
;atch:l ﬁ:ecked lt‘he St. Paul bus
epo sa e was directed |'
to take )ao{ne: at - -

. M. theumeday-nd: er at|

Fort D:: Igoxlx‘z:s under !

nName “Jo ‘eecham,”|'

g the rénsom rhoney him. [, len
“The instructions were ‘n-F &
lled,” he explained, “because at o
'“”&u‘::l“‘u;”..f:“' = e

erican 0] - ar

lock was op® +.' ;o tb@- 7"_..-. /’c, \

‘“ﬁj.‘
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 WATCH FOR KARPIS -

o T e anily Armed Pair Headed:
‘ RS . That Way, Broadcast
S » - : B Announces. .
A Xansas City, Aprll 18—~P—Po-|

lice broadcasting stations here and] =

N

o
b2
‘
)

J
PR
gt
et
~ ?II
s
.
vey

<

TR s e in Kansas City, Kan., have ordered

officers to be on the lookout for
Alvin Karpis, “public engmy No.'

! };repoﬂedbbenuﬁnxthhvicm-'
v - - b e s The officers were instructed fo] = < TS ANy c g s T e
- watch for a dark sedan, : e L e T

v carrying
S two occupants, and to exert cau-
. tion as the men were heavily arme

et o e ‘L - _The brosdcast was based on re-

: ‘- ¢ B P - rts received from T s, Kan,

2 i ; - . "-\;j o thtaxm':f.ox-cn-tvl;eml east from

. Qe ere carrying two men, one
R & sembling descriptions of Karpis® = |
LY

TAXIMAN SAYS “FARE” [ .~
RESEMBLED KARPIS, .- .7} .

1
1
?
‘4

LR T Testedtds e L e Gayner pictured his passenger

. "8 & much older man than Karpls. ‘

p Karpis is well known here, many .-
: of the &uce officers ha been

' acquain

8 pupil at the ¢ i
decade ago,
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contact and ;Siy-bd man in the Edward
took the stand in United States district:
f the first kidnap note which

Walter Magee,
' G Ing,

1 court today to describe receipt o

+ demanded $200,000 ransom.

" The St. Paul contractor,

i

.

s~

one of the gbvérnxﬁent’s ‘pfin-{l

worse condition than he is now. We want $200,000 in
§'s and 10’s. Don't try to stall. Don’t try to com-
municate with us. We will do the directing. Don'’t
plead poverty because we know how much money
they’ve got in the bank. Don't get in touch with the .
cops because you are being watched. Insert ad in
the personal column of the Minneapolis Tribune to . |
read ‘We are ready. Alicel You will hear further
hm “.” ,: . S K K - .
At the bottom were
“Dear Charles Mcgee,” they read, “pl
i,-'becausé']f am responsible for the full paym
¢ Edward G. Bremer.” © ¥ - o

' | Went To Ryam Hotel |, ~ .7

“After recelving the nbte, did you
Mr. Sullivan

\

P "'. . N "
two lines written by Mr. Bremer:|
case follow instruc-
ent of the money.;

R S

Loe NS e
B e

€t ¥
Lo
—
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T
g

1

Tierney
and Brown are police detectives) -
rarvedrantHian® ﬂ!‘{*ﬂ.

u
o $alamhnama

- With Kidnapers

( \
J ]

CosAe

cumbe road.” .
“At the conference at

the bus depot, receiving in return lE

h-zmwhichmpheedulem.

Couldn’t Get Money. =

«wWe couldn’t because the money
was in the bank and the time lock
was on.” . .. % S S

“When was the money prepared?”
=7 don't know. -1 wasn't present.”

!

Mr. Nathan . _____.
Mr. Toison
Mr. Bagkus..____
Mr. Baughman
. ""‘- “5 wl.i

T

~% A ¥
}-. -4

this was on the evening of Jan. 25. " sy
It was a black grip.” . - oS 1t

-

4 ; .
_ + cipal witnesses at the trial of 10 persons charged with kidnap! 1 got him saway without his seeing .
. ! conspiracy, told of receiving a telephone caph en(i l(_) :30 a m; t::n m’c:::ll;l I.hul the car lurwdby a’, sz e e o
. Jan. 17, 1934, the day Mr. Bremer was smatc RPN garage.. - o Sl c
2id ] ‘got & telephone .call saying -that { was in a tough .m"mldm;'.?‘?{",_'.” other com 1o
«* apot,” Mr. Magee testified. “].was 20ld about the kidnapiog | «yps on Jan. 30. Mr. Bremer! -73:: .
. and that I would find a nofe under the steps at the rear of  (adolf) gave me a note addressed o, Ty - oo
- my office, 118 W, tral ave. ST e ) me and delivered to him by Dr. Nip-{. Y W
. George Sullivgp, United States district atforney, showed | PeTh when I called at his home." 1 5 - '
- Mr. Magee a note and asked him if it was the one he found “Did you place NRA m’ﬁl i
s . . - - + your windows as on :
.. when he followed instructions. I T B -t SRR e, {
i Mr. Magee said it was and the note was offered in evi-i - » S e N
dence. " . R S I “Did you get any more letters?” =
S T . N «Yes, an Jan. 2. I got one deliv=] ;' p
The note follows: " .. }*teged by Behrens” c e b
. «Mr. Charles Mcgee:. Your it. Your friend is - “Shen R I s R b
in a tough spot. You follow directions and don’t com- «When Mr. Bremer called me ﬂo‘,
municate with police or your friend will be in a come to his home immediately. Mr.'
. ohn Miller was there, delivering .-

Why aiant you follow lnstruc-} 1.7

*Do yog wecall ths Dote
s b Ko

~ -
2

P
x

ther
Tatoer
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" |Bremer?” %y . S K
. “Yes, about 5 p.mi Feb. 8, 1034 1., 3
- “Did you follow  those instruc-

JT L [tions?Y R :
o ees, T ata tm R b
%70l “What was done evening of | .
174 4 *I went out to Mr, Bremer’s house
<" land got the instructions. - We talked
1over how to get the money out of)
the house without being seen. We
decided Adolf, Jr., would drive out
Pleasant ave. to the Jefferson ave.
- intersection. There the money was|-
+ 1to be handed to me. I then went
1to 969 University ave, got into the
- 4|Chevrolet coupe. I placed the mon-
ey packages and after getting keys
{and instructions from the right hand
|pocket of the car I drove to Farm-
|ington and followed the 9:15 Roch- )
{ester bus until I came to four yed) .. - - " .. PR S P ST I e
tights. 1 turned to the left on the| ="~ "= e i I ot
{first cross road.” « 7 lwas interrupted and Magee was ex-
“When you got out on the high-!cused without cross-examination.
way where the red lights were which| Warner Hanni, special agent of
#7v -{way did you turn?” ' the department of justice, Omsha,y = _ o ... -
) i “To the left.” ) Neb., and formerly in charge in St MRCE e ‘h_'-"jf?"?"‘-’“" s -

p Paul in’'January, 1934, was the next! - * s . . .
“What hour &id you et 10 PAITI- | yiness * Questionng of My Hamolj. o .

Ry

.

i

. dington?” o
{ “About § p. m. I walted for the| “Dig you accompany Mr. Magee, =’
< - Jbus?® - to Zumbrota?” . RN ;
o 1 “Did you follow the bus?” “Yes, on Feb. 8, 1934” !
-4 “Yes” - ~What results?” - - . ‘' [
1 “Then what?” . _«We searched the grounds along|

“When I passed out of Zumbrota, [the road and found threel arge}
1 saw the red lights on the east side ifisshlight (tube type) and wene|

L . {of the road.” " o
A Left Cash On Ground, evAre these the ones (showing thell ..o
) “What did you do when you left - Had Red Lems. - - g G
the highway? | “¥es, though all bad red lights| " "
Lo | “When I swung to the left down|when we found them.” (One of the) : - .°
< the road, & car swung in behind me, exhibits did not have & red lens)
RS fiashed its lights five times and 30 I; “Where did you find them?” o
~o T {got out, deposited the money on the| “Facing the main roed. n a) .
- |ground and drove to Zumbrota|straight line on the crest of the: “=l4
lwhex-el ed Adolf Bremer, I then|hill just before the small road en’ -

Car returned to St. Paul and turned the which Magee turnedoff. - . - . .- °
. car over to the department of jus- u'wt did y.op‘do with the M-
g “Did you notice any notices in the| “I sent them to Washington® |
o T .public press?” ... T ~“Were you in charge of the 8t § -
L “Yes, two notices™.z ! } Pau!',o_ﬂlee, division of investiga-: - * °
> Hannl Calld. mf;é;.f’. e ey ! ,
C Upon objection of the defense at-| Defense claimed the flashlights
forneys the description of the notices [have aot been properly \dentified,
' T ’ KA DOSRIE V- N R RS INE R >
3 —“ v,
14 .
‘,
Y
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IELDER BREMER SOBS
S[ORY OF KIDNAPIN

Tells 6f the Family;s A‘hn'ulsh
While Son Was Gone.

By the United Press. .

BT. PAUL, Aprﬁ u—Adolph
Bremer, father of Edward G. Brem-
er, broke down with sobs on the
1 witness stand today as he told of
his family’s anguish whilk his son

I was held by a kidnap gang for three

weeks for $200,000 ransom. The wit-
is president of a brewing com-

,| denl} Roosevelt. .

was ealled to identify
let in the kidnaping trial
;Arthur (Doc) Barker and .
others .

HURSDAT: Y

pary and peraona; !nend of .

Mr. Nathan.......
Mr. Tolson ., ... -
Mr.Backush:. 2.
Mr. Baughman..
Chief Clerk.......
Mr. Clegg.c.caceuee
Mr. Coffey ........
vir. Edwaras .....
Mr. Egan ..........

E Mr. Tracy .........
{ Miss Gandy.......

-
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ST. PAUL, April 16.—Adolf 8re-
‘mer, father of Edward G. Bremer,
kidnap victim, and Walter Magee,
-contact man for the Bremers who
met agents of the Karpis-Barker
.nnx to pay $200,000 -ransom
‘money. were 0. testify here in
Pederal: Court today against the’
;ten defendants charged with kid-
naping, and consplncy. ) }
-"'Th eGovernment established the
fact that Bremer was transported
from Minnesota to Illipois, being
held in a house at Bensenville,
{near Chicago, where Harold Al-
derton, a defendant, lived. )
: Bremer himself, - completed his
ony yesterday.. declijring
| u both Alderton and er
Pirmer had admitted the kidhap-
ing. He told of being held a {pris-
oper at Bensenville, and of ton-
;grr:ntlons the kidnapers hnd wlt.h

P [ o e et
- r'l" - .

Mr. Nathan..._...

Mr. Baokuu..é.s.
Mr. Baughman ..
Chlef Clerk ..__.._
Mr. Clegg .-........
Mr. Coffey ........
Mr. Edwards .....
Me. Egan ...
Mr. Harbo.........
Mr. Keith._......__
Mr. Lester ........
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" BREMER PUTS -
FINGER ON(2
IN KIDNAPING

St. Paul, Minn., April 17,

(®».—The Government today
marked up identifications—

one of them by the vic-.

tim—against two of the ten

defendants on trial for the
$200,000 Edward G. Bremer

kidnaping.

Bremer, in his second day on the '

witness stand, pointed out Harold
Alderton, in whose Bensenville, Ill.,
house he llleg-
,edly was held,
and Elme
Faomer of the
same town &g
participants
the kidnap co
spiracy.

John Bren-
nan, a Federal
agent, was well
into his testi-

18

- mony in corrob-

Edward G. oration of
Bremer -  Bremer when

, Alderton shout-
ed, “It’s a lie.”

Brennan was giving his version
of a conversation Bremer testified
he held with the two Bensenville

" men in the county jail here after

their capture.

Bremer said he discussed with
them the fish Alderton served him
during the 21 days he was held
prisoner by the gang, and related
that Farmer appeared surprised at
discovering that his “guest” for
zhe three week period, was the ab-

uction victim.

Brennan just concluded testify-
ing that Alderton told him on the
gxl visit that Arthur (Doc)

arker, another of the ten on trial,
Alvin Karpis and Harry Campbell
fugitives, and two others took part
$n the kidnaping, when Aldepton

ied out his protest.

Brennan said that other all{ged

idnap conspirators named by|/Al-

erton were George Zeigler, ln-I

go, since slain, and William
Weaver, known as Heavy, who is
also still sought alonz w:th K.rpxs
and Campbell. .

Mr. Nathan...____
Mr. T&Ison.
Mr. Bq'okus..-.-...
Mr. Baughman..
Chief Clerk .......
Mr. Clegg..........
Mr. Coffey ........
Mr. Edwards.....
Mr. Egan .. ___.....
Mr. Marbo........,
Mr. Kelth .. ........
Mr. Lester ........
Mr. QuUInn e
Mr. Sohilder......
Mr. Smith caiseas
Mt TammM .o
Mr. Tf“y 35833882
Miss Qanay ...
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Bremer s
Flnger

witness stand to point out Har-
old Alderton, In whose 3ensen-
,Ville, Tll., house he allegedly was
‘Reld, and Elmer Farmer of the
e town, as paruclpa.nts in the
Xidnap conspiracy.:

‘| John Brennan, l l"ederal agent,
as well into his testimony in
corroboration of Bremer. when
Alderton shouted: .

He Identzfzes
2 in Court -

ST PAUL Apnl 17 (AP) .—Edward G. Bremer today
\pointed an accusing finger at two of the ten defendants on
itrial for his $200,000 kidnaping. -
Bremer stepped down from the+

Accusmg

BREMER,

“It'’s a lle." .

Bremer sald he discussed with
them the fish Alderton served him
during the 21 days he was
prisoner by the gang, and rela
that Farmer appeared surp ed
at -discovering that his “zu t”
for the three-week period was the
nbduction vlctim. . ]

. sereama

Mr. Nathan..

Mr. Tolson______.
Mr. BackuaE_S.
Mr. Baughman..
Chtef Clerk _..._...
Mr. Clegg ..........
Mr. Cofiey ........
Mr, Edwaras .....
Mr. Egan ..........
Mr. Haroo.........
Mr. Keith..........
Mr. Lester ........
M. Quinn.........

SAr. Tamm.........
i, Tracy .eecee.-
o9 Gandy......

...................




MY, Nathan ..(.
Mr. Tolson_z.'
Mr. Backus........
Mr. Baug'faman .
Chiet Clerk.......
| M1, CIOEZ -meueeene-
! Vir. Coffey ........
: Mr. Edwaras .....
k Mr.
M,
CMr.
MV,
s4r. Quinn.....

Mr. Schiidar..,...

-. Smith /

. Tame oo,

Bremer Namtes 2 :
- as Kldnapers
éldentzhes Bensenvzlle
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‘Prison Owner’; Ac-
cuses Farmer

ST. PAUL, April 17.~(F)=—The

government today marked up ldon-!'
tifications—one of them by the vio-
tim—against two of the ten de-*
ifendants on trial for the 8200000.
‘Edward G. Bremer kidnaping.
» ~Bremer, in his second day on the
*witness stand, pointed out Harold
"Alderton, in whoss Bensenville, IlL, -
"bouse, he allegedly was held, and
Elmer Farmer of the same town,
as participants in the kidnap con-
spiracy.

John “Brennan, a federal agent,
had’ just concluded testifying that
- Alderton told him Arthur (“Doc”)
Barker, another of the ten on trial,
Alvin Karpis and Harry Campbell,
fugitives, and two others took part:
in the kidnaping, when -Alderton.
cried out:

“It’'s & lie!™

Brennan said other conspirators
named by Alderton were George
Zeiglér of Chicago, since slain, and
William Weaver, known as “Heavy,” |
;who is also still sought, along wlth :
: Karpis and Campbell.

Meanwhile, it was learned lrom‘
federal officials that $100,000 of '
the ransom money had been passed
in Havana, Cuba. District Attorney
Sullivan had declared earlier that
$57,600—badwbeen passed_in Chi-
cago.

7 fa%'ﬂ
CHICAGO HERALD & EXAN
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BENSENVILLE .
PAIR IDENTIFIED
INBREMER CASE

Tells of Prison Talk with
“Keeper.” .

&t. Paul, Minn., April 17.—(#)—The
government today marked up identi-
fications—one of them by the victim—
ageinst two of the ten defendants on
trial for the $200,000 Edward G. Brem-
er kidnaping.

Bremer, in his second day on the
witness stand, pointed out Harold
Alderton, in whose Bensenville, Ill.,
house he declares he was held, and
Elmer Farmer of the same town as
participants in the kidnap conspiracy.’

John Brennan, a federal agent, was
well into his testimony in corrobora.
tion of Bremer when Alderton shouted: '
“It's a lie.”

Tells Jail Conversation.

Brennan was giving his version of
a conversation Bremer testified he
held with the two Bensenville men
in the county jall here, after their
capture.

Bremer said he discussed with them
the fish Alderton sdYved him during
the 21 days he was held prisoner by
the gang, and relatejtthat Farmer ap-

i

peared gurprised learning his
*guest” for the tWree week period
was the abduction victim.

Brennan just concluded testifying
that Alderton told him on the jail visit
that Arthur [Doc] Barker, another of
the ten on trial; Alvin Karpis and
Harry Campbell, fugitives, and two
others took part in the kidnaping,
when Alderton cried out his protest.

' Three Are Fugitives,

Brennan said that other alleged kid-
~ hap conspirators named by Alderton
. were George Ziegler, Chicago, since

slain, and William Weaver, known as
“ Heavy,” who still is sought along
with Karpis and Campbell.

Meanwhile, it was learned from fed-
eral officials who declined to be quoted
that $100,000 of the ransom money
had been passed in Havana, Cuba.
George F. Sullivan, United States dis.
trict attorney, had declared eariier in
court that $57,000 had been passed in
Chicago.

House Is Identified.

Bremer, who completed his -testi-
moay jn the morning session, also
jdentified pieces of wall paper taken
from the room where the government
says he was held.

Leon G. Rose, Chicago photogra.
pher, identified pictures of the interior
of the Alderton house, and Raymond
;C. 8uran, cago departnmmt-ef=9ds.
‘Lice agent, identified sketches hs made.

CHICAGO DALY JRIBUNE-
G0 by YIVR UNE
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Mr, Cc!rey
Mo, Edwarce
Mr. Egan

, Mr, Keith .........-..
Mr. Lester ... .
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. st P.ul, April 18 (.l’L—Sobhhz vt
irepeatedly, Adolph ' Brewer 8r,
1father of Edward Bremer, victim in
8 $200,000 kidnaping, broke down
{on the witness stand today in the
Jtrial of 10 persons charged with
{complicity in the crime., -

Indications of a “hitch” in nego-

i tiations that followed the kidnaping
of the St. Paul banker, Jan. 17, 1934,
were revealed In testimony in the
trial of Arthur (Doc) Barker and °
| nine others.

] Arthur B. Murray, whose parents

[ lettu tied to it, which he received
+1from a stranger who informed him
‘“a man on the 10:30 o’clock bus will
call for it.” This occurred while
Bremer was a captive.

The letter was undelivered and not
opened until after Bremer's release,
several days later, at Rochester,
.south of Fairbault.

y Eugene F. Matthews, attorney for
' Harold Alderton, Jess Doyle and
1Oliver A. Berg, and Thomas W. Mc-
| Meelkin, counsel for Philip Delaney,
objected to the line of questioning
by George F. 8ullivan, U. 8. district
attorney, on the grounds that they
were not familiar with the contents
Jof the letter, but both were over-
jruled by Federal Judge M. M. Joyce.
| Under further questioning by Sul-
livan, Murray testified that the
package opened after the St. Paul
‘banker’s release, was found to com-
tain cornmeal.

It was shown to opposing attor-
neys. Before Murray was called,

otographs of the alleged kidnap
deput wt-Btnsenville, dis-
tributed among the jurors. N

.
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F ;;Er of Biéﬁi{ébeB; L
as He Tells of thnapmg

st. Paul, Minn., April 18.—(UP)
~—Adolf Bremer, elderly, white-
haired father of Edward G. Bremer,
broke down on the witness stand
today as he related in.a voice gshak-
en with sobs the days of anguish
the family  suffered . while young
Bremer was in the hands of a kid-
nap mob.

Tears welled into the eyes of the
aged man, president of a brewing
company and personal friend  of
President Roosevelt, as he told of
the family’s suffering while kid-
napers held his son for $200,000
ransom. His testimony was stopped
for minutes at a time as he strug-
gled to regain his composure.

The elder Bremer was called to
the witness stand by United States
District Attorney George Sullivan
while a hush gripped the courtroom.
Young Bremer waited in an ante-
room while his father testified.

Under the low-voiced questioning
of Sullivan Bremer led up ‘to the

few moments after he hnd hken
his daughter to school.

‘“When did you first learn of the
kidnaping,” Sullivan- asked.

“When Walter Magee told me the
car was near mghhnd Park—but
we couldn’'t find it,” Braner an-
swered.

Q.—What did you do thm’ A
We went to my daughter's house.
We continued the search for the
car. We found it on Edgecumbe
road.

Q.—When did Dr. Nippert call"
(Dr. H. T. Nippert, a friend of the
family and one of the persons who
received letters to be delivered to
Bremer). A.—Jan. 20, early in the

|be had received from

{bus depot.

Q. —Do you recall Jan.
Yes, I received a letter

Behrens that day.
Q.—When did you
ter? A —Jan. 25, at

hama.m
John Miller a St. ‘Paul business mn

satchel he was told to call for at
R PR
Q—When dld you ;\eit ‘hear?
A.—On Feb. 5, from Miss Dickman
(secretary to young Bremer).
Q.—When gid you next hur?
~From Father Deere (of Prior
Feb. 6, ;In ol?l e:;vld friend of
hmxly. e ca one evenin(
handed 'me some letters.
‘Bremer’s voice broke. H@
his qyeswﬁhhkhnnd. VT rus

morning. He had been waiting for
word, He delivered a letter.

Here Bremer’s eyes filled with
tears. He leaned forward in the
witnéss chair and :hook with emo-
tion.

Sullivan held a letter before him..
Q.—Is this the letter? A.—~Yes. !

The answer was barely=soditter

day Qof .Iag,.l’l 1934, when his son
was seizg and viciously beaten a

‘Sqlliyax_: paused a moment then
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MERFTEER
45 ON STAND

- ~ «

8T. PAUL, April 18.—UP)'—Adolph |
Bremer S8r., father of Edwu-c!i
Bremer, victim in a $200,000 kid-

naping, broke down on the witness ;
stand today in the trial of ten per--
sons charged with complicity in the '
crime, sobbing repeatedly. t

The 66-year-old man, head of &'
brewery firm, was being questioned i
by District Attorney George F. Bul-
livan,

At Bullivan’s second question,
“Are you.the father of Edward
Bremer?" the elder Bremer fal-
tered, “Yes,” and began sobbing.

He identified Walter Magee, kid-
nap contact man, who aided in ran-

tions, as “a clowefrivme.”

N N T ————. g -
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AKER, KARPlo~
AND AIDS CITED
BY SULLIVAN

Prosecutor '_ﬁ6§bgi§ 057,000 |
1of Ransom Was Peddiedin~ |
. ~Fir_s't.'Four Days.: ...

LR LV T |

y

|

PROMISES -FULL DETAILE

Charges Tht McLaughlin and
.Others Changed Blocks of *
- Bills jn Chicago, .

henchmen today were linked with
the actual kidnaping of Edwerd -G:
Bremer, St. Paul banker, as George
F. Sullivan, U. S. district attorney,
magde his opening statement to the
jury in Federa] comrt i =~ ¢
The jury was completed’ éhortly
Mr. Sullivan traced the kidnaping
from the time the banker wss slug-
ged on the head at a street inter-
section January 17, 1934, until the
timé he was returned home Febru-
ary 7, after‘payment of -$300,000
ransom, . L ._.:-‘. '.l‘.'..s";'« '.:
| Co-defendants Linted. ' '~
‘:Co-defendants with ~Barker, -wll
being tried on a conspiracy.charge !
which ‘carries -a sentence up fo’1ife !
imprisonment under the Lindbergh ;
kidnaping law, are: - i< i

* -
b et r

Harold Alderton, in whose bome
at Bensenville, 11, Bremer alleged-
1y was kept prisoner for 31 days;
|Elmer .Farmer, Bensenville tavern
;keeper; Oliver A. Berg, Hlinois

risoner serving a life term:; Jess

yle, Kansas City mobster; Mrs
Edna (Rabbits) Murray, known a8
the “kissing bandit”; and Edwatd

Vidler, Philip 3. Delaney, John J.
McLaughlin, and Jmuqf ’ ; i
all of Chicago.  Byron Bolton 1

Chicago, pleaded guyil to con-
ispiracy wh thetr‘l':lgpenedm

o e Ly
_In his opening statement, M
. ;Sullivan disclosed fof ﬂiot' ilursti
time since the kidnsping that §57.-
000 gt the ransom money was “ped.
‘dled” in Chicagd, mostly to banks,
-within four days by “money chang-
ers.” In the &tgmnt he made no
mention of iess Doyle or Kdns
Murray, and 4lso gave 5o indication
of the evidence the gevernment

Dolds ag ” Paul defend-
ants, Harry er l'(nynhlut-
{90, ‘Doth of whor AP, Sugitivps.

qotiltioiu ;ipr rapsom; ¥
&ithe ransom and release of-

- o

 (Please "Turn fs Page 2, G R
Ty N iaae
|Barker, Karpis and Aids
Named dn-Reosacutor's
Opening Statement. - .

(Continued From Page l.)'u

my Wilson, Moran's employe who
is now on trial, Oliver Berg, John J.
(Boss) McLaughlin, William Vidler
| and Philip J. Delaney, as principals
in disposing of the ransom funds.

One of Group Dead, - - )
# *This combination,” he said, “in-}
{ eluding one Slim Gibson, now dead,
i passed in Chicago in four or five
days abqut $57,000 of the ransom

money.

“The evidence will show -that
‘1 Berg, Moran and Gibson sat in a,
.~room.in the Irving hotel in Chicago

and passed out this money, three
blocks of $10,000 each and two
‘blocks of $15,000 each, to McLaugh-
{lin. It will show that McLaughlin,
] with Vidler and Delaney, would go
|up and down the street and change
fthis .money at banks and other
i places, It will show that Vidler,
for example, would go into a bank
with, say, $1,500 and change it into
$100 bills. It will show that De-
laney changed $24,000 at one bank.”

-Bullivan said it was determined ¢
that Vidler would go to Louilville“:
to change $3,000 of the Tansom;
.money, that he was about to take’
a train when apprehended with
$2,500 of the money. ’ ;

During the recitation of the case
by Sullivan, the defendants, with
the exception of Barker, seemed
entirel yindifferent and little inter-;
ested. Barker sat and scowled
continuously at Sullivan through-
out. For the first time during the
trisl, Barker's-siaryrBlack eyes did
‘not roll continuousl yover the court
room, but stared steadily at Sulli-

[- L Y S VIR N AN

' List of Jurers. ""’W’]

ber. P
Miss 3. Maud Brown, 183 -
Yaurel avenue, St. Paul, seam-
Miss Mary McQuade, 805 Sel-
by avenue, St. Paul, former
pattern department manager.
Frank Beaty, Lake City, elec-
trical worker. .
George Guiter, Racine, farm-

Ben Buckminister, Lake City,
_yetired boat builder. - .

William Scherf, Frontenac, .
painter and farmer.

Harry Jones, Austin, epart- ‘
mtor t and rooming house opera~
The two alternste urors chosen
are: a

Francis McCrady, Waseca,
eounty highway worker, ~ *

Frank Bolstorf, Lansing,
Minn., farmer. | oo
As court was resumed, Judge M.
M. Joyce addressed the jurors.
“Has any one sought to communi-
cate with you?” All the jurors shook
their heads in the negative. .
The court admonished the tenta-
tive jurors, as he permitied them
to go to their homes at the con-
clusion of court Monday, to talk to
5io one about the case and that it
was their obligation to report to
the court it one attempted to
communicate with them. :
John - Y. Brown, assistant attor-
ney general from Washington, ar-
rived here George
¥. Sullivan, Unite tes district
{attorney, and George Heisey, as-

1

sistant United States district attor-

oed in the mmﬁ“‘: *
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FLOER BREMER
TELLS OF PLOT

8T. PAUL, Minn, April 19
(U.8.) —Federal District Attorney
George F. Sullivan yesterday
scored a decisive point in the
prosecution - of 10 defendants
charged with the kidnaping of
Edward G. Bremer, when Judge
M. M. Joyce admitted as evidence
four flashlights, which the Gov-
ernment contends were purchased
by Alvin Karpis, kidnap gang

boss. : . ;
| The final contact instructions
sent by the kidnapers to Adolph
Bremer, father of the victim, and
Walter W. Magee to arraage the
$200,000 ransom 4&lso were de-
scribed. Mr. Magee is business
manager for the Bremer interests.
The aged father of Bremer tes-
tified, his voice choking and
tears streaming down his face as
| he relived the moments when he
. |feared for his son’s life.
Karpis, pal of Arthur “Doc”
1Barker and other defendants, has
inever been caught. Late yester-
'day he was reported to have es-
icaped anothef ambush at a Cali-
fornia mountsjn resort.
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Mr. Baughman ..

. Fingerprint Men Face

N .

Bremer Suspect Today|'

" Experts Called tbldenﬁfy "' ‘? .. M :
‘| Suspects in Trial for R s I L LA

.1 Bremer Kidnaping ROW OPENS BREMER ot R

) By United Press - Mr; Sentiasé L ¥ -

ST. PAUL—Fingerprint experts of
{ the Justice Department were called
‘Y today to identify Alvin Karpis and
{ Arthur (Doc) Barker as directors of

KIDNAP TRIALOF-10

—————

M Bmith . .

| Attorneys Argue as Oklahoman
Tdentifies Barker as Man
He Photocrlpm-

c———————

] the Associsted Press. .

"BT. PAUL, April 190 —Prosecution
and defense counsel argued Mmm
over the sdmissibility of & photos
graph of Arthur “Doc” Barker b
the opening todsy of the ‘trial of ')
defendants in the Edward G.

Karpis were found em three large
flashlights used te signal & “cenn-
tact” man when the richest ranssm
in American history wag paid.

*  Bremer, 37-year-old banker, sen of
. Adolf Bgemer, wealthy brewer, was

slugged and kidnaped on a St. Paul kidnaping. can, formerly employed
street in January of 1934 amd held m-’g:,“gmﬁ‘;”m prison st McAlester,

captive 21 days before being released. h was taken, wWas
Twe where the photograp! »
Lot N bt ooty a0 ave| - - on the stand 83 the 758 Seoce
for erime, only 10 are witness. Questioning of him by v
chiet de-J . .fp Sulivan, United Btates district
torney, brought objections by defense

major vistery | .7 attorneys. tepped

Proscenters wem | down

in clesing minwies of yesterdays |+ The Oklahoma official 8 e
court session whem Juige M. M 3t | to point out Barker, one of ?:dgggd
Joyce admitted imte evidemce the ;| fendants, S0 P before Dun-
three M N N . can could get close muh- Defense
They were found, each with a_red . sttorneys charged that the maneuver
buld, at the rosdside spot nesr{ of the Government was “prejudicial.”
Rochester, Minn, where Walter Ma- “Do you recognize Doc Barker as
gee, St. Paul contractor who scted as the man you WOW“P:‘::" in this

“contact” man, was signaled by red . = || court room?” ssked 8!
uyu'nmnmnp
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’ ' 1§ ) Mr. Nathan .......
Mr. TO!SON __jaiac-

1 - — - ! . i Mr.Backus..e_;
Elder Bremer/ Sobs ‘ Mr. Baughman ..
Son’s Kidnap Story ' ' Chiet Clerk .....

By the Auocisted Press. al . Mr. ClOEg -ooooo:

St. Paul, April 18—The death-|, : ' Mr. Coffoy .-

; threatening ransom notes which |, Mt. Edwards .....
. {demanded payment of as much as . 4 M:. Egar N B
| twice the $200,000 finally yielded for |l . L , : o g Mrokean.....-g.
. ‘I his release were introduced today : :

in the trial of ten alleged conspira-
:| tors in the Edward G. Bremer ab-
duction. .
il Just before their introduction,
Adolph Bremer, ST, father of the
.| vietim, had told of receiving them
1 and in broken tones of his anguish
on his son’s return from his 21-day
captivity. . -
31 “He looked like a wild man,” the
+| 66-year-old brewery head described
his son. “He could not stand up. ||
- | He looked terribly bad.” )
The elder Bremer wept freely and
on several occasions the court or-
dered a delay until he had regained
his composure. .
Running through the ransom notes
were repeated demands that “the
coppers must be pulled oft.”
An ‘apparent attempt at trickery
in connection with ransom negotia-
tions was related by the day's first
witness, Arthur Murray, whose par-
ents operate a bus depot at Farl-
.| bault, Minn. He said a package and
|a letter were left at tie depot to
"| be called for. This was while Brem-
er was held. After his release, the
1| package, still uncalled for, was
1| opened and found to contain corn
meal. Contents of the letter were

~ {|not brought out ip gourt
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St Paul erl s Stoi?i"'z1 Ka
Unshaken Under i

.:ﬁ?‘ X
“‘-’:‘N"T-v%»a-u ‘ ‘ A ol i {'_’ Vst

Severe Grlllmg |

T A ternﬁc bombardment of q dgestnops}:y defense attorncys
. late sollay failed to shatter the damaging story told by a gov-
{ . ernment “witness, a_ young St, Paul woman, at the trial in
{». . United States district court of 10 persons charged with con-
spn'acy in the kidnaping of Edward G, Bremer. = sy -
_._-:When Florense Humphrey, 529 Holly aye,, left the wu_peas
“tard het story that she sold flashlights the” government con:
<" tends were used to signal the payoff man in the kidnaping to
;- Alvin Karpis, co-leader of the ham1sBarLer gang, was un-

shaken. - - - .
FPurther wel:ht to her lwry wm,_- ~"~.~.r' D X

added when & tederal agent and R A e LB

. & former agent testified that a cap < r PR \
similar to the one Miss Humphrey|| - e o

... said Karpis wore.was found in the| .. = . -~ Tyl 2 ¢

',Chevmletucgéxpe which W‘:lt:!r" M;‘ / R 3
gee ocontact man, used ve e S Te thevltne-muhu .
thelpotvberetbetﬂooml)nmm PR ed States district oourt tdily'
was AT RS the government ealled Y10

ENCE HUMPHREY, »m 4
“ave, olerk in the Gnnd-!ﬂnf =

department store in an effort b
show that she sold fiashlights
used to signal the payoff man in 'y

Miss zlumpm'cy identified s pic-|’
tureofxnrphuthemebelold
the flashlights to :
Croes-examination by John De
Courcy, Eugene Matthews, A. Je-| -
rome Hoffman and Thomas New-| ' = .
man failed to alter her *story amf . .
jota. he was one of the best gov-
ernment witnesses to date. Missjl « -
Humphrey is a clerk at the Grand-; - .
Silver store, 7th and Cedar sts. = |- .,/
~In response to questions of prosé-| - ',
‘cuting attorneys, and with no sign|
of stress or emotion as she faced the|
10 alleged gangsters and aids who|
are on trial on kidnaping conspiracy
charges, she testified that on Jan.
27, 1934, she sold three flashlights to
&2 man whom' she fater identified

from a photograph as Alvin Karpis.
. gunmen and coleader of the now
~ ~hroken Xidnap mabe s, i aig |

7 - - 7 \o‘k’

lnrpll, n-ber d the xnph-v‘

i
7
[
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Mr. Nathan.......
Mr: Tolson........
Mr. Backus........
Mr. Baughman ..
Chiet C|Qrk —————
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‘.Mr. ﬁdwira sones
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the Bremer kidnaping 'to Alvin ¥, '
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" Edward Bishop, former Bensen-
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.. Jdentifies Phole, ..
Miss Humphrey was neatly dressed
in black, with & yellow lace collar, &

*It is the same kind.” .
“What pise did he say?*

a

ville

"

barber, was the afternoon
o ,\\\».,-, f"_" ‘:‘_;;_A .

o

‘January, 1984 .

“1|1983.”

’.

Alderton’s home in January, 18347
“A garage and alley.” - - -
“Where was your home fn ref-F!

erence to the alley?” . -7, !

“About 150 feet away.” Y

“Did you rent your garege?”

“Yes, I rented it in the middle @

: . 4

“rent this ga-

o

]

A .
B )

*“To who d4id you
rage?” - - ST
“Tp Harold Alderton” ..
“Did you and Alderton have &
about}t?‘f s
“In the middle
Put Lecks On Deors. |
“Where did you have this falk?™
» “In Bensenville.” i; o~

fisd in

4.-dAv‘. "

“Did you make ferms?”
. “$5 a month.” = -
“Did he pay you?™” =~ -

|

' *f think that same day anfl in the

middie part of January, 1934
_“After he rented the garage did|
do anything to it?” °* R E

e -

, .-__*-'JA »,“
woman.” i ©
!“‘_,’EF ;

.

|+

H  “His , an elderly
' *»How soon after he rented
put on the locks?’ . ok
; “T don't Know.” S BR
. “Were they ordinary locks?” .= &1 -
| “Yes. ohehp padlocks” . ., Y

© 7 Is Cfeps-Examined. - n1 .

J

s

Rarpls).
"Dy you e the man Jou
this courtroom?”

LN
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FIGURE CALLED'
~ 'FINGER MAN’

Oklnhoma Pnson Attncho
Leaves Stand and Points |

OutBarkor. ;

'OTHER PICTURES OFFERED

Likenésses of Men Listed u
Fugitives Identified by
Police Officers, |

The name of Harry Saw-
yer, former lieutenant of
-“Dapper Dan” Hogan slain
underworld
-kingpin, wa s
brought today
‘into the Fed-
eral court
trial of ten
def endants
for the kid- I
naping of Ed- g&
-ward G. Bre-
mer, St. Paul

banker.
Sawyer, now
a fugitive
from justice, Harry Sawyer.
is named by the government
as the “finger man” in the
abduction—that is, the man
who pointed out Bremer to
‘the actual kidnapers.
. His picture was introduc-
ed as evidence in the trial
today, with enough other

photographs of others ac-

cused of the abduction to
stock a fau' azed rogues’

gallery, . - L .-

turn were received today by .
.. Sheriff Thomas Gibbons. o

said he had taken it at Oma<
ha police -headquarters,
Nielsen said he knew Sawyer
also as “Harry J. Porche,”
“Harry Sandlovieh” and‘
» Harry Sandovich.” ;

Fight Over Barker rm

“Strenuous .objection by the de-
fense greeted efforts to introduce
picture and {fingerprints of
Arthur (Doc) Barker, defendant in
the trial and luexed leader of the
kidnap gang, which were taken
when he was a convict in the !
Oklahoma state penitentiary. :
Identification of the pxcture and :
prints was made by Dr. G.
Duncan, formerly connected w:th
the prison and now with the Okla-
homan started to comply with the
amination by George F, Sullivan,
United - States 'district | attorney.
Asked if he recognized Barker as
the man he photographed. Duneln
answered in the affirmative.

“Will step down and point
him out? A Sulhvnn asked the wn-

Duncln Jeft the stand and point-

ed in Barker’s direction. “He is the
third man down,” the Oklahoma
+oﬂxcul said.
i  Bullivan then asked Duncan to
'step around the guard rail and
point out Barker. As the Okh-i
homa crime bureau, under exe'
;request, a storm of objections arose
from defense counsel. One of the
counsel, -A, J. Hoffman, made his .
objection as Judge M. M. Joyce °
started to speak. :

) e
R ,_,._____...—-_p-

! Judge Warns Lawyer.

i #Just a moment, Mr. Hoffman, 1

don’'t want any interruption,” the

judge admonished

e D, ool Bt
gangster's @ mey. '

'Oourcy, ordered his client to stand

V(Pleue !l‘un to Page 2, Ool. '
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R - ) ‘ Mr. NathaM

S . = d o N R AN Mr. Tolson____....
FIGURE IN BReAER CASE. N
[ = =iy — '1 Mr. Baughman ..
! : o : : ‘ Chtet Clerk .......
Mr. Clegg .-........
Mr. Coffey ........
Mr. Edwaras ...
Mr. Egan
Mr. Harbo......._.
Mr. Keith _______...
Mr. Lester ____....
Mr. Quinn._____._._
Mr. Schiider......
Mr. Smith ....._...
Mr. Tamm._......
Mr. Tracy ........
Miss Gzndy.......
A Wi\
] Waeon a0 © 1\ ¢ :
w8 .. Introduced as evidence in the tfial of ten defendants for' th
s Saviad 7 kidna ‘ngodEdw;arfedGsf p’ll:‘
S APTY R TIe : above, pre i
T s e home of Harold Ald er
wnenN’ e where the gove 3 hel
8 ; SRR . The bedroom marked with several initials is the I
e which the prosecution alleges the banker was kept. Below at th
- . -fleft is Alvin Karpis, fugitive gangster, have purchase
. - ¢the flashlights used to mark the place south of Zumbrota wher
7 the $200,000 Bremer ransom money was 28
~~JAt the right is Werner Hanni C
{Justice bureau of investigat th
; ermanen or a
ot o Ir_admissibility as evidence. ly were admfi}te
W . B
S7. PAv L
APR 19, 1735
) 4 7( "4 “on
i il gs
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‘U_S. EXPERTS CALLED :
IN'BREMER KIDNAPING ’
J |rprints ‘of Karpis and Baljker a
Foand on “Contact” Flashlig b,
’ Says Prosecutor. = - - '
By the Usited Press. ‘ =
8T. PAUL, April 19.—Fing { ir
xperts of the Federal Justice b
ent were called today to ide b
ify Alvin Karpis and Arthur ( .
arker as directors of the $200 ! N
ping of Edward G. Bremer. § e
rg?mct Attorney George Bu-lm; €,
d |the experts would testify ! »

{kprints of both Barker
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_'DEATH NOTES READ
AT BREMER TRIAL

Kidnappers Demanded Double
Ransom if Payment Was
Not Made at Once.

FATHER WEEPS ON STAND'

Tells in St. Paul Court That Son
Looked Like Wild Man When
Captivity Ended.

ST. PAUL, April 18 (P .—The
death-threatening ransom notes
which demanded payment of as
much as twice the $200,000 finally
yielded for his release were intro-
duced today in the trial of ten al-
leged conspirators in the Edwa.rd
‘G. Bremer abduction.

Just before their introduction
Adolph Bremer Sr., father of the
.victim, had told of receiving them
and, in broken tofles, of his an-
gub on his son’s return f his

enty-one day captivity.

‘He looked like a wild mar,,” the

year-old brewery head salaid ‘“He

uld not stand up. He looked ter-
ribly bad.”
. The elder Bremer wept freely and

‘| had  also told that the younger

on uveu.l oecuionl ﬂu oourt a
dered a delay until he had regained
his composure. It was recalled that
he was near oolhpu during hh
son’s detention.

Running ‘through - the ransom
notes were repeated demands that
‘‘the coppers must be pulled off.”
One, delivered after Adolph Bremar
had requested a sewenty-two-hour
period to negotiate with the abduo-{ -
tors without police interference, as-
serted that the kidnapped man

would be returned ‘‘stiff’” if police
did not withdraw.

The same note said the ‘‘price”
would be raised to $500,000 if de-
mands for $200,000 ransom were not
met immedjately. Earlier testimony

Bremer was threatened with death
when he was abducted. .

In notes to his wife and daugh-

ur. Edmrd Bremer 'F‘ m
ing, but in another, to his Yather, !
the eaptive pleaded ‘‘pleass hurry,
a3 this is a matter of living years
every day. It's just s living hell.” -

Walter Magee, Bt. Paul ocontrac-
tor and friend of the Bremer fam-
fly, who acted as intermediary and
payaotf ¢soan, - - followed. AMph
Branar to the dt&nd : |

He testified that a ﬂmc lockl
blocked one plan for payment of '
the ransom. He had been instruct-
ed to bring the money to a Des’
Moines, Iowa, hotel, tra by
bus, he told the jury. But
money was in & bank under
lock at the time set and the
had to be abandoned.’ i

The ransom finally was paid on a
road near Zumbrota, Minn,
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Fyther of Bremer Weeps
A} He Tells of Kidnapipg

——————————
J Told Gang Asked M

Than Twice $200,000 P.

ST. PAUL, April 18 (#)—Ransom
notes which demanded more than
twize the $200,000 finally paid for the
| release of Edward G. Bremer, 8t. Paul

banker, were introduced today in the
trial of ten alleged conspirators in the
abduction.

Just before their introduction,
Adolph Bremer sr., father of the vic-
tim, told of receiving them and of
his son's alarming appearafice on his
return from his twenty-one-day cap-
tivity. *“He looked like & wild man,”
thed sixty-six-year-old brewsry head
sald. :

The elder Bremer wept and-on Sev-
eral occasions the court ordered s de-
lay until he had regained his com-

Running through the ransom notes
were repeated demands that *“‘the cop-
pers must be pulled off.” One, de-
livered after Adolph Bremer had re-
quested a ‘73-hour period to negotiste
with the abdlctors without police in-
telkerence, warned that the kidoa
mijn would be returned “stiff” it pQe
g} did not withdraw. The same D

the “price” would be rajsed t
$500,000 if demands for $200,000 ran
som were not met immediately.

-
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BREMER DEATH

PLOT CHARGED"

mat 22

deral agents are reporled
igating & tip on the P.
hich called for the shooting
Ppremer as he walked to or ¢

is daily lunch at a restaurant.
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ON GUARD—Tommy Gibbons, ex-prize fxghter, now .
a sheriff, directs guards watching over the Bremer kid-

napers.

-International- _Snn “MT

; . nt by the kidnapers to Adoljih
, remer, father of the victim, ud

alter W. Magee, to arrange
,000 ransom also were do-

Wlns P Olnt in Bremer scribed in the final hour of yes-

Trlal’ Federa l :::‘la:;-u tc:t::::::d‘when the ran-

s . Earlier the aged father of
} Attorney ' Bremer testified, his voice chok-
A

‘ing with sobs and tears stream-
-ing down his face as he relived:
i moments when he fured tor
-his son’s life.
Federy Dlsmct Attorney George Magee is business manuer for

he Bremer interests. Bremer was
F. Sullivan scored a decisive point 'kidnaped January 17, 1984, and

yesterday in the prosecution of rele;?ed_ the lollowlng Febru-
ten defendants charged with the 'uy .
kidnaping of Edward G. Bremer _ Karpis, pal of Arthur (“Doc”). -

<
when Judge M. M. Joyce in i Barker and other delendanu. has 2 -
Paul admitted as evidence four  DOVET been caught, . . ‘ews———"

Jashlights which the government

contendl were purchasel by Al-

, kidnap gang-bopsr™
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i|Adolph Bremer, father of
‘|kidnap victim, who tcstiﬁclj
yesterday in St. Paul.

SOBS DURING TRIAL(

BREMER RANSOM ~fme-ct txe xitnaping o sin son TelEu starry cumpva, rusiives, ast

gotiations for $200,000 ransom, and his

N O TES RE VEALED subsequent release 21 days later. Harold Alderton, Bensenville, IN.

The elder Bremer identified the | f8Tmer, in whose home Bremer wps

AT KIDNAP TRIAL notes which were sent to him, Brem. | 1614 _captive; Eimer Farmer, tavern

. keeper, accused of having transmi
(Picture on back page.) er's wife, and to Walter Magee, con:| information for the ggn‘g, and Joh
8t. Paul, Minn., April 18.—[8pecial] | tractor and friend of the family, who'J. [Boss] McLaughlin, Chicago, ag

—Adolph Bremer, 66, millionaire St.|served as go-between payoff man for | Cused of having passed part of th
Paul brewer, and father of Edward G. | the family. ransom money, also are on trial P

Bremer, St. Paul banker, who was kid-| Magee followed Bremer to the stand
naped Jan. 17, 1934, sobbed repeatedly |and told of ransom negotiations with
today as he told a jury trying Arthur | the kidnapers, among whom have bee

[#ee}—Ravker and nine other defend- [ named besides Barker, Alving, Karpise
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“1r. Backus
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Chief Cler ;
Mr. ClegaW
Mr. Cct

Mr Ecan .. .
Mr. Harbo.. ...
. | - ke Keith . .
Mi. Lester . .
M. Quinn

e T

U Zha-plans of ‘Karpis and w
ealled for the shooting of "BrEmer

on his way to a St. Paul restaurant,
ﬁe government agents said. The

lot was believed o have been
‘hatched when the fugitivée gunman
earned of Bremer’s talk with Al-

BREMER'S LIFE -
THREATENED BY SEiis
GANG FUGITVES,  EUCETCCD

inention the name of either Karpis
| —— pr Barker. This information was

’.J- S. Agents Reveal Effort Ot ihe hony Tater. however,

by John Brennan, a federal agent.
. . . Barker Identified.

. to Halt Kidnaping .

P Trial.

The start of Barker’s criminal ca-
yeer a decade ago in the wild Cooks- i
ton hills of Okhhoma ‘was injected]
into the trial. \

The government called John Dun-|
ean of the Oklahoma state division|
| of investigation to tell the jury of

~ 8t. Paul, Minn,, April 19.—(UP)
—The remnants of the Barker-Kar-
pis gang, ten members of which ‘ard
trial her for the $200,000 kidnap-

g of Edward G. Bremer, havé
zpade recent threats to kill  thg
v ealthy banker, it was revealed to-

) The threats to put Bremer “on
the spot” were made by Alvin Kar-
pis and Volney Davis, tugmve mem-
bers of the gang, according to de-
partment of justice investigators.

. As a result, special guards have
been assigned to Bremer, who is in
daily attendance at the federal
court trial of Arthur (“Doc”) Bar-

ker and nine others on the kidnaping f

charges. :
Followed Ttlk with Two,

The death warnings were received [

by Bremer, member of a family of
wealthy brewers, after he had
lked things over” with Harol
‘Allderton and Elmer Farmer, tw

©| the accused kidnapers. Th&
binker testified that Alderton an

' pine men and three women of Bar-|
ker's first criminal record. \
Asked by United States Distrij§

torney George Sullivan if He|
uld identify Barker, the westelp
ce officer stepped down fro
e witness stand and strode to the
¢luster of defendants near the rail.
Stands Up Red-Faced.
There was a flurry of excitement
as the court instructed Barker to
ttand up. The little gangster’s face
was livid red as he rose to his feet.
:pDuncan identified him as the man
ose picture and fingerprints
d taken on Feb. 10, 1822, the da
Barker’s first ‘encounter with the
w. Over vigorous objection
tounsel the court ruled that
fingerprints should be admitted as
‘evidence.
. By them it was lnticipated the
govemment later planned to show
l t they corresponded to tinger-
i ts on equipment alleged to ha
used by the Bremer kidna
ﬁd thus definitely link Berker wi
Be abduction. - . ..

-
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ACCUSE TWO E
IN KIDNAPING

8t. Paul, April 19 @P.—Finger-
print experts of the federal justice
department were called today to
{dentify Alvin Karpis and Arthur
) Barker, sucoessors to John
illinger as the nation's first publi{-
4 es, as directors of the §$200,
ing of Edward G. Bremer. |f
Their entrance into the trial o
10 persons accused of an int
tional conspiracy in the erime in-
augurated a new phase of testi-
imony, in which government attor-
neys will attempt to show the part
played by each defendant.
Dist. Atty. Bullivan said the ex-
would testify that finger-
prints of both Barker and Karpis

-

'man when the richest ramsom {n
_American history was paid.

" Bremer, 37-year-old banker son of
Adolt Bremer, wealthy brewer, dem-
.ocratic party leader and friend of
President Roosevelt, was slugged
and kidnaped on a St. Paul street
i{n January of 1834 and hkeld cap-
i 21 days before being

F ty-two persons have been

for the crime, but ounly
on trial. Barker is chief of

A
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T By e 4ssociated Press. —
St. Paul, Aprit4dmeFrom a wom-

an department store employe the
Government today drew testimony
linking Alvin Karpis, hunted public

« porenemy No, 1, with the $200,000 Eq-
~ .ward G. Bremer kidnaping for

pis’ partner—are on trial,

. Her testimony came near the end

.of a session given over chiefly to,

‘introduction of exhibits as the Gov
Pmanem—
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‘ | ) Mr. Nathan...----
| ( | L) Mr. Tolson --c.----
Me. Backus .....-
Mr. Baughman...

Chief Clerk ........

Bremer Witness | i’olice G]ER Bl’(’:mer1

. Identifies Karpis| [From Gang Bullets;

e ‘ )
o 4 ST. PAUL, Minn, April 20 ,Fear Revengg Move
. Jater were used to signal the spot
January 17, 1834,
mi"'lox'ence Humphrey, 4epart-

.

ek s A

v

 (US)—Alvin Karpis was ident!-
: igd in Federal Court as the man
. who bought three flashlights , ‘
Banker Received Threat Note
-, Where the $200.000 for the release * Three Months Ago Signed by
"' of Edward G. Bremer, st. Pa:% ] Alvin Karpis ! Igents Reveal
_ Karpis 15 not on trial, being at || ST. PAUL— i
s but the testimony served to Pederal’ agents
g }:;gehl:r gang, 10 of whom are|| police guarded évery movement of

. which the Government contends
panker, kidnaped the mo:
By United .m
being tried Lere, with the kidnap- 4 ; Edward G. Bremer against a threat-

v ment store clerk, made the iden-
© tification, ’ St —

Justice Department sgents revealed
 yesterday that the wealthy banker is
- in constant danger of gang bullets,{
threatened with vengeance by hunted
[ members of the notorious Barker-
. Karpis gang.

WARNED BY KARPIS DERE e s T bt R
, ‘The Government manhunters said o . :
. warnings of retribution reached Bre-
7 mer three months ago. They named

3 Alvin Karpis, the Nation's Public

Enemy No. 1, and Volney Davis, Kan-
sas City gangster, as authors.

- Both are fugitives, indicted with 20 |
others for a part in Bremer’s abduc-
tion in January 1834. The banker was
f held 21 days in a Bensenville, Ill,
A house, blindfolded and suffering
from head wounds inflicted when he
 resisted seizure.

Karpis and Davis planned to shoot |
Bremer two months ago on a St. Paul
street, the agents said. He has been
guarded since that time. Precautions
were doubled today to prétect him in
his week-end movements.

~ }  FuasELIGETS DENTDFIED

An attractive St. Paul salesgiri,
Miss Florence Humphrey, concluded
the week's testimony
identification of three red-lensed
flashlights used by the kidnapers in

when he paid the ransom,

She said positively, despite deter-
mined cross examination, that she
sold three such lamps to Alvin Kar-| -
|pis. She identified Karpis from] .~/
‘m [ . ] ) S

SN [‘*S}_’i T'li-"'*' ‘ ’
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Mr. Nathan......
Mr. TOISON .ceaceen
Mr. Backus..... .
Mr. Baughman..
Chiet Clerk.......
Mr. Clegg .--cceeee-
Mr. Coffey ..uc-ces
ir. Edwards .....
Mr. Egan ..........
Mr. Harbo.........
Mr. Kelth...........
WASH‘ HE »"D Mr. Lester ........
e Mr. Quinn...c.eeee
Mr. 8childer....

KARPIS HDENTERIEE- [z o~
MHBEES |

8T. PAUL. Ap . T A 1 AT S ATMEET VARSI
‘1 (U8.). — Alvin xarpls. pubnc
-|enemy No. 1, was identified in
Federal Court today as the man
who bought three flashlights
‘| which the Government contends
‘|later were used to signal the spot
where the $200,000 ransom money
was to be thrown for the release
of Edward G. Bremer, 8t. Paul
| banker, kidnaped the morning of
+{ January 17, 1934.
!  Karpis is not on trial, being at
_,large, but the testimony served to
lipk *his gang, 10 of whom are
! being tried Lere, with the kidnap-

ing.

Florence Humphrey, 4epart-
ment store clerk, made the iden-
| tification. She was shown a
photograph of the outlaw and
District Attorney George F. Bulll-
van asked:

“Did you ever see this man?”

She answered quietly:

“Yes, on January 27, I waited
on him and he said he wanted
three flashlights.”

Shown the flashlights, she iden-
tified them. The Government as-
sert{ ey dbore Kaw:-
prints.
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Mr. Nathan.......
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: . ; - Mr. Baughman._.
line cans allegedly bearing hiet Clerk

~will be offered .ip evidence L1 N o1 1-1 - —
londay in- the trial of ten.deferd-. . Coff
ants charged with conspitacy in Te Coffey omemee
t;o kidnaping of Edwud G ) .ir. Edwaras .....
remaer, - DI . i
“The. District Attornsy. will “call AIr BEAN s
witnesses who found the gasoline Mr. Harbo.........
' cans near’ Portage, ‘Wis., and-wil) Mr. Keith .........
\ uttempt to prove- that they Dore
the prints of the réputed celeader Mr. Lester .......
i with Alvin x-rpu in .the 8200. 1Ir. QUIRIA ceenaan
abduction, <% L o on
o the dee'rmnmt" Mr. schhider......
b e, wiere discar ded by the I, SMItH ceeecaeen
eftKarpis ‘mob ‘s th ’ R )
lporting Btemer fromq;t Paul Mr. Tamm.. ..
tir. Tracy ceeeom--

January 17 1934, "o ‘the id'e- 1185 GLandy .oeeees

ut in Bensenville, Ill. Th h

s evidence the prosecution
bring out that Bremer was|par-

ed across the State-line and (jhus B

establish -the . Federal

_.|ment’s jurisdiction in the «case un-

£ .]der the Lindbergh law.

e
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L BREMER
CTER RELEASE -

Witness Tells Plan in Court;
Karpis Chief Factor; Identi-
fied as Flashlight. Buyer

©en

- |

8T. PAUL, Mion, April 19.—
Threats to put Edward G. Bremer,
8t. Paul bank president, “on the
spot” were reported today as the
rial of ten Barker-Karpis mobsters
harged with kidnaping the banke:

as resumed in federal court,

The death plans were formulate

Alin Karpis and Volney Davis,
fugitive members of the gang, after
Bremer, in company with federal
agents, revisited the Benseqnville, Ili,,
hideouit where he was held captive
in January and February, 1934.

The plot was hatched, it was be-
lieved, when the fugitive gunmen
learned that during their conversa-
tion with Bremer, Alderton and
Farmer mentioned the  names of
both Arthur (Doc) Barker, now on
trial, and Karpis, as well as several
others. o :

. Mrs. Florence Humphry, sales-
woman in a department store here,
today identified a photograph of
Karpis as that of the man to whom
she sold three flashlights. The
flashlights, - already in evidenc

ere found on the lonely road nea

umbrota, Minn., where the ran!
was paid. The governme
ntends they were msed £
' naling. . -
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LIFE OF BREMER™
THREATENED BY

Karpis Named deer of
Signal Lights.

8t. Paul, Minn., April 19 —~[Special.]
~—Alvin Karpis, fugitive leader of the
1{Barker.-Karpis gang, today was iden-
tified definitly as the man who pur-
chased flashlights used as the payoff
signal in the $200,000 kidnaping of Ed-
ward G. Bremer, for which ten per
sons are on trial in United States Dis-
trict court here.

A picture of Karpis was identified by
Mrs. Florence Humphrey, employé in
a St. Paul department store, as that
of the man who bought the si
lights and red Jenses from her
Jan, 27, when Bremer was a captive.
The lights, put in evidence yesterday ;
by the government, were found near '

eppa, Minn., where the payoff
niade by Walter Magee, 8t. Paul con
t r and friend of the Brema
fsimfily. :

Bremer Again Threatened.
Other developments of the fifth day

Barker, and nine others, including
John J. [“ Boss '] McLaughlin of Chi-
cago are charged with kidnaping n.ndw
conspiracy to kidnap included:
Revelation that threats to put Brem-
er ‘‘on the spot’” have been made by
,Femnants of the Barker-Karpis gang
within the Iast three months.
Identification of a number of pho-
-itographs of fugitives who are sought
‘in connection with the kidnaping, in.
i cluding Dr. Joseph P. Moran of Chi.
cago, former intimate of McLaughlin,
who is reported to have treated Brem-
er's wounds during his stay at Ben.
senville and Willlam Harrison, for-
mer Chicago golf professional.
Introduction of fingerprints of Bark-
as matching prints on gasoline
ound along the route driven
remer’s abductors from Bensen y

GANG, JURY TOLD

~

of the trial in which Arthur [*Doc™] l

to Rochester, Minn., when
released him, 3 .

£ Ny Sk S g e

~-Rehied Garage to Alderton.

Testimony by Edward R. Bishop of
Tomahawk, Wis., formerly of Bensen-
ville, that he had rented a garage to
Harold Alderton, Bensenvilly farmer
and one of the defendants,

Colnciderit with the revelation that
Bremer's life has been threatened, it
was learned that the wealthy young
banker is guarded constantly.

Plans to kill Bremer, reported made
by Alvin Karpis and Volney Davis,
tugitives, were started after be visited
Bensenville early this year and identi-
fled the house where he had been held
for 21 days after his kidnaping on
Jan. 17, 1934. The plan, department
of justice agents learned, was to shoot
Bremer on & 5t. Paul street.

Desgribes Career of Crime.

he start of Barker's criminal ca-

r)?t @ decade ago in Oklahoma
ected into the trial today .as

giivernment put John Duncan ef
lahoma state division of inwv

tion on the stand.

Duncan also identified a photograph
of Volney Davis, who was known as
the boy friend of Edna Murray, anoth-
er of the defendants. Davis escaped
from federal agents at Yorkville, Il

Davis was taken by airplane from
Kansas City and the ship was forced
dawn at Yorkvillee While a federal

tent was phoning Chicago headquar

another agent stood drinking bee!
th Davis. Suddenly Davis dashed th
er in the agent's face, leaped througy.
‘& window, and fled.
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GUARD BREME S
AGAINST DEATH | e e
| THREAT OF GANG e

-‘U. S. Agents Reveal Life Is: sent-
~ in Danger from Fugi- | LT
. _Itlvei Kldnapersr_ .

I & e

—— -
]

. St. Paul, h{inn., April 20—(UP)
~Federal agents and  policemen,
arded every movement of Ed-y
ard G. Bremer against threaten l
eath today while the trial of te
rsons accused of kidnaping bi
for $200,000 ransom was recessed:
over the week-end. ;
Justice department agents re-!
vealed that ‘the wealthy banker is
in constant danger of gang bullets,
threatened with ~vengeance by
hunted melnbers of the notorious
Barker-Karpis gang. . ’ l
The government manhunters said.
warnings of retribution reached
:Bremer three months ago. They"
named Alvin Karpis, the nation’s,
public enemy No. 1, and Volngy
Davis, Kansas City gangster, asi
authors. L L (O
Both Suspecis Fugitives. §'

Lhty others for a part in Breme?
abdjction in January of 1934, The
panker was held twenty-one days in
a Bensenville (I11.) house, blind-
folded snd suffering from head
wounds inflicted when he resisted
seizure. - .
- Karpis and Davis planned to shoot
Bremer two .months ago on thej
street near a St. Paul restaurant,
the sgents said. He has been guard-
ed since that time. Precautions
were doubled today to protect hind
in his week-end movements.

Clerk Names Karpis.

An attracilve St. Paul salesgirl,
Miss Florence Humphrey, concluded
thy week’s testimony - yesterday
jwith jdentification of three red-
ilensed flashlights used by the kid-]
papers in signaling Walter Magee,
'St. Paul contractor, who acted as X
“contact” man, when he paid the
TANsom. - o . s S
| She said positively, despite de-, <
p ined ~cross-examiunation, “that;

e wold three such lanmps to Karpis..

e identified Karpis from phot .
phs. Her testimony was the by -
ning" of an_attempt “which

upy the rest of the trial to cofj- CHK:AGO B;-!LY AR

the defendats with the cyime, APR 2 0 1935
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DN Chiet Clerk ...
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Mr' Quinn - cceeeee- ] tr. Keith ..cceceeee
i| Mr. Schtider ...... Mr. Lestoer ......

Mr. QuInn .cceeeees
Mr. Schiider......
Mr. Smith ceeeeoeee
Mr. TamM.ceaeoeee
Mr. TTacCY ceeacaeas
Miss Gandy .......

Mr. Smith - ceeeeeee
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BREMER KIDNAP  [sswte bars w2 o o i o, a2t ther eaters'ot 4 geagma
] wee! an pt to bolster his de-|at large. P -
|PROSECUTION Is sire to be a witness against other mem-{ Bremer passed two, days on the

bers of the gang. .

’DEALTHARDBLOW ... s . % . .|etand telling about the year old kid-

Fear Gangland Penalty. . |naping. Testimony of John E. Bren-
1 Evidence of fear of the gangland|DAn, special agent, as to statements
. . ' Iaw of “death for the squealer” has|made by Harcld Alderton and Elmer
‘Confession in Plot 1Is been indicated by the vigilance  of F;tme;. added to t!;eﬂmmz cgiBremer,
. R . t th . . showe that members ¢ gang
Withdrawn. guards at the Ramsey county lall

came and went during most of 1
where Bolton is lodged and over evary | agy pel:'iod auring wm?h the ;2,:‘
8t. Paul, Minn., April 20.—[Special.] | movement of the principals in the trial|St. Paul banker was held. N

' __Chances for a successtul prosecution | before Judge M. M. Joyce in United| TWwo gasoline cans used by kidnap-
!of ten alleged members of the Barker- | States District court. - :er;v!i!;l:etmmu:i‘tynwn! .ml e:.ﬁnmmh:?:y
Karpis gang for the $200,000 kidnap- dlgﬂm“t ) z‘. Bum;nn. United Btates | ¢ 0 0 oD Monday. Governmerh|
ing of Edward G. Bremer today were cuuo:. :hn:n:eymzn: :,ﬁe::wm experts will show that fingerprin
struck a smashing blow when it was definitly whether he intends to put found on the cans are those of
repox:eed t:n:; Byron zol;on. eomeld; Bolton ' on the stand as a government Barker. Prison fingerprints of the
member O e gang, had recan fendant already are in evidence.
confession and asked to take his place :;lt::t:.ouppanntly had been expectin -
gide the other defendants with a plea )
¢ not guilty. Guard Against Karpis Move.
Bolton pleaded guilty to charges of| Review of testimony during the fi
nspiracy to kidnap when the trial| week of the trial to a certain exten
jtarted Monday. bore out the belief that witnesses were
According fo the report, fwievelilwy fear of Alvin Karpis, fugitive lead-

C'ﬁ
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SeSans ceanns cennneana..

I
'f Mr. Tamm
{
!

Secessncnana .,

i

1{Fingerprlh§‘ USed

in Barker Trial

By United Press
' _BT. PAUL—District Aity. Geacpe |
Sullivan trained his sights d y oo
_ Arthur (Doc) Barker today, planning
to identify him by his fingerprints &s
co-leader with Alvin Karpis of the |
gang that kidnaped Edward G.
Bremer for $200,000 ransom.
Experts of the Justice Department
and St. Paul police will be “n"",dmn”
identify prints an fashlights o
- Bied Priday in the trial of 10 perso >
accused of conspiracy in the
‘inc The lamps were used to signal a
; contact man when the largest ran-
' som of American history was paid. :
Sullivan said Barker's fiingerprints _
.| were mingled with those of .
“*fugitive public enemy No. 1, on the_
"{lights and on a gasoline can § ‘
‘blymfmlmw“ﬂl
M“wt' i

Dieken g lor. JlUirar
(il ;QI/VJJ-
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uspected

:reg:ec\.xtoxi’: tﬁday in the reque

of Byron Boiton, o
Barker-Karp gang

tor Oft, u!;:s jot with the other

txﬁne defendants in

G. Bremer, &%
Pa l1 bmk“ Egl".v“golwn. who ple ::
ed iguilty, has wi’chdrawnt:xi:e 2
feskion and refused to

ernment.
stand o ot ?xg; the QGovern-

's  testim
:mnr:oped to convict the other

members. o
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(' ( . Mr. Nathan........
| Mr. Tolson ........
Mr. Backus .......

Mr. . Baughman.._.

Chief Clerk ...
) Mr. Clegg . .

Karpis Gangster o Gl
| Cowed by Threats| e pare.

. N .
., 1 8T, PAUL. Minn., April 31
W(INB.) ——Underworld thres ts "r. Keith....o.
| vﬁ Y e

a3 . o
- - jwere suspected by Government
AR ivrosecutors today in the request

- dot Byron Bolton, confessed mem-
{ber of the Barker-Karpis g808,
ito cast lot with the other

. ."‘nlne defendants in the kidnap

- . . trial of Edward Q. Bremer, 8t.

.~. - Paul banker. Bolton, who plead-

-« - ed guilty, has withdrawn his con-

T fession and refused to take the
+  gstand for the Government. On

", - . Bolton’s “testimony the QGovern-
. ment hoped ie-conxict the other
members. ‘
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‘in Barker Trial

L) By United Press
+ ST. PAUL—District Atty. George
"Sullivan trained his sights directly on
.. ‘Arthur (Doc) Barker today, planning
.to identify him by his fingerprints as
co-leader with Alvin Karpis of the
.gang that kidnaped Edward G.
. Bremer for $200,000 ransom. :
. Experts of the Justice Department
and St. Paul police will be called to
-jdentify prints on flashlights identi-
'nedFridayinthetﬂalotmpaaons
. accused of conspiracy in the kidnap-
~ .ing. The lamps were used to signal a
~ " s contact man when the largest ran-
<., som of American history was paid.
7 Bullivan said Barker’s fiingerprints
i were mingled with those of Karpis,
" fugitive public enemy No. 1, on the
‘lights and on & gasoline can presum-
ably thrown from & motor car at the

spotolW.

e -
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Gas Cans Offered As

e e e e g T
d
F ingerprints

!‘ Expected To

~ Drouth-Hit Farmer, Who
Couldn’t See Why
Cans Were Thrown
Away, Testifies.

The inherited trait of economy

~ land his inability to understand why,
lnyone should -discard four *perfect-
"ily good five-gallon gasoline cans

and an equally good funnel, today
efforts . to identify Barker-Karpfs
|ward G. Bremer, - -

When he found the
funnel in the snow alongside the

ar
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_Bremer Case Evidence

. usual opening
- the tardiness of John De Courcy,

‘ interfere with the Bremer trial.

of s drouth-hit Wisconsin farmer,|:

) he was excused without cross-ex-

was aiding the federal government's: neighbor Reuben F.|'

mobsters as the kidnapers of :Bd-i

cans and the,

por STy

Y 4

}\‘ e )
et o

L

r

¥

EX

“usual opening time of 10 8. m. by]
sattorney for “Doc” Barker and Ed-
na Murray. Judge M. M. Joyce
cautioned him to arrange his af-
fairs in other courts so as not to

Ernest J. Malasch, farmer near
Portage, Wis., was the first witness
as the government began the tes-
timony which it expects will make

possible identification of some of

. those on trial through fingerprints

found on gasoline cans. Malasch's

| farm is on a side road north of

United States highway 16.

He testified, under questioning by
District Attorney George F. Bulli-
van, that on Feb. 7, 1934, about 4
p. m.%he saw a car pull into the
side road, two men standing in back
of it, but said he ceuld not see what
they were doing.

After Jocating the scene on & map,

amination.
Malasch’s

Grossman, was the next witness,

" Returning home from {ishing, late

in the day of Feb. 7, he found four|

gasoline cans, “two near wheel
tracks in the snow and two just off

‘side road near Portage, Wis., where
his farm is located, he carefully
picked them up,

| ‘garage, Reuben F. Grossman testi-

| under way in federal district court.

/ {still bothered him, he said, so he

,[ 'Portage—and today the cans and
prints of Alvin Karpis, fugitive co-
_|leader of the indicted kidnap gang.
and maybe others, were introduced
as evidence against Arthur (Doc)
Barker and nine others.
‘| The kidnapers used the cans to
refuel the car which was carrying
the kidnap victim from the Ben-
*|senville, I!l, house where he had
been held prisoner for three weeks,
‘{to Rochester, Minn., where h was
turnd loose after relatives and
friends had paid $200,000 ransom,
the government intends to show.
Court was delayed beyond the
(Continued on Page 1¢, Col 1)

seosa

d

i and placed them on s shelf in his!' “Agymlnz besides the

fied as the second week of the tm.lI
| of gangsters and alleged mids got,
.  After several days the mystery |

‘telephoned the sheriff’s office ltt

funnel, said to contain the finger-, them?”.

the road about three-quarters of a|:
took them home mile off the main road,” he testified.

gasoline
“A small funnel.” '

. He testified that he smelled the
and found the|)

cans, looked for
screw caps, and took them all home.
Four five-gallon cans and a funnel
were introduced in evidence and
identified by Grossman.

“Did you talk to anyone about

“Yes, a deputy sheriff, about four
days later”
“What did you do?”

funnel to Portage.”

‘uent named McKee visited the
! farm, questioned Grossman, and was
shown where the cans were found.

I - Sheriff’s Deputy Testifles,

"Grossman was cross-examined by
. Mr, De Courcy. He said that no
" member of the family had handled
the cans. 50 far as he knew.

He took the gasoline cans and||
Two or three days later a federal|’

ey o

Harry N. Hibner, aherilll's depicy,
testified to getting the cans from
Grossman and taking them to Port-
He said he hag viewed the
place where the cans were found,

“What about car tracks?” ’

“There was nothing distinct, but
marks did show a car had turned|
nouxg there.”

The funnel was mailed to the de-
partment of justice at St. Paul Feb.
13 after telegraphic communication
regarding the finding of the cans
and the funnel, Hibner said. L
Sam M. McKee, uenu:t the di-|." "

vision of investigation, corroborat-
ed the testimony of Grossman and
Hibner, and told of bringing the
cans to St. Paul .and them,
together with funnel which he had} - * ™
received by parcels post,- over .to BN
Werner Hanni, then {n charge of;.
the department of justice .offices, {'

M'l-u Gand : s{._.;..
frimes Fost s S

......._...'.t..-.. enar=-
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BREMER TRIAL
WITNESS BALKS

ST. PATUL, Minn, Apri]l 22.—
Although alarmed over unverified
Feports that Byron Bolton, con-
fessed Bremer kidnap gangster,
would repudiate his confession and
refuse to testify for the Govern- |.
ment here today in the trial of|’
the kidnapers, Federal District
Attorney Bullivan nevertheless de-
‘clared his plans, would not be dis-
ur

t ud. ) i i% . ° 2!".:".._.._.
Bolton, it was reported from the|: Trae, o,

‘Ramsey County jail, is in fear of
his life because Alvin Karpis,
leader of the gang which collected
$200,000 from the family of Ed-
ward Bremer last February, is|;
still at large. '
. Sherift Tommy Gibbons mas .
doutlled his guard at the jail. Rjol.

, ton kept in a separate jell
wher? U. 8. deputy marshals walch
over day and night, arnjed
with machine guns to prevent any
rajds upon the jail. J T

crr
wECH
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THE RASHVILLE TERNESSEAN,
Kashville, Tennesses,
April 28, 1935,
Re: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases,
I.0. 1218; DR. JODSEPH P,
MORAN, with aliases, I1.0.
1232; et al - EDWARD GEBRGE
. i BRBER -~ Victim-KIDNAPING.
IN BREMER TRIAL]
} . Mr. Nathan.......
Expected to Give Evidence| Mr. Tolson ........
Clinching Conviction Mr. Backus........
‘ Of Kidnapers. Mr. Baughman ..
Chief Clerk........
8T. PAUL, April 21—(P)—With |
the bhitherto urtold inside story of Mr. Clegg .-......o-
|ths captivity cf Edwerd G. Bremer, Mr. Coffey ........
victim of the record $200,000 ab- £ Mr. Edwardas .....
duction plot. federal prosecutors to- |s Mr. EZan ...ceeeee-
day annuunced they would pursue ‘
efforits tc convict the ten defend- Mr. Harbo.........
ants on trial for his kidnaping. Mr. Kelth
| At the opening of the trial's sec- re RN -coooovens
ond week tomorrow. Byron Bolton, Mr. Lester ........
Chicago. who pleaded guilty to a
conspiracy cherge in the case. is Mr. QuinT.cceenmee
slated to take the stand as & gov- Mr. Schilder......
ernment witness. '
Bolton has signed statements Mr. Smith .cceceeee
outlining roles many of the de-
fendants carried out in the actual Mr. Tamm..eecceae
sbduction and in Bremei's 21 days ' Mr. Tracy ..ec.ccee
. t::r:;{tivlty. federal authorities as- Miss Gandy - oo
.| Federal District Attorney George} X s :
)| F. Sullivan {ndicated the prosecu- §
{tion depended heavily on Bolton . =
| to clinch its case. s Lmsoad
Identification of finger prints,
federal agents assert are those of
Arthur (Doc) Barker, alleged co-
leader of the kidnap mob, on two
five-gallon gasoline cane found atf
Portage. Wis. will constitute an.[
other government thrust in its ef-
fort to show he had a part in the
idnaping, —@=——— :
( L D o
3 N .77, 5_’——
f"‘
— #.-—V(
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Mi. Eaugiman _.
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Mr. Keith......._..

Mr. SehivGsr.....
1. Ssih oL L
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M Tra.v ... _.
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BOCTONTOTELL
BREMER STORY

" ST. PAUL, April 21.—UP'—The

inside story of the. kldnaplnx of
.Edward Bremer and will bring the
‘trial of ten alleged abductors to
i & new climax this week. |

ff Byron Bolton is to testify tomo

fbw for the government revealin

{he details of the $200,000 ran u

b

b apd name the members of thel
minal band. !
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GKSUETNE CANS OFF ERED

AS BREMER EVIDENCE

St. Paul, Minn., April 22.—(#—'
Four gasoline cans, which-the gov-'

|ernment claims bear finger prints of

Arthur (“Doc”) Barker, and a fun-
nel, found on a highway near Por-

‘tage, Wis., were offered in evidence

ias the Edward G. Bremer kidnap

jtrial embarked on its second week

:in federal court today. .

+ Earnest J. Malasch, a , young
farmer, testified he saw a car stop
ear his farm, six miles from Por-

ge, Feb. 7, 1934, the day the 87-;
iear-old bank president returnec)
Jjome, and observed one m;

lcrouching” near the car while
'Zecond was standing erect near
| A neighbor of Malasch, Rube
iGrossman, was the second witness.
‘He said he found the four cans the
night of Feb. 7 near his farm as he
{was returning home.

The cans then were identxﬁed by
Grossman as similiar to those he
found.

Court opening was delayed “about
five minutes by absence of John

e Courcy, counsel for Barker.

The court warned De Courcy 1

“ready to proceed” when f
s daily. ) cou1
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Mr. Clegg .«.cervane
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Mr. Edwarde N7,
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Mr. Keith.......... .
Mr. Lestor....... N

Mr. Quinn.......u.
Mr. Schiider......
Mr. Smith .........
Mr. Tamm..eaeeeee
Mr. Tracy .....e.
Miss Gandy.......

ema-ceascansacea. - '
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" : \J) Mr. Nathan_._._..
Mr. Tolson........
Mr. Backus........
Mr. Baugﬁmm -
Chief Clerk.......
Mr. Clegg.......... .
Mr. Coffey ....

Mr. Edwarads .....
Mr, Egan ..........
Mr. Harbo.........
Mr. Kelth..........

Mr. Lester ........
Mr. Quinn.........
Mr. Sohiider._....
Mr. Smith ...... g
Mr. Tamm.........
Mr. Tracy .........

]BREMER JURORS —
GET GAS CANS
AS EVIDENCE

8t. Paul, April 22 (P). —-Four gaso-
line cans which the government
claims bear fingerprints of Arthur

Doc) Barker and a funnel, found
n a highway near Portage,
re offered in evidence as the gov-
rnment resumed its case against 1)
endants charged with consp. 4
in the $200,000 abduction of Edward
G. Bremer, St. Paul banker.

Barker is charged with being the
alleged co-leader with Alvin Karpis
in the kidnaping here in January,
1934. Barker is on trial, but Kar-
pis has not been apprehended.

Byron Bolton, Chicago, who
pleaded guilty to conspiracy at the
opening of the trial a week ago, is
expected to be called by the gov
simment to testify about plans foy;
e kidnaping and the home at ,

ville, I1l., where Bremer was |

r 21 dnyl
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\. \) Mr. Nathan ______
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Mr, Baueh;nan -
Chief Clerk ._..___
Mr. Clegg..........
Mr. Coffey .....
Mr. Edwargs
Mr. Egan

crvvesae

recccnes
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Mr. Harbo.........
Mr. Keith cevrercnen
Mr. Lester.._......
Mr. Quinn.........
Mr. Schiider......
Mr. Smith .........
Mr. Tamm....._..

o Mr. Tracy .........
P, Miss Gandy
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' 8T. PAUL, Aprll 22.—(P—Two
discarded gasoline cans containing
. fingerprints of alleged kidnapers
were brought into federal court to-
day as the government resumed its
se against ten defendants charged
ith conspiracy in the $200,000 ab-
ction of Edward G. Brentyr,
nker.’
The cans were found on a rdpd
near Portage, Wis,, by a farmer.
The cans, the government -
tends, bore the fingerprints of Ar-
‘thur (“Doc”) Barker, alleged co-
Jeader with Alvin Karpis in the kid-
naping of Bremer here in January,
1934. Barker is on trial, but Kar-
pls has not been apprehended.
Byron Bolton, Chicago, who
pleaded guilty to conspiracy at the
opening of the trial a week ago, is
xpected to be called by the gqv-
nment to testify about plans ¥pr
e kidnaping and the home at Bp-
nville, I1l., where Bremer was h(pd
r twenty-one days.
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Barker Link Dffered = |
In Bremer Plot Trial

Lo . By the dusociated Press.
} : St. Paul, April 22 —Fingerprint
- . evidence linking Arthur (Do¢)
‘[gBarker. one of ten persons on trialf .
., 4or complicity in the $200,000 Ed-{.
: . ‘ward G. Bremer kidnaping, with jz:
.. ithe automobile in which the Gov- % .
%y ernment charges Bremer was| ‘%
i brought to Rochester, Minn. {o be
3 freed was presented in Federal
court here late today. ~ LN
Aaron Kohn, Bureau of Investiga-
tion fingerprint expert, testified he
had found the print of Barker’s
- .|index finger on 2 gasoline container
" | found near Portage, Wis., February
" {|m, 1934, a few hours before Bremer
. |was released after a 21-day cap-
A tivity. .
‘| The tin can was one of two intro-
-l duced in evidence following testi-
mony by Ruben Grossman, & Wis-
consin farmer, who said he found
four cans and funnel near his home
February 7. Following that and
the testimony of officers to
show how the®tins were handled,
marked and sent to Washington for

A

-+ { examinati 4rker's fingerprints,} - S R AR
taken in Chicago at the time of his D e et meim 4o g el Lo L
arrest, January 8, 1935, also were . e tta e A LR

. presented as evidence. K v
- Byron Bolton, Chicago, Who ’ .
+>-. w4 pleaded guilty as the trial started . ‘

=~ |a week ago, had not been called to[ ™= ™= T e T IR e

v : Government oo S
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|Barker Mutilat
|Own Finger Tips

By United Press

“| ward G. Bremer for $200,000 ransom.

Yesterday s Justice Department ex-
pert, Aaron Kohn of Washington,
identified fingerprints offered in evi-

_-In cross-examination today Barker's

A 1 The prints were on four gasoline
. ! cans picked up at the spot where 16

months ago three red lights signaled
* Bremer's contact man to drop $300,000
”"inthedustoflron.d.

dence as those of Barker and Alvin
Karpis, fugitive public enemy No. 1.4
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A8 YOUTHFUD
EMBEZZLER IN )
CHICAGO HIDEQUT

Kansas State Police Arrest
Charles 0’Brien in " Big
City Apartment After|
" Chase in Several States.

B BAD N TOPECA FOLLOWS

Andy Yocum Arrested, Large

- - Stock of Liquor Seized by
Sheriff Rogers and Chief
Frank Stone, sr.

'rnlllnx Karpis gangsters, To-
peka officers came into poasession
of information that resuited last
night in the arrest of Andy Yocum,
Topeka bootlegger, and Charles
O'Brien, sdmitted embezzler from
the National Bank of Topeka.

A sketclry web of circumstances |
leads & weird trail between. Yo-
cum's bootlegging activities; the}
kidnaping of Don Hassebroek, Na-
tional Bank of Topeka teller, and
the attempted - robbery of the
bank; influential liquor racketeers
in Galesburg, Ill, Peoria, Ill., and

" Chicago, and the ultimate arrest
of O’'Brien who admitted the em-
bezzlement of $6,000 .from the

Arrest Kept Secret.
O'Brien’'s arrest in a North Side
Chicago spartment last Friday by
Kansas highway patrolmen di-
rected by Maj. Wint Smith, was
kept a secret until last night when
a raid on Yocum's cafe, the Green
Nook at 1016% East Sixth, and
his liquor “plant” in a garage at
917 Huntoon, netted 18 cases of
whisky and alcohol glong with Yo-
cum'’s arrest and the arrest of
Myrtle McPeck, associated with
Yocum in his ventures here for
several years.

The raids last night were con-
ducted by S8heriff Dean Rogers
and Chief of Police Frank Stone,
sr. Information concerning Yecum
‘has been gathered for weeks. It
was learned that he provided
g:mey to send O'Brien to Gales-

g

and that he suggested
O'Brien contact the Waner broth-
ers, liquor dealers. From there he
went to Chi and he received
money from Yocum at various
, Met at Yocum's. -
In a statement given to the of-
ficers, O'Brien told how he and af.
group of clerks and tellers from
. the bank congregated at Yocum’s
Green Nook and became well ac-
quainted with the widely known
bootleggey. He told of tripa to
the Century of Progress, the
©Ozarks and elsewhere with Yocum,
iMrs. McPeak and his girl. .
i In his statement, O’'Brien re-

loyes of the bank. He. recited
ow he started “catching

during the bank moratorium and
that with other employes b
embezzled the $6,000 with

~ process,

Written for Large Sums.
“Catching” ’
writing checks for large sums of
money to some merchant and hav-
ing a fellow employe “catch” the
. check until it was charged

the account of some

that did not keep a close y
its bank statement. The che:

R
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(Continued on Page 3, Col. 1.) -
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were usually written for $110 orl
$120. . . B
O'Brien sald Yocum probably
learned of this practice by listen-
to the boys talk while they
were at the Green Nook. Bhortly
after this Yocum and O'Brien be-
came very friendly and the ac-
‘quaintanceship resuited in the trips
‘and finally to - Yocum's giving
O'Brien money with which to get|
o Galesburg and the Waner broth-

ers. i
i During O'Brien’s absence from.
Topeka he corresponded with Yo-
cum. . . C-
Bought Boyd Farm.

In his statement, O'Brien told of
Yocum's purchase of the former
Tom B. Boyd farm. He related.
that he had accompanied Yocum
on Hquor deliveries in Topeka, but'
he asserted that Yocum did not
talk about his affairs much and
that he did not know much about
Yocum's activities. -

A swarm of officers swooped
down on Yosum’s “plant” and cap-
tured him and Mrs. McPeak in a
ecar in front of the Green Nook
shortly before midnight. Five half
pints of alcoho! were taken from
the car at that time. No liquor
was found in the Green Nook, but
' Jthe officers indicated they would

make further search today. Like-

wise an examination of the Yocum
farm is to be made for further in.

formation. ’ : i
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Copyright, 1935, by Universal Service
aad Chicago Herald and Examiner

ET. PAUL, 'Minn, April 28.'
.Rumors that Alvin Karpis, most'
‘recent “Public Enemy No. 1,” has
been captured in the Bast were
heard in Federal Court today as:
the Government - launched the:
strongest part of its case against
10 defehdantswin—e=$200,000 Ed- |
‘ward G. Bremer kidnaping.

" -Government officials denled;
they had been informed that'
Karpls, companion of Arthur
“Doc” Barker in $1,000,000 worth
of bank robberies and kidnapings, '
was being secretly held. It was
recalled, however, that Federal of- |
ficlals always follow a policy of
secrecy in important arrests.

Dg&ng :hgttomeys for B
and the others on tmrum"&:;

had heard the report, but would
not comment. :
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KARPIS CAUGHT,

- AUNORAT HAL

| Copyright. 1935, by Unliversal Service
: and Chicago Herald and Examiner
i 8T. PAUL, Minn, April 25.
" ]Rumors that Alvin Karpis, most
“|recent “Public Enemy No. 1,” has
been captured in the East were
heard in Federal Court today as
the Government launched the
strongest part of its case against
10 defendants in the $200.000 Ed-
 ward G. Bremer kidnaping.
-3 Government officlals denied
Ctthey had been informed that
- ‘Karpis, companion of Arthur
“Doc” Barker in $1,000,000 worth
‘of bank robberies and kidnapings, . oL e D
was being secretly held. It was L LT e . e
recalled, however, that Federal of- AR A SRR ki It
ficials always follow a policy of T ’
secrecy in important arrests.
, Defense attorneys for Barker
'and the othersW? trial said they
\

[ e 1 It e

had heard the |teport, but would
not comment.
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LINK CHICAGAN
170 BREMER CAR

7 BT. PAUL, April 22.—(P)—Finger-
print evidence linking Arthur
(“Doc™) Barker of Chicago, one of
ten persons on trial in the $200,000
Edward G. Bremer kidnaping, with
the automobile in which the govern-
ment charges Bremer was brought
to Rochester, Minn,, to be freed, was
i presented in federal court here
late today. .
Aaron Kohn, fingerprint expert,
testified he found the print of Bar-
ker's index finger on a gasoline con-
tainer found near Portage, Wis,
February 7, 1934, a few hours before
- Brélner was released after a twen-
ty-one-day captivity.

The tin can was one of two intro-
duced in evidence earlier, following
testimony by a Wisconsin farmer

who said _he found four cans and a
fine] near hig homse M\Eﬂ’g'l.
- e ————
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BARKER LINKED- o e T
TO BREMER CASE e
BY FINGER PRINTS SRR

e j

8t. Paul, Minn., April 32.—[Special.]
—Finger prints of Arthur [Doc) Bark.
or were introduced into evidence today
ag the trial of Barker and nine others
in the $200,000 kidnaping of Edward
G. Bremer entered its second week.

Details of Barker’s arrest in Chicago
Jdan. 8, 1935, were described by Max-
well Chaffetz, department of justice
operative in the Chicago bureau. He
stepped from the stand to identify
Barker as the man arrested under the
faame of “ A. R. Esser.” .

Chaffetz revealed for the first time

A from the witness stand that an at
tempt had been made by Barker to
obliterate his finger prints. Asked if
any portions of the prints had been
clear, he testified they had. The prints
were introduced.

The next step in the government’s
kase was to show that Barker's
finger prints match thoss found on
four gasoline cans abandoned on a
counfry road near Portage, Wis.,
Where the prosecution contends Brem.
er's kidnapers stopped to peplenish
their gasoline supply during the trip
& year ago in which they brought
Bremaz-from the hide out . at_Bonaen.
wville, 111,
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- Stepped On By Judge

Hoffman Is
{Told To Mind
His Own Case

Attorney Fails To Break
Down U, S. Testimony
Linking Mobster To

| $200,000 “Snatch.”

With one of their number rep-
rimanded by Federal Judge M. M.
Joyce, defense attorneys in the
Bremer kidnaping trial today bat-
tled doggedly but vainly to bar or
break down government testimony
‘linking Arthur (Doc) Barker with
‘the $200,000 “snatch.”

Admonished in judicial phrase- |

ology to “mind his own business’

was A. Jerome Hoffman, counsel for

-William Vidler, one of the 10 de-

'fendants on trial for conspiracy in

the kidnaping Jan. 17, 1834, of Ed-

‘ward G. Bremer, president of the

- Commercial State bank.

K All Objections Overruled.

" Admitted to evidence as Judge
-Joyce repeatedly overruled defense
objections, were positive transpar-

" encies of Barker's fingerprints, su-

- per-imposed one over the other to
‘yeveal that they are identical.

. One of the prints was from one
of four five-gallor gasoline cans al-
legedly abandoned by Barker-Karpis
mobeters near T .tage, Wis, a8 they
were returning Mr. Bremer to
‘Minnesots Feb, 7, 1034, from their
Bensenville, N1, hideout following
payment of the ransom. The other
print was from the records of the
United States devartment of justice
as W

After
into the records, battling every inch

emiE

Barker Defense Lawyer i

gL the various prints| "W

.
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Aaron Kohn, Washington finger-
print expert of the department of
justice, took the stand as today’s first
'witness and with Dist. Atty. George
F, Bullivan questioning jdentified
government exhibit 81 as two “posi-
tives,” one of the latent fingerprint
found on the gasoline can and the
other of “Doc” Barker, fingerprint,
superimposed upon each other so
that all points coincide.
“Proving beyond the shadow of a
doubt that the two prints are from
the same finger,” Mr. Kohn sald.
Mr. Sullivan endeavored to intro-
duce the positives as evidence ana
n into a barrage of objections and
ross-examination of the witness.
Eugene Matthews, counsel for Jess
‘Doyle and Harold Alberton, ob-
jected on the grounds that the wit-
ness did not develop the prints him-
self. 3
“Why did you prepare positives
linstead of the actual photographs?”
ldemanded Thomas W. McMeekin,
counsel for Elmer Farmer and Philip
J. Delaney.

Witness Snaps Back.

“These are what are known as
transparencies, and are for the pur-
pose for which they are now used,
to superimpose,” Kohn answered.

“Why did you fail to prepare pho-
tographs for this exhibit, and pre-
pare them for the others?” asked

silly and serve no purpose,” snapped
Kohn. ’

A further barrage of questions was
halted by Judge M. M. Joyce, who
bluntly overruled the defense ob-
jections to the exhibit’s admission

Barker Nervous.
The government encountered the
same objections when, with Kohn
still on the stand, it Introduoed the
negatives fragm which the positive
transparencies had been made. The
witness explained the films to the

Barker

and was apparently pervous.

' The defense fought viciously to
block the damaging testimony.-of
Kohn, but was repeatedly overruled
hv Judge Joyoe. .. ~ .~ - &L &L

SRl

File. ‘;3Q 7-57 b : /j'7""""E

23, 1935 -

SR . o R

2~ U, 8. Expert Teitifien, [“iis

“Becausé to prepare photographs
from exhibit 81 would have been;

Mg T s mas

w

other prints might coinel

superimpoeed on the latent print?”
asked Sullivan. -
‘%o:ut;llfy‘ none whatever.,” { -
“Wha erence i§ there
finger prints on the can?”
“Normal persons, in cold weather,
perspire very little, and leave indis-
tinct finger prints. A coriminal, in|
the performance of a crime, is under
nervous tension, perspires more free-
ly, and leaves finger prints easily|
read.”

Defense Attorney Flares Up.
cousel for William Vidler. “That’s|
prejudicial.” '

declared Judge

“Overruled!”
Joyoe.

Kohn started to snswer an in-
volved question by Sullivan as to|

o the

“Y object,” shouted A. J. Hoffman,!

‘whether there was any chance thef - -

prints could belong {o someone else,[ -

and Hoffman interrupted to
{“11 the witness understood .tl.;:
question.”

“Yes,” retorted Kohn. “I was
rely trying to make it clear to
ul!

Hoffman flared. T

That's not what . . . *
Judge Joyoe rapped for order,
Tl take care of that

, Mr. Hoff-

man,” he said. “In the future you
take care of your end.”

s Asks Court Wamning. =

Following this reprimand Hoff-

started to cross-examine the
witness. : -

“As I understand it, all these
negatives, and so forth, are from
the print of Barker in the depart.
ment of justice files and from the
latent g . .

llYu ”» . .

“Then why wasn't government
exhibit 51 (the print of Barker's
fingers taken at the Oklahoms state|:
prison) used?”

4 man

Baturday.” « - -

As the verbal tilt betweent Hoffman
Jand Kohn waxed hot George
i| Heisey, assistant district attorney,
asked the court to warn Hoffman as
. to his manner and his questions.

_ “Are you' aocquainted with photo-

T et

[y - —

i A
van

| permitted the quettum.me
i “There are photographi¢ tricks,”
Kohn said, “but I am not 8 photo-|.

OO_W'G

1
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Jury Excused FOT EXpustauvu;
Hoffman finally objected that the
‘Oklahoma prints should be axcluded
from the evidence because the en-
Jarged prints were not made from
-them, Heisey started to explain why
_.-they had been introduced, and was
- -interrupted by Hoffman, who eharg-
ed that “the government is trying to
explain evidence to the jury.”
The jury was excused while Heisey

. court.
Oklahoma Prints Accepled.

. With the jury out of the room,
‘both government ond defense attor-

bench. Heisey explained that the
Oklahoma prison print was taken

_found on the gasoline can was Bark-
-er's.
- “Of what use are these Oklahoma
prints?” inquired Judge Joyce.
Heise explained that it was neoces-
sary to establish the Oklahoma
prints because the man who took
them still is alive and can identify
Barker, while the man who took the
Washington prints is dead; and both
the Oklahoma and Washington
prints are identical. (John Duncan
of the Oklahoma division of investi-
gation, identified the prints and
Barker at Friday's court session.)
Hoffman launched another tirade
. |against “prejudicial testimony,” but
was cut short by Judge Joyce who
ruled that because of the death of
|the Washington fingerprint expert

i|able.

.| When the jury returned to the

_|room Hoffman began cross-examin-
ing Mr. Kohn, but was interrupted

i |[by Judge Joyce, who asked:

;| “what does exhibit 51 (the Okla-
homa prints) do for you in identi-

fying the prints?”

Barker, 76 and 77 are identical

Barker’s,” Mr. Kohn answered.
: | The Oklahoma prints were ac-
cepted in evidence.

After two hours and 20 minutes
on the witness stand, Kohn was ex-
cused.

A few moments before the lunch
recess the government Introduced
i evidence the list of serial num-
bers of ransom money bills.

Joseph B. Keenan, special assis-
tant attorney general, has extended

John Young Brown, assistant attor-
ney general, sent here from Wash-
ington to aid Mr. 8ullivan. Mr.
Brown has to return to his home in
Kentucky because of & murder
charge sgainst a younger brother

L-— SR Q'd.; 35;“& A B x et

explained the purpose of the exhibit |
to the defense attorneys and the|.-

neys crowded in front of the judge’s|:

-in 1822 and was offered by the gov-|:
enment to prove that the print|

{the Oklahoma prints are introduc-|

“Exhibit 51 is the prints of Doc}

his stay in 8t. Paul for several days|:
because of the sudden departure of -

with 81, ergo, 76 and 77 are Doc|l
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TO IDENTIFY 7 AS
~ ‘MONEY CHANGERS

% i
Through {estimony of several

xdenhfymg seven of ten defen
Edward G. Bremer lm'lnag)e
Werner Hanm( former part-
. ment of Justice distriet chief here,
“was the tir$t witriess this afternoon.
Questioned by George Heisey, as-
sistant United States district attor-
ney, Hanni disclosed that he re-
ceived 25 pages conummg serial
numbers of the $200,000 ransom
money from the American National
bank here. Next on the stand was
Rolf T. Harbo, special .agent in|;
charge of the statistical section, De-
partment of Justice, who testmed
concerning receipt of the type-

of 25,000 bills from the ‘Bureau of
~ Investigation. office iri St. Paul..
. ., Charged by the government with
- )  :being the money-passers are _John
.- 3 (Boss Mcuughlm William Vid-
ler and Philip Delaney, all of Chi-
cago: Oliver Berg, life termer in
Joliet prison; Jess Doyle, Kansas
City gangster; Mrs. Edna Murray,
known as the “kissing bandit,” said
James J. Wilson of €hicago.
. These defendants are facing trial
P - on a conspiracy charge but the
o - other three also are indicted for
: : - the actual kidnaping. They are Ar-
thur (Doc) Barker, Harold Alder-
ton and Elmer Farmer.
. . Byron Bolton of Chicago, pleaded
- ' guilty and is awaiting sentence.

RS L Two other government agents,
TR - . i Lee A. Beckstead, formerly of
IR .+ . i Washington but now in the Chi- fen

1

Department of Ju.stice agents the

government this afternoon begantslaym%the ground work for
ants as

oney changers” in the

cago investigation - bureau,
Harry E. Wild of Chicago testified
concerning the Eintin‘ and di:trl-
bution of containing the

time, were printed

fied that he received the
printed in Washington and distrib-
uted them in the mails to the va-

written sheets containing aumbersy y. .. hanks in the Chicsgo m
Amonz the biriks hé said he mailed |’

While the testigdony umceminz
the ransom lists
the jurors perceptibly appeared dis-
interested in the proctedings. One

ficult time staying awake while
the others leaned back in their
chairs and mumed an bdiﬂemnt
attitude.

The lists were ldmltted in evi-
dence over the objections of Robert
Rensch, attorney for John J. (Boss)

and|

serial numbu‘s of the ransom billg |
ckstead said that two batches|
of the ransom lints.l?:c eop:undb,}

under his supervisién when he was|’
stationed there, while Wild, a clerk|-
in the Départment of Justice, testi-|:
copies| -

a'copy to was the “View Frust
and Savings bank in Chicago.
“The “governm g
proposes to lhow tﬁe
ransom money tound h

as being given|

pr
of the jurors seemed to have a dif-|

McLaughlin, and Eugene Matthews,|; .
nttodr:nea' for three ot the other de- \
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MARK EXCITED,

How Lines Coincide With
*.Barker's Whorls.

-~
Y

' JUDGE REBUKES LAWYER

———

" Halts A. J. Hoffman When He
Interrupts Questioning of
Wwitness.

*
sl

Testimony indicating that a fin-
. gerprint found on a gasoline can,
i allegedly that of Arthur (Doc) Bar-

ker, was made by a person under

stress of nervous excitement,

a criminal during the commission

of a crime,” was given today in the

Federal court trial of Barker and

nine otilers accused of kidnaping

NOT A CHANCE

;- It two fingerprints have siX
i similar points the chances are
«48 times the population of the
earth” to one that they were
made by the same finger.

4 1t they have eight similar
points, the chances are “two
million times the population of
the earth” to one that they
were left by the same digit.

The answers were turnish

today by Aaron Kohn, govern-
ment fingerprint expert, testify-
jng in the Bremer khinaping
trial.  He left it for mathe-
matical wizards to figure out
the chances for fourteen similar
points—the nuumber he claims
vy a print found
: allegédly

WHU MADE u ————y
EXPERT ASSERTS

‘ Bremer Witness Shows Court 'in :
_ index tinger by

+
Tlions.

“like ||

¥

The can is said to have been left
by the kidnapers beside 3 rpcd near}f

senville, "
where he was
gas cans _md
found beside the road
7, 1934, the day of the release.
The print was identified as hav-t ST
been made by Barker's rightji~. "~
Aaron Xohn, gov-i.. -
‘ernment fingerprint ‘expert from| - . -
‘Washington, who explained the ef- R

igect we;thet——m.or; mcil impres- » ’

“In cold weather, outdoors, ®|' - .
'normal person leaves very little in|: L e
.the way of fingerprints,” the expert| .~ ) 5 B s
said. “The cold causes the skin to|, A
contact and the pores to close, so La
there is not much oily or fatty|’
matter to make a print. But a per-
son under stress of nervous ex-|
citement, like 2 criminal during th?
commission of a crime, would
spire more, even cold weatner,
and leave a distinct- latent print,
rather than one which was smudged
and instinct.” DN
Previously, Kohn shi the jury
two transparent films, showing
the print on the can and the other|} - .~ S0y
a print of Barker's right index|l S
finger. Superimposing one print .

they tallied. . . :
Kohn's testimony was given over{' .
a barrage of defense objections,
 featured by a rebuke administered
by Judge M. M. Joyce to A. J. Hoft-
man of defense counsel, George F.
Sullivan, United States district at- CREE
torney, had asked the witness ajl: e
question to which the defense ob-|; : T
jected on grounds that it was un-|{
_intelligible. SRR .
. “Do you understand the ques-|| = - S
'| tion?” Hoffrman demanded of Kohn. : e
The witness started {o reply, ;
when Hoffman demanded again: || w N
“I want t0 know whether you|“ . = °° )
| understand the question.” : 2Ty
| ungeratantil be oIl Mr, Hoffman [l & . ° .
Judge Joyce interposed. “You per- L
form your functions, and I will
perform mine.” - |
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" Stepped Od By Judge] .. T vy a7 { e o
; Ty v Epen et ] T B i den
HOff man I - Aaron Kohn, Washington finger- block the damaging testimony ofl, .:,,f'.ﬁﬂgﬁyg..“.

pdntexpertotthedep.rtznentot Kohn, but was repeatedly overruled .

Smie Wothel anaios  anai -
S

X the stand as today's irst by Judge Joyce.

o ° justice, too A o o
iness and with Dist. Atty. George f| 15 there any chance that some| [~ i

TOld TO Ml[ld F. Bullivan questioning identified |other prints might coincide when! "~ - i i
. '|government exhibit 81 as two “posi- {superimposed on the latent print?”% f-v.. ' L

e ‘ltives,” one of the latent fingerprint || 8sked Sullivan. . - Y R
I]_IS Own Case s on the gasoline can and the || [Absoluiely mone whatever! e T
‘lother of “Doc” Barker, fingerprint, “What difference is there fn thef . -, - -

finger prints on the can?” T NP
uperlmposeduponmh othey s0 - N S
. :.hat all points coincide. N°m’m1v P"l:gﬂn:' in cold :vw-her. JeLon
o . ‘Proving beyond the shadow of & perspire very , and leave indis-
‘Attorney Fails To Break |, tinct finger prints. A criminal, in
At Y 8 doubt that the two prints are from (| "o formance of & s :

i

- .

1 ' ” ST

. ; .|the same finger,” Mr. Kohn said. L PR

; D.OWI.I U. S, Testimony'{*: £ Butivan endesvored to_tntro- nervous tenston, perspires more gree-| <"l
' Linking Mobster To.|duce the positives as evidence and read” - - [inger P '.',“ easily I,

$200,000: “Snatch.’ yran into a barzage of objections and| _ Defense Attomey Flarws Tp. | -~ =
cross-examina o o oun - | % object,” shouted A. J. Hoffman,

Eugene Matthews, counsel for Jess: . ..) to:’ willam V: rod
With one of their number rep-| Doyle and Harold Alberton, ob- prejudicial.” idler. “That’s
‘rimanded by Federal Judge M. M.| jected on the grounds that the wit- }‘.m!m“'m!.. & : Jud e"
Joyce, defense attorneys in the 4nes did not develop the prints him- Joyoe. ; eclared ge
‘Bremer kidnaping trial today bat- | |self. . K ) xol:m started to r an tn-[" -
- itled doggedly but vainly to bar or|| “Why did you prepare DOsitives .o1u04 question by maumwvmc o o4
‘break down government testimony linstead of the actual photographs?” | oy ether th”mm was any thel
" linking Arthur (Doc) Barker with jdemanded Thomss W. McMeekin,| nrints could belong to m"“m asel -
- 'the $200,000 “snatch.” . counsel for Elmer Farmer and Philip|anga Hoffman in mto perid B

-~ Admonished in judicial phrase- | {J. Delaney. “if the Wi teﬂmupsed the
. ology to “mind his own business’ Witness Sna question.” ° tness mwod» ‘
- was A. Jerome Hoffman. counsel for insps Back. pdy ‘4 ohn. T 3

‘William Vidler, one of the 10 de-| “These are what are known asi,.re;’ mmw aohn, w:: R
.fendants on trial for conspiracy in, itransparencies, and are for the pur-jyoy» clear
‘the kidnaping Jan. 17, 1934, of Ed- [pose for which they are now used, Hoffman M i
ward G. Bremer, president of the ito superimpose,” Kohn answered. That's not what ‘- By
', ;Commercial State bank. “Why did you fail to prepare pho-| Judge Joyce npp.e('l }w order. -
All Objections Overruled. tographs for this exhibit, a’x':d pre-{ 7l take care of that, Mr. Hot!-
I admitted to evidence as Judge)[pare them for the others?” asked — = T
1Joyce repestedly overruled defense McMeekin. he sald. “In the future you i -
| cbjections, were positive transpar- Because to prepare photogra: . v

phs
encies of Barker's ‘mgerpﬁnts' su- from exhibit 81 would have been Asks Court Wa 'l .

'|per-imposed one over t.l':ie %ther to ﬁginmd serve no purpose,” snapped | Following this re R
. d . . man primand E :
'm(;;: t«i}attgzei;;etsi;gs?rom one|{ A further barrage of questions was wltne::,um to mm the|'
i[of four five-gallor gasoline cans al- Ihalted by Judge M. M. Joyce, Who| ~«As I understand it, all these|
‘|1egedly abandoned by Barker-Karpis | [bluntly overruled the defense ob-|negatives, and so forth, are -
‘| mobsters near T -tage, Wis., as they jections to the exhibit’s admission |the print of Bark eru!nm't,he % from|!.
were returning ~Mr. Bremerthet: " Barker Nervous. B et of justice files and from the|! -
hsdelnnn“esn%tﬁel"egi 7’&333{,:%0“‘ The government encountered the ,,Y:”Pm” G
t of the ransom. The other |5H€ objections when, with Kohn| wry o wno  wasn't  government|l
payment of the TARsOR ' Cof the | |Stll on the stand, it introduced the . ric s " r Torint of  Barker:
|print was S o ustioe || Degtives from which the positive| g b ¢y ar ot the OKlah Barkers):
‘{niwm o ATl |transparencies had been made. The mﬂn":“)m‘",, e Oklahoma glate] -
, "Am S ing the various prints {witness explained the films to thel™ .y W exhibit 51 befoe X3
‘| into the records, battling every inch oy | gaturday e exhibit 51 before st
-|into the recorcs, While this was in progress Barker 2 USERNT SrS ¢ JOU |

- raer o WY

[

I

P

‘lof the way, the government prepari{ ocped back and forth in his chalr, : !
‘Jed to open up the ransom money ' .
Yend of the case this afternoon. Prior and was apnarently nervouws._ ;. :J

'|to noon recess it introduced s list o~ ¢

|
Jof the serisl numbers of the ran- -

- - 4 e e —
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1"As the verbal tilt between Holfman|
and Kohn waxed hot George

zﬂehey. assistant district attorney,
{asked the court to warifHo{fman as “

{to his manner and his Questions. -

| “Are you scquainted with photo-
- graphic tricks?” demanded Hoffman.

. Sullivan objected, but the court

permitted the question. -

" “There are photographic tricks,”;

" .Kohn said, “but I am not a photo-
.grapher and I don’t know any.”
Jury Excused For Explanation.

' Hoffman {inslly objected that the

:Oklahoma prints shouid be excluded

‘from the evidence because the en-

-larged prints were not made from

1them, Heisey started to explain why
1they had been introduced, and was

interrupted by Hoffman, who charg-
ed that “the government is trying to
explain evidence to the jury.”

The jury was excused while Heisey
explained the purpose of the exhibit
to the defense attorneys and the
court. )

Oklashoma Prints Accepled.

| With the jury out of the room,
- ‘both government ond defense attor-

'neys crowded in front of the judge’s

‘bench. Heisey explained that the

:Oklahoma prison print was taken
;in 1822 and was offered by the gov-
‘ernment to prove that the print
;ta!md on the gasoline can was Bark-

|eT'8.

i “Of what use are these Oklahoma
prints?” inquired Judge Joyce.

I Helse explained that it was neces-
lsary to establish the Oklahoma
iprints because the man who took
‘them still is alive and can identify

Barker, while the man who took the

Washington prints is dead; and both

prints are identical. (John Duncan

gation, identified the prints and
Barker at Friday's court session.)

Hoffman launched another tirade
against “prejudicial testimony,” but
was cut short by Judge Joyce who
ruled that because of the death of

th:e Oklshoma prints are introduc-
‘|able. .
When the jury returned to the
room Hoffman began cross-examin-
ing Mr. Kohn, but was interru

ibit 5T 3 the prints of Doc| ° .

with 51, ergo, 76 and T7 are Doc
Barker's,” Mr. Kohn answered. - &
The Oklahoma prints were ac-g. ..
cepted in evidence. b
After two hours and 20 minutesj - .
on the witness stand, Kohn was ex- |’

A few moments before the lunchi:
recess the government introduced|. -
11 evidence the list of serial num-j - .
bers of ransom money bills. - .
Jossph B. Keenan, special assis- |

tant attorney general, has extended | ..
his stay in 8t. Paul for several days| - -
because of the sudden departure of | .
John Young Brown, sssistant sttor-| "
ney general, sent here from Wash- |
ington to aid Mr. Bullivan. - Mr.
Brown has to return to his home in |
because of 8 murderj " -

charge against a w7ounger brother
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the Washington fingerprint expert|:
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by Judge Joyce, who asked: .
“What

fying the prints?”

does exhibit 51 (the Okla-!
homa prints) do for you in identd-
- i
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Qdergi Agent_Testifies ‘Do’ Mr. Egan ..........
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Evidence on Cans. ::’ :“‘t

N SRR r. ester ........
"!Mul to TRE NSW Yorx TIMES. . Mr. Quinn.........

N A . PAUL, Minn.,, April 22.— ) ~ . Schilder ..

h Fingerprints of Arthur (Doe) Bark- \Mr Se er

er were introduced into evidence Mr. Spfith ... [L..
today as the trial of Barker and "Tamm._..Y.. —
nine others in the $200,000 kidnap-. Mr. Tracy .......

ping of Edward G. Bremer entered
its second week.

Details of Barker's arrest in_Cbj- 4
cago Jan. 8, 1935, were described by s
Maxwell Thaffetz, Department of
Justice operative in the Chicago
Bureau. He stepped from the wit-
ness stand to identify Barker as

e man arrested under the
q{ "'A. R. Esser.™

affetz revealed that an att{pmpt

d been made by Barker to
erate his fingerprints. Ask
any portions of the prints had been
clear, he testified they had. The
prints were introduced.

The next step in the government'’s
case will be to show that Barker's
fingerprints match those found on
four gasoline cans abandoned on a .
country road near Portage, Wis.,
. where the prosecution contends Mr,
Bremer's kidnappers stopped to re-
plenish tHeir gasoline supply dur-
ing the trip a year ago in whlch|
they brought their captive from the
hideout at Bensenville, Ill. l

Ernest J. Malasch, a farmer near,
Portage, testified to seeing a car
- stop near his farm the afternoon

of the day that Mr. Bremer was

returned home. Later Reuben F.
! Grossman, who also testified, said

he saw the cans and took them

fome where they remained until

‘ ized by a deputy sheriff four days

ter.

.|Besides the prints of Barke

ose of Alvin Karpis, fugiti
gangster, were reported to ha
been found on the cans.
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. BT. PAUL, Minn., April 23.— ) oo
Arthur . (“Doc”) Barker, one of St Lester o
the 10 defendants on trial in Fed- VReLQana
eral Court here in the $200,000 N tdhaer
ransom  kidnapers of Edward @.| 7
Bremer, tried unsuccessfully to cre e
obliterate his fingerprints, Federal CoTern .
Agent Maxwell Chaffetz had tes- L o
tified today.- . Todte Ve
Portions of the fingerprint C e alnds Lo
markings remained clear, he de- ’ i

clared. and this permitted their S ;
identification as his. The Gov- L o
ernment contends the prints were
on three flashlights used in the
kidnaping and on a gasoline can
from which the kidnap car’'s fuel
was replenished. L a
n the flashlights, accordi
tolthe Government, they were a -
termixed with fingerprints of Alv
Kdfpis, Public Enemy No. 1, h
"of Jthe Karpis-Barker gang and
i now s fugitive from Jjustice. -
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INGERPRINT |
'SEWS BARKER
"IN KIDNAP NET

St. Paul, Minn., April 22 QU.P.—
Finierprints of Arthur . (Doe)
Barker were found on gasoline
cans hurled from an aiitomebile in
which the kidnapers of Edward G.
Bremer were riding, a witness for
the Government testified today.

] _ The identification was one of the
.4 Government’s principal points in
Jits effort to convict Barker and
4{ nine others in the $200,000 abduc-
Jtion of the banker.
Simuluneous(liy it was revealed
that Barker made painful but futile
efforts to so mar his fingertips that
‘| prints of them would be impossible.

Bringing out the first positive
link between Barker and 3
Bremer kidnaping, n,

int ert for the Depart-

{ment of Justice, téstified [ghat
rint¥ he~ ﬁ.%ﬂ? “on—~the gasjline
ans -~ wer entical _witl 08¢
keﬂ'ﬁ_ﬁ-ﬁ hu'kuahen “The Pwa:
rrested in Chicago early this year
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iTrace Ransom

'In BremerTrial
. ok —r-2¢ B
~ Prosecution Seeks to Link I
", 7 Suspects With
. Kidnap Cash.

——

Bv the dswciated Press.

St. Paul, April 23—The Govern-
ment today finished its npzerpﬁnt
testimony -and began its .effort to
convict seven defendants in the Ed-
|ward G. Bremer kidnap case of
‘| handling part of the $200,000 ransom .
.| money.

George Tleisey. assistant district
attorney, offered in evidence serial
numbers of the ransom bills. Sev-|
.eral Federal agenis testified the
'numbers were obtained from the[
~_ , American National Bank, where the
! | ransom .was prepared, sent to Wash-
¢ jngton and then distributed to vari- .
! ous banks in the Chicago district.

| ©Of the seven accused of passing
‘ ransom bills. Jokn J. McLaughlin, |;
E is a former Chicago politician, and
b
f

PR N

=G

William Vidler, Philip Delany #nd
James J. Wilson are from that city. }
The other three the Government
has accused in this particular phuse
! of the kidnap plot are Olivtt Berg,
jJoliet, Til, prison gonviet; Jess

l)ov;il Kapsas City, and Edna Mur-
“kissing bmdit."

Xe /W

/ oy~

7-576 A




——

0.

‘;Say Vidler
. Brought In

| Ransom Cas

Blow For U. S. As De-
. fense Lawyers Get Into

el l

+ ‘Three Chicago bank tellers today
left the witness stand in the Bremer
kidnaping trial in federal court to;
point out William Vidler, one of 10.
‘now on trial for conspiracy, as onej
~of the “money changers” who ex-.
-changed part of the $200,000 ran-
jsom money for “cool dough.” .
¢ Defense attorneys, fighting in vain.
to block the introduction of testi-
mony extremely damaging to the
Barker-Karpis mobsters and alleged
aids, wrangled among themselves as
the federal government drove home
blow after blow in its efforts to send
the defendants to Alcatraz prison.

- Vidler, Chicago gambler, is one of
three charged by the federal gov-
ernment with being “money chang-
ers” The other two are John J.
McLaughlin, Democratic ploitical
boss and gambling overlord, and
Phil Delaney, bartender,

31 Xdentified Bills,

* There were 31 §5 bills from the
$200,000 paid for the release of Ed-
ward G. Bremer, president of the
Commercial State bank, after he had
~ been held prisoner for three weeks
in January and February, 1834,
among $2,000 given by Vidler in ex-
change for one $1,000 and 10 $100
bills at the Lakeview Trust & Bav-
ings bank, Willjam Bleschke, bank
employe, testified. :
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The half dogzen dei:nse attorneys
earlier had flred blast after blast
at St. Paul Police Lieut. John T.
Tierney, fingerprint as he

iparently is lnking Arthur (Doc)
%:‘;ka- inextricably with the snatch-

ing. .

When John DeCourcy, one of the
_defense crew, was offering to con-|
cede some of the government tes-|
timony, Eugene Matthews, another
attorney, shouted an interruption}
and told DeCourcy that his opin-

entire defense legal staff. [
The name of Har 7 Bawyer, once|'

other St. Paul mobsters and satel-
lites, was brought into the case late|
Tuesday when the government in-

of a
murderers and bandits,

Lieut. Tiesnej Testifies.
The government resumed its fin-
gerprint testimony a8 court opened
today, calling Lieut. John J. Tierney, 3

|St. Paul police fingerpint
The defense, as during previous

-

jections and questions at the witness
in an effort to trip him. .

Lieut. Tierney identified prints of
“Doc” Barker taken when under ar-
rest in January of this year, and
when 1in prison in Oklahoma in 1922,
as identical with those taken from
one of four gasoline cans the gov-

fuel the automobile in which Barker-
Karpis gangsters retwned . Mr.
Bremer to Minnesota from the Ben-
senville, Il, hideout where he was
held prisoner for three weeks in
1934, .
“Is there any difference in the
1prints?” Dist. Atty. George F. Sulli-
van asked. -. - . .
“On exhibit 76 (the prints taken
this year) the cores have been muti-
lated,” Lieut. Tierney said. :
Examining ° transparencies ~ of
prints taken from justice depart-

Apro2¢, 1935

continued the testimony which ap-|{cal

fon might not be the opinion of the ,

king of St. Paul’s :gangland, and;'taken of Barker when he was are|.

| potnts?” :
‘' which hacd been wiped out.

slons, fired round after round of ob- |

ernment contends were used to re-

Mr. Tc'eon i

-'Mr. S
Chfef
¥r. Clegg........

~

b

MLt

4 thire 38 VBut -ﬁ!‘:"_schl)aer.: X
e 1gs Tadl i

one chance in 64, ;g_g‘mim ‘
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vecemd avinan aan..

fense attorneys in throwing

Mr. B;‘,:"us .

LeZremrian

Clek ...
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¥iss Canay., o |

Jections and in closely cross
tioning fhe witness,
John DeCourcy, counsel 10r Bark-

er and Edna Murray, tookkupthe|; : .o

cudgel, then Thomas W. McMeekin,
attorney for Elmer farmer and Phil

|  Showing Lieut.” Tierney g -
"ment exhibit 176, the fingerprints

rested in Chicagb this year, he asked

whether the apperent mutilitation of || e T

the print had wiped oul any points |
of dissin rity. 1
“It wiped out the center portion,” |}
Tierney said. . |
of thos. 14 i.

- b

“You mean <n¢ o
Tierney showed four of the polnts| - » - ,':

The Gefeuse attorneys were inter-
rupting each other in their eager-
: nes sto question' the witness, and
" George Heisey, assistunt distr.ct at-

torney. objected. He faic the de-
fense shoulet “get together” on its
examination. Judge M. M. Joyce
i overruled tl. objection. -

“We arc perfectly willing to con-
l ceded to the goverrment. . .” began|

thews, counsel for Jess Doyle and:
'Harold Alderton, interrupted Lim. |; :
‘Just & minute,” he said. “What r -
you are willing to concede and what|. et
we are willing to conopde - &r. - two SN
different things” -~ v = e

statement, o v

The crost-examination ooptinued,{ .
with Lieu.. Tierney stunding up un-
der a veritible barrage of questions.

Banker Points Out Vidier. | -
When Lieut, Tierney '

the stand. the jury|was
.printed list cont. “the numbers| .-~

ment records and from the gasaline

7’ 7’7/'
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Mr. DeCourcy did not fintah sl "~ I



William "H. Bleschke, 3849 N.
Whipple st., Chicago, teller at the
Lakeview Trust & Bavings bank,
was called.

. “Do you recall aay ransom money

oy transactions?” he was asked,

. *Yes, on April 23, 1034.”

“What hnpp-ned?"

" . %A party changed $1,000 in fives
and $1,000 in tens and asked for
larger bills, which 1 gave him. I

. noticed some were from the Minne-
‘apolis federal reserve bank.”

" *Did you hnve this lst at the
time?"

“What. ﬁme of the day did the
‘man appear at the bank?”

About 11 a. m. He had t:he money,

ijn two packages.” . :

“What did he say?” )

“He s:ld he wis a bootl~gger,
paid with that money, and wanted
Jarger Bill. as he ~as going to Wis-
consin. I gave him one $1,000 bm
and 10 $100 bills.” ~ ;

“Do you see that man in t.lus
room?” Step down. please.”

“As far as I can recall this is the
jiman,” Bleschke said, pointing to

Willam Vidler. At Mr, Hoﬂmans
‘|request, Vidler stood up. -

“Yes, to my knowledge, he is the
{man.” said Bleschke.
Vidler did not change expression.

Checked Cash With Ransom.

“On April 23, how much money
passed out of your bank?”
| “Our average is $150,000 a day.”

“At any time April 23 did you

check the money in your bank with
the numbers of the Bremer ransom
1bills?”

“Yes, in the afternoon, about 3:15
or 330.”
{ “Did you personally engage in the
1check?”
. ‘ “Yﬂ R

.+ looking through the list of bills.

h: said, he found 31 of the ransom

|bil]s among those given him by Vid-
ler—all 85 bills.
i “Is thz bank with which you are
lecennected a largc bank"' Mr. Hefl-
.“man asked.
" uYeB ”

-

“Do ycu work alonc m a so-calledSawyer farm on Rice st., 10 miles|.

* ‘cage?”
" “Yes.”

Tcller Corroborates Story.
" “A g:zod portion of those who come
to your window are strangers to

you?”
“We don't cash _checks_

strangers.”

-|of Fred Barker and William Weaver| .

for,

“Is this mdn, (Viler), the one you
saw in the Bankers' bulld!nc shon‘.ly
after April 23.”

“He resembles him very much.”

“You say he z}aemblu him?”

[(Ye‘, ”

When the ¢ dross-pxaminauon
at the bar.k, was called and cor-

and identified Vidler.

Chang:d ‘Ransom Bills.

John -Jeskewich of the U;:«tovmj
State bank, Chicago, was the next
witness.” He told of making change

S dinner

for & man he identified as Vidler.
“Do you recgll any- transaction?”
Jeskewich was asked. He replied
that “about & year ago this time” a
“party came in and asked for $100
bills for some fives and twenties. He
wanted 10 $100 bills.”

Jeskewich, in answer to questions,
replied that he noticed “this fact
that practically all of the bills were
from the Minneapolis reserve bank.”

The witness then told of check-
ing the money numbers with the
nsom bills list after the iransac-
tion was completed, after which he
called the department of justice.

“Is the man in the room who
handed you the money?” Jeskewich
was asked. s

In answer the witness stepped
from the stand and pointed
Vidler.

Laying the foundation to prove

that Harry Bawyer, St. Paul fugi.

tive, was the finger man in the kid-|
napmg of Edward G. Bremer, St.|.
'Paul banker, Jan. 17, 1934. was|:

started Tuesday.

The surprise switch in the testi-
mony by government witnesses eame

during the afternoon session after|

an hour of dull testimony by de-
partment of justice agents as to the
manner in which the serial num-
bers of the ransom money was cir-
culated throughout the ,eountry,
Betty 1. Baerwald, maid at Hotel
St. Paul, who was employed at the

north of Bt. Paul from July, 1833,
untu May, 1934, identified picturel

as frequent visitors to the Sawyer
farm and told of the two bringing

two girls to the farm for a Christ-|' -

mas dinner in 1933, 8he was posi-
tive the women remained there for
but was not_su Jure that

v alse mmemnl

rcborated Mr. Blesclike's tesu:mmyL

to!

ended Bruno Althaus, another teller, -

Thers Was no cross-examination.

As a maid at the Harry Saw-
yer farm 10 miles north of St.
Paul from July 1933 to May |i
1034, BETTY 1 BAERWALD

.| Tuesday testified in 1-">ral

. oourt that she saw Fred Barker

- and William Weaver visit the
4 place several times during the
Iate fall of 1933. The men, ghe
said, brought out two women for - |
a Christmas dinner in 1933 i

L -
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+ Barker and Weaver Qi Barker wws
killed & few months ago in Florida
iwhen federal agents raided a cot-
. \tage. Ma Barker also was slain. Al-
. jvin Karpls and Harry Campbell,
iother gang members, escaped. Wil-
. ’liam Weaver, also indicted for the
" kidnaping, s a fugitive.

Link Woman With Gang.

{ Having 1aid the foundation for the
j“finger man,” the government then
© praceeded to link Myrtle Eaton, an-
‘other fugitive, with the gaug. This
ithe government did by placing Dr.

-

was there. She identified Weaver)’
from & photograph. i

Government Halis Case.

The government's case Was sud-
Jenly halted for the day when Mar-
tin Bader, caretaker of an apart-
ment building at 7162 Sea Shore
' drive, Chicago, took the stand The . i s
witness had just identified the plc-f - . . - = - . LT T e
ture of Kate Barker as ghe “Mrs. CL . ST o
Anderson” who bad apartment Al - . oo .

In his bullding and identified the . e
shotograph of Fred Barker as the Lo s -

jHenry P Hall and Rosena Kaether
jon the stand. Thé latter is a Jeg-,
istered nigse. PR :
Myrtle Eaton medical attention at:
‘her apartment. 565 Portland ave.:
.During this testimony Roy McCord,
-~ '8t. Paul radio operator, sertouslyi
wounded a few days prior to the,
kidnaping, was one of the most in-
terested spactators in the court
room. Mr. McCord, it will be re-
wcalled, went with a friend, H. W.
Cowin. to the latter's apariment at|
562 Holly ave., to frighten away &i

apartment living room faced direct-
.1y ‘across the alley from the lving
_room windows of the ‘Eaton apart-
‘ment. McCord was shot at St. Al-
'bans st., mear Portland ave. after &
chase of,.an automobile from the
back of Qowin’s and Eaton’s apart-
ments. £-

Dr. Hall also testified that he

iton while taking care of Myrtle
‘of Willlam Weaver as the man he
.knew as “Doc Eaton.”

Rosena Kaether stated that she
_treated a woman, whom she identi-
- iﬂed from a photograph as Kate

| (Ma) Barker, and said she saw
i Weaver at the Eaton apartinent sev-
.eral times during the six days she

| Dr. Hanl testified” that he gave:

prowler. The windows of the Cowin:!

.treated a*man known as “Doc” Ea-|'

“Eaton. He later identified a picture|

inan who lived at the apartment| / T KA

“anything unusual happening : e . RS
-ide of the apariment cne night in S MRS
October, 1934,” when the defense ob- . . -

“Sullivan, John De Courcy, counsel . Y
tor Burker, and Rober V. Rensch,
_counsel for John J. Mclaughlin,
"went into a conference with Judge
Joyce and after a few minutes Judge
’Joyce adjourned oourt until today.
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U.S. TRAINS GUNS ON
WLAUGHLIN AND SIX
| IN KIDNAPING TRIAL

Minneapolis, Minn., April 2:.—[Spe-!
cial.]—After further connecting Arthur'
[Doc] Barker to the Edward G.|
Bremer kidnaping through more fin.
gerprint testimony, the government
late today shifted its attack in an ef.
fort to implicate seven of the ten de.

olson o
VT, B.:kus........
Mr. Baughman ..
Chief Clerk.......
Mr. Clegg .ccceeceae
Mr. Coffey ........
Mr. Edwards.....
Mr. Egan _.........
Mr. Harbo.........
Mr. Keith..........
Mr. Lester ..... .e-
Mr. Quinn.........
Mr. Schlider......
Mr. Smith .........
Mr. Tamm.........
Mr. Tracy .ceccee.-
Miss Gandy.......

caspas smemns seanas acvens

fendants as handlers of the 8200,000r
ransom money. .

The seven alleged to have beeni
‘‘money changers” are John |
E ] - McLaughlin, Chicago polit|s
ahn; William Vidler, James Wilson,
‘and Phillp Delaney also of Chicagd;
iver Berg, life termer in Joliet prison?;
Jess Doyle, ‘Xansas Cty, and Mrs.
Edna Murray.

In the course of this attack, govern-
ment witnesses disclosed that 60,000
copies of serial numbers on the 25,
000 bills making up the ransom
money, were distributed through de-
partment of justice bureaus. These
went to banks, police departments,
sherifs and other organizations
throughout the country. [
‘Werner Hanni, former chief of the
St Paul depariment of justice office,
testified to getting from the America
| Natlonal F;gk of St. Paul, the arigi
Jist of the serial numbers. These
en copied by clerks from the
om bills before the money was wi
yrawn from the bank.
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Mr, Nathan .

Mr. Tolson ‘__:-"
Mr, Backus..__ -
Mr, Bau.hm.nm
Chiet Clerk ._ B
Mr- c,."__“.:“-
Mr. Cotroy o

---------

Mr, Qulnn_____
Mr. Schudg,-___“_
Mr, Smnh —

gk e

CHTCAGO BANKER NEWES: | sroe Ganay
BREMER MONEY PASSER E————
St. Paul, Minn., April 24.—(A—A N

Chicago banker today stepped down
from the witness stand in the kid-
nap trial of Arthur (*Doc”) Barker
and nine codefendants and par-
tially identified William Vidler of
Chicago as a man who passed $2,000
of the $200 000 Edward G. Bremer
ransom money in his bank last

ril. *
i[Shifting from fingerprint evi
|dpnce to phases of the case involv
.iyg seven ‘“money changers.” th
.gdbvernment called William
Bleschke, Chicago, a teller in th
Lakeviev- Trus* and Savings Bank,
to, the witness stand.

‘Asked by George Heisey, assistant
United States district attorney, to
‘“look across this table and tell us
whether there is a man there who
‘passed this money on April 23
1934, Bleschke walked over to th
fable where Vidler sat and said: ,
if “The gentleman sitting ther

ks like th- man. As far as 1
call, he is the man.” =
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Mr. Baughman

ROUNDUP OF 300 rir

Mr. Coffey ...

CANELDOER, " EES

Mr. Keith ... .__.

, '50 Federal Agents Ready at Mr. Lester . __.
¢ St. Paul; Karpis and Entire Mr. Quinn.._.__.
:  Gang Io ‘Be Caught Soon Mr. Schilder..___.
\ . S — Mr. Smith .________
' By RAY BRENNAN Mr. Tamm.__..___

8T. PAUL, Minn, April 24
(UB.)~—With 50 of the Govern-
ment’s best agents gathered here .
for instructions, Uncle Sam to- v et ee———
: night was poised to begin the most | e

: crushing crusade on crime in the| . ) o
. nation’s history—seizure of 6500 T
: underworld kingpins.
H Evidence for raids that will ex-
’ tend into the crime .circles of
‘ every city it was learned, has been k
.- gathered during the lnvestlntion
that has placed Arthur “Doc”
Barker, nbtotious “public éenemy,”
. and eight others on trial for the
. $200,000 Edward G. Bremer &&id-
. naping of 13 months ago.

Directing the drive against kid-
napers, bank robbers and gunmen,
will be Assistant Attorney General
Joseph B. Keenan, who left for
Washington last night after map-
ping out plans with United, States
Attorney George F. SulliYan of
Bt. Paul, prosecutor in the Bremer
case. « C——

- DRIVE ADMITTED

. Ostensibly, the crack Govern-
: ment sleuths are here to testify |
. and to guard witnesses in the kid- |
* nap trial, but Federal authorities
" sdmitted the impending coast-to-
: coast war on crime is the reest

" reason for their presence.

Mr. Sullivan acknowledged the
Government has 100 key undér-
world figures under surveillance
a8 & result of the Bremer inves-
tigation. In addition, four times
that many suspects will be seized
for having given refuge, provided
weapons and otherwise aided fugi-

; tive outlaws. Mr, Sullivan said:

WORKINGS SHOWN

*“Solution of the Bremer ofse
has shown us the inner work-

! Ings of the Arthur Barker-Alvin - — T
. Karpis mob, and how the gang -— 6 / ?
. spread its operations like a ean-

cerous growth—robbing banks,
kidnaping, and murdering—~from
Ohlo to Missouri, and formed al-
liances witl other gangs.-

e e a2 - ?;W Henadd

Mr. Tracy ...
Miss Candy..__.__.

and ml:ﬂ?in: days the Gov~
. ernm ve every person

in any way connecled with 1t W‘D_S Vs AR ue
s "The - prospeutor - estimatéd. $he
&rkcr-xnpu n.n;took“ttw
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"*Wsovernor Speaks

3 Ky 5

$ || Thir v Gor. Floyd B. Oton,s own column. In it be has been <. R

“al’ ] mvited 10" arite cely on an subject he chooses, whether or not Vo \ ‘
\ 'l his ideas conflict with the &ditorial ideas of The Daily News, :

; No words will be - T ‘ : _ 5
o cbmged,notmmnbip By ‘ o CE ; ‘. .
. fe permitted, —Editor. j Zﬂ" ﬂ -Q'Q‘oh urrency Used To RQ‘ L? = h & .
S _ : lease Banker Introdue. B IR g

Declares Session Lobbyists | cd In Evidence By 5. - |
= .
D - S., Shown To Jury, *, -~ { .. . . e
N . i BTN 4‘1:~ ¥
]V’ : y | T PRI - i
T T 'ad $2625 in Bremer ransom bills LE R "
HE most corspicuous feature of cuarters were maintained n gowgl .- his pockets when seizeq by “g= - . &
Tuu. legislati ¢ session has been|town hotels, where ui::'edvmy egy Fnen April 26, 1034, the Sovernmeni . LR
the presenc. in the capitol, through- | islator mignt recline at ease and ref frevealed in court today o8 -
£ T e QUL the semsion, | flect stace tDe prablems canfronting [Hefense efforty to show that the de- -, . R o
o a0 of|the state, and incidentally fanoq"t Bad been “thirg ¢ roe 1y
- . L {oont: th 1 : 3 e e g ey ;.
| .‘ﬂ"hg"m’bj M’:“u: © Stee st ‘ The Ydier teld M:-: i v i_’f;
: servers who have trus] Dabbed o A
‘ sftended many| "“Frese ’:::ﬁ;,,",,;'-;,_we” e arus “bookie joint Dhad bemn
e 53 000rm  Minngg poyi ™ pof M known as Do drove- acros”s
.me  that thtsxmncmmamausmmterm viaduct :
. gesslon attract-|the gpy actuslly 1+ the stee] . the agents .
larpacy Sl thel, 7 waod In numbers, althous &'ﬂ‘."&‘ﬁé"ﬁ'&’mﬁ.’&
St a1 47 st Bt e ton by defeuse
Jheir experience, GANGED yp TOGETHER. :&Gmeﬂé::n%mwﬁmfl tes-
but also the best ony
gresnized .na.,;‘;‘;,,’;:‘;;::‘”“"‘ bout mnnythomdsordon:?‘:‘%:
e Tiapped | demanded, the bills at Chicago banks for bills g
ATy of lobby- |gether B larger denomination, 1 g
had » battlion of| Of course, |  Vislted “Beekic Joimt< , .
sumptuous 0 of thelr mcager incom, | Absent fro mtne oourt room $o-
' s i R
. . unately, however, & liberd] nd” ur er, 00=
Judge And Wlfe‘ froup in the legislature kept : leader of

and principal of the 10 defendants
now on trial for the

; president of the
i bank, Jan, 17, 1954,

Miss Kuhiman, attractive
hubeentneourt!ornlnmo—
ments almost every day since the

g
B
5
o
w
)
5
&

in
the legislatud

ess. From tige
8 shocking double murges 1y S ", cominitice-room bess ¢ TorratiofJirial began and ahe and Barker
suoreon, - assoclate fustice of ‘the ey could i)

fancy hnve frequ:ntly exchangeq smiles
» and Mrs. Pierson, |PeCessity moved them: order Q4 during recesses, She will not be

" | various conservative leaders tc witfJcalled as government witness, ang
ggmr?ggeﬁ?:ggfdwf draw from the legislative chapoe delense Altorneys indicated they
: | day before Posing for photographers. (214 &ppear before them fin ti cor E w9uld not call her. X
Howard Pierson student, 21, con. |Mittee rooms §n Which they he ¥ Miss Kuhlman Was reported $o
1 't he k'ulec’l his!forth. In view of their remarkaille ha‘e been taken into custody when
essed toda Barker was arrested in Cny,
jeasly this year, byt Was not held, e
First witness

e v . [equipment for transacting busine,
pdd | mother and father for their proper it to me that it would he
1931y | ty, including $17,000 insurance. eems :
. zct of generosity on their
Ne-|  He confessed that he took them the uld donate nslderak
e ed hill county west of |they wo: a co

" e mm&‘: them from  the car,|3Um to the state as rent for (1 v
lh‘::t them down with a second hand |Of space occupied by them in
five-shooter pisto] he bought for |°0mmittee rooms. . - Tros
8.50 in G Beton Qo HOYEDANGBIOUSTRANB

T 2
elative to Bremer ransom .y é; .
f4money which had been exchanged .- ‘ > . !e!é,_
T :

o)
&

at the bank for bills of large e v
offe] "Omination, e D i
"dld  Seeks To Prove “Third Degree.” o
In company with two other agents
8nd Mr. Zoch he then went to a
second ﬂo:r“bookxe 5mnt.” éh:x:o
race gambling office)’ at L -
2| Wells st., where Mr, Zoch identified \

=4 Vidler

as the man who had changed ha
€{the bills, : :

L4
P4 “Vidler walkeq around the roomi
| ‘jand then headed for the elevator,
jCloset.  But it coyld well be “jbut was told- to come back,” Mr
Tied on by a person or groun of 1

] B0t testified under questioning by A
iSons who are under no obligatiin] - (Continued Opn l‘u‘: 2, Col. 1) O ’:)
{to the Jobbyists, Perhaps i will, - X

' : . |Charleg trong Leaves

$59,372 To Widow, Kin

‘Minnesbtans Will Be. Charles D. Strong, & former syp. '

Capital Dinner Guests|erintendent of the West Pub,

. left an estate of $59,372
A dinner for o) Minnesota men in mosiiy e

i in stocks and bonds, when
{ KA wuhlngtopubelnclrgmmunhedledhn.u,lm.lt
AD 3~ t|slde attraction of the annual meet./ed when an

%% |Ing of the Chamber of Commerce Of T4y county probate court today.

the lobbyists. Of coug
that investigation could nct be cs

jrled on by 8 conservative commit;
ture. (A family does
the skeletons in its o

trust
Providing g250 mouthly. After pe.
twice that{queathing $2,000 to - Mildreq A
in the|Y08t, 565 Portland ave, o niece, the

<|F. .R. :;poits Edison’s
Son To Recovery Board




Merry-Go-Round

(O-}lnu From h'. 1)

x

LTS

Daily Washington }

. Nhich & 5-inch image of & 1y

Pom Dude woman was mad
Rppear sitting in g fishbow],

s onWh‘e;: the e:gublt was first p:
.. on, r from the polj

‘" censorship bureau Pove

.. though & lftle dumkui? e 1S

£ . he let
But the day “tﬂ‘ the

" Tugea ol headquarters Lehte

. with t compla

‘The theater mana, plaints,

&

about the matter. He aid. .

blond mode} in

Bremer Ransom Cash

Was Found On Vidler
Qeorge Melsey. amsistant district at-
torney. Me said Vidier was taken 0
She justice drpartment @ffixes fSor

Dotified he woyld hn‘;eerto do iom {

waz del B

E. Vidler, ene of the 10
as the man who cha
and April 26, 1934.
Howard Ave. Trust &
defendant;: CARL A.
whe led federal agents
arvested: VINCENT W. BE(XIN
Neshor chochod over

e

Quastioning
*We asdod Rin . . ° Sruti Wugen

from A J. Hoftman one of

ounsel cres

man who changed the 85 and 810
bills a short time ago. He said he
was. Then he pulled out two or
three packages of money and said
‘Here's the rest of the money.
said he didn’t know it was counter-

that Vidler 1ad bcen subjected to
“third degree” methods of question-
ing immediately following his appre-
hension, Atty. Hoffman cross-exam-
ined the witness closely as to events
vhich took place in the department
of justice offices.

“Did you tell him he was under
arrest?”

“No, I didn't consider him undex
srrest.” :

“In what office did you first put
Vidler?”

the office faces the alley.” .
"H_ow many windows in that of-

~I think there is on~ window.” '

took him into this office?” ;
“;‘?zr. Rice, Mr. Nichols and r-.xy-:

“Where was Mr. Billings?”

*1 guess he was in the office.”

“Was Harold Nathan (ace agent
of the justice forces at Washington)
there?”

“I don’t know. He was In Chics,
that morning.” 80!

“What time did you take Vidler!
into the room?”

“&bout 12:30 p. m”

Fails To Remember.

“Who was {n charge of the ques-
tioning®”
“It was general.”
__“It was thrown at him by all four
of you?”
“Oh, no; just general.”
. “How long did you keep him in
u"’lt [ ?k”now
on't . He was there wh
1 l%ll:dubout 5p. m” "
* u return to
night?"yo the office that
. :Iw gm'tm know.”
en did you next see »
*I don't mn.’o" W,

Agents Bearched Vidier,
w¥hen did you next see Vidler?”

St was MnterTuptied By AN e tlian pachages of Bils Nl anid
e Junk hey Svre counterteotl
defense Tral Juds™ .that ttey had bren thrownm
M. M. Joyce premitied Lthe amawer. his open car windos a8

“We asked him if he wasnt e crosang a bridge that morning.

randum paeper was found.”
was produced and entered as gov-
He|ernment exhibit 96.

feit, and said someone threw it intoinuddie, examining the paper close-

his car as he was crosing a viaduct.”|ly, Robert V. Rensch objected, and!

Apparentiy in an effort to show Mr. Heisey withdrew the paper as
evidence. - :

'grilling cross examination by Mr.
Hoffman, which was interrupted
when Mr. Heisey jumped t. his feet
and objected to some of the ques-
tions as improper. Judge
beld the objection.

day?” pursued Hoffmsen.

9 o'clock. He was in the bureau of-
{ice, next to Mr. Purvis' office.”

him, but they were agents. There
might have been only '::e."

special agent, was called. He ident-
ified Vidler as the yuan he saw in
the Chicago office April 26,

Helsey.

through
bt_-u

“Was Vidler searched?” .
“Yes. A yellow pilece of memo-

Defense attorneys went into .i

Questioned About Office.
Cross-examining Agent Rice, Mr,

Hoffman again touched upon the
question of the treatment accord-
ed Vidler after his apprehension.

“What type of glass is there
Billing’s office?” he asked.

*“It is not transparent.

“How many desks are there?”

“Twod.”

“It is your recollection that as

“On the weet side of the building: soon as Vidler came in he took the gye on the morning of Jan. 17, 1934.

money out of his pocket and put
it on the desk?”
“No. he hesitated & bIt®

e The witness testified that he !ud'
Who went with you when You no conversation with Vidler in an.

outer office, where he was held f
about ten minutes before enterin
Agent Billings' office. except to tell
him to sit down and to ask him his
name.

or

Saw Vidler Later.
The agent was subjected to &

Joyce up-
“‘Did you see Vidler lafer that
“Yes, in the evening around 8 or

“Was he alone?”
"“No. I don’t recall who was with

Robert A. Knittle, Bittsburgh

“Was Scott *there?® asked Mr.

92,000 Were Bremer Bilis.

examined
This they were good money.

in federal government with being the

Signed .Jtatements of defendants
in the trial of 10 persons charged
with eonspiracy to kidnap Edward
Q. Bremer were expected (o be intro-
duced today in federal district court.
The statements, if they gair. ad-
mission as evidence, will link several
of the present defendants with the
conspiracy. it was rumored at the
close of Wednesday's session.

Vidler, John J. McLaughlin, Philip
Delaney, Jess Doyle, Oliver Berg and
James Wilson are charged by the

passers of part of $200,000 ransom
paid by the Bremer family Feb. 6,
1934, for the release of the St. Paul

banker after he had been kidnaped
at Lexington parkway and Goodrich

Name Vidier Money Changer, .
Beveral Chicago bank tellers and
cashiers wae called Lo the stand by
‘the government Wednésday, and five |
»of them pointed out Vidler as the:
;man who visited their respective '
“cages” in the banks between April
:23 and April 26, 1934, and changed,
ransom money into other cash.
Carl Zoch, teller at the Oity Na-
tional Baak and Trust Co., !
brought the day of identifications to
& climax when tolc of the capture
of Vidler in a “bookie” place &t
Wells and sts., Chicago, on
the afternoon of April 26. :
Zoch told the court that earljer in
the day a man resembling Vidier en-
tered his bank and asked for 100 $1
bills in exchange for 10 $10 bills.
Zcch said he asked the man where
he was from and the latter mumbled
“bookie” at Wells and Jackson sts.-

Checked With Ransom List.

After the money had changed
hands Zoch checked the ransom let
and found that nine of the 10 $10

“Yes. He gave me some vackares
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' accompanied Agents Scott and|Bremer ransom bills.” . :

. Billing's desk he pulled out three of currency curiously, but satisfied

- gelt.” Agent Billings' office, except to tell| Do0, Who visited their respective |

“It was general.” “Yes, in the evening around 8 or|Zcch said he asked the man where
“It was thrown at him by all four,® o’clock. He was in the bureau of- | he was from and the latter mumbled |
* of you?” fice, next to Mr. Purvis' office.” “bookie” at Wells and Jackson sts, |k

" that room?” bim, but they were agents. There| After the money had ‘changed|s

_ ther attention to him.” numbeis of the ransom money, I had been to the bank earlier in the
" about the money did he say ‘What's| “Then what was done.” that Vidler started to walk away to-

. M, Joyoe premitted the answer.

“We asked him i* e wasn't the
man who changed $5 and 8§10
bills & ghort time ay.. He sdid he
was., Then he pulled out two or
three packages of money and said
‘Here's the rest of the money’ He
said he didn't know it was counter-
feit, and said someone threw it into

his car as he was crosing & viaduct.” ly. Robert V. Rensch objected, and duced today h‘.‘m“hd

Apperentiy in an effort 0 show|Mr. Heisey withdrew the paper as F
that Vidler had been subjected to|pridence” |y - ¢ PAPEr 88| The stataments, if they g

v P .. missich ak evidence several
“third degree” methods of question- . - - ’
estioned About Office of the present defe ts with the
ing immediately following his appre- Qu it was ! ot &

hension, Atty. Hoffman cross-exam-| @Oross-examining Agent Rice, Mr. closempuolmwmrs seasion.

ined the witness Clm]y as to events Hofl: in touched the .
which took place in the departmedt|qusesion of the e e eora | o Vidler, John J. McLaughiin,

Delaney, Jess Doyle, Oliver Berg
of justice offices. ed Vidier after his apprehension. |, '
“Did you tell him he was under '"Whlttypeofghutmm‘mwmmw~

sgil

» federal government with being-
arrest? Bliling’s office?” he asked.
. .No‘nl didnt Mr him under|” *It ix not transparent’ m?hem of WM

“In what office did you first put| wpoe.h0Y desks are-there?” 1934, for the release

Vidler?” *3t is your recollection that u:ﬁm :rkh;:y =

“On the weet side of the building; | soon as Vidler came in he took the

the office faces the alley.” money out of his pocket and put|®'C °0 the morning of Jan. 17, 153,
“How many windows in that of-{it on the desk?” . , = _ . Name Vﬂlerlonezwaﬁ
flee” o -No, he hesitated a bit.> Beveral Chicago bank tellers and [
“I think there is one window.” The witness testified that he bad cushiers ware called to the

“Who went with you when “you no conversation with Vidier in an|yp, government Wednéoday, sn
took him into this office?” outer office, where he was held for

“Mr. Rice, Mr. Nichols and ray-|about ten minutes before entering|Cf, tDM Pointed out Vidler

“Where was Mr. Billings?” him to sit down and o ask him his| 3 5c, il the banks between April
“I guess he was in the office.” name. 3
“Was Harold Nathan (ace agent

"7 8aw Vidler Later. Carl Zoch, teller at the City Na-
of the justice forces at Washington) ; 2
there?” " The agent was subjected to o |tional Baak and Trust Oo., Chicago, %"
“I don’t know. He was in Chicago 'grilling cross examination by Mr,|brought the day cf identifications to|;3 4
that morning.” Hoffman, which was interrupted 8 climax when tolG of the capture {i{¥
“What time did you take Vidler|when Mr, Meisey jumped t. his feet|0f Vidler in a “bookie stiAlg
into the room?” and objected to some of the ques-| Wells and Quincy ats., 0, otk
“4.bout 12:30 p. m.” tions as improper. Judge Joyce upe the .fm of April 28. - ;
Falls To Remember. held the objection. . Zoch {old the court that earljer in

“Who was in charge of the ques- o Jou e tadler later that tered his 3 4
tioning®” day?” pursued Hoffman. bills in exchange for 10 $10 bils.|}

“Oh, no; just general.” “Was he alone?”
“How long did you keep him in{ “No. I don't recall who was with Checked With Ransom List.
“I don’t know. He was there when | might have been only one.” hands Zoch checked the ransom list
I left about 5 p. m.” Robert A. Knittle, Pittsburgh(&nd found that nine of the 10 $10
“Did you return to the office that! special agent, was called. He ident-|bills correspunded with the serial
night?” ified Vidler as the yuan he saw in|numberson the ransom list. He said
~*“I don't know.” the Chicago oftice April 26. that he notified federal department |
*When did you next see Vidler?”| was Scott *there?” asked Mr, |0f justice agents and along with
“I don't recall.” Helsey. - : t.hrete gents and the bank &etg;ﬂg
' wen & “bookie” place
Agents Searched Vidier. $2,600 Were Bremer Bills. and Quincy sts. (nmpgltckaon )
“When did you next see Vidler?”| +yes. He gave me some packages| There, he said they found Vidler
*I bad no further business with|of money taken from Vldl:r‘. to be|With three, four or five other men.
him, and s0 I didn’t pay any fur- checked against the list of serial|He said that Vidler dented that he

“At the time you asked Vidler sorted out the $5 and $10 bills” |day an¢ changed any bills. He said

the matter with it?'* “We checked the numbers on the| W&rd the door and was grabbed by
“I don't recall” list. There was $3,185. Of this we WO federal agents. He said the Jast
Julius H. Rice, special agent from | found that $75 in $5 and $2,550 in|he 8aw of Vidler was with the three
Oklahoma City, testified that he|$10 bills checked with the list of {h«:em l|¢eent-s on their way out of

Nichols when Vidler was taken into

custody. Money Put In Evidence,
“Did he have any money with| The bills were introduced in ev-
him?” Lo © .o |idence.

“Well, when he was standing by| The jury fingered the packages

~ Friday, Saturday and Sunday
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THAT HAPPY STAGE REV

“IT'S THE TEPS”

Featuring
Vic Oliver - | John Fogarty
Master of Ceremonies Famous Radio 'renor. L
Large & Morgner Pefch & Deauville
Two Good Legs Tepe and Tumbleg
Helen Honan Ruth Ray-Roy Kayser

THE BEBE BARRI DANGERS

20—Beautiful Girls in Goigeons Costumes—20

Direct from a four-wee% run at
The Palace Theater, Chicago.

PLUS ON THE SCREEN— ,
iy MAY ROBSON In “STRANGERS ALL'!..
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lltew News Nerviee.
ST. PAUL, Minn., April 25.—An
outcome of the Edward G. Bremer

cocwas acecsn socnnemanac:

cesemerssns cocsns saanes

kidnaping, for which 10 persons
are now on trial, more than two-
score federal agents were gath-
ered here today for the reported
purpose of launching a f&r-reach-
ing offensivé againét organited
6érimé in the United Statés, ‘

Plans for the érusade Were re-
ported completed with the depar-
turé of Assistans Attorney General
Joseph B. Kennin after Mngthy
conferences with TUnited States
Attorney George 8. Sullivan.

Sullivan, in c¢harge of the Bre-
mer kidnaping trial prosecution,
was given charge of the criminal
roundup. Evidence gathered
agairisi the Arthur Barker-Alvin
Karpis gang, which is accused of
the $200,000 kidnaping 61 Bremer,
has singled out 100 important fig-
ures of the underworld for close
scrutiny, Prosécutor Sulllvan ad-
mitteéd.

Sullivan said that Karpis and
“évery person ih any way connect-
ed with the gang and its opera-
:tﬂ!:::s" will be ifi jail within a &hort
“time. .

Barker is oné of the 10 defénd-
snts on trial here charged with
conspiracy in the kidnaping of
Brémer, wealthy St. Paul banker.
Karpis, Public Enemy No. 1, is
still &t large. .
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{u. s. AGENT AccusES e
| RANSOM CHANGERS

.Snspec_t Slgi Someone ~Threw
Bremer Cash Into His Car

By The United Press )

' BT. PAUL, April 35 — William
Vidler, suspected “nioney changer®
i1in the Edward G. Bremer kidnaping,
_|admitted shortly after his arrest in
" | Chicago that he had ransom bills in
fihis possession, a Federal agent tes- .
“|tified today. _
Vidler insisted, however, that he
+|did not know the money was a por-
| tion'of the $200,000 ransom and said
that “someone threw the bills into
‘I my car as I was going over & via-

duct,” the agent, Harold Boott, tes-
. | tified <

Scott wag one of the Chicago De- |*
partment of Justice operatives who
arrested Vidler, who with John J.
(Boss) McLaughlin and Philip De-
. |laney is on trial with Arthur (Doc)

Barker and six others.

~a

s,

Wil e By

S

el Ve ol

=y




BREMER KIONAP
CASH TRACED BY
BANKTELLER

Bills Exchanued by Alleoed
gent of ‘Boss’ McLaughlin;
100 Slip Betrayed Gang

8T. PAUL, Aprfl 4. —How thou-
wands of dollars ia “hot money”
from the $200,000 Bremer kidnay,
ransom was eéxchanged 6on Chicagq:
banks, and how the plot was foiled’
by = $100 slipup was told today aﬂ
the Pederal District Court trial of
Arthur ("Do¢”) Barker and nlno.'
others in the kidnaping. ! .
~ In_each transaction the handler.
of the ransom money was William '
K. Vidler, Chicago bookmaker and '
‘alleged agent for John J. (“Boss”)
Mclaughlin, political power and a
defendant in the care, In bandling
the dangetous o©ash, the witness
*atd.

ENTIFIED BY TELLER.
Leonard Rabin, teller of the Main
tate Bank at 1963 Milwaukee av.,

titied Vidler came three time

his window and exchanged a

. of $6,600 in $5 and $10 bl
for currency o! larger denomina
tions. '

He pointed dut Vidler, who posed t
as & bootlegger or gambler in
changing the ransbm mohney at half
‘@ dosen banks during April of 1834,
s the man in the transaction. 8o
did employes of the Uptown State,
Leke View Trust & BSavings and
3own'¢ Btreat Trust & Bavings

mm IN RANSOM LIST. |
* Yt remaineéd for Can A. Both, tell-
. ! 8¢ at the City National Bank, to
Lt ) trip Vidier, the testimony revealed. «
s . Vidler oxchanged ten $10 bills’
' at his window Por dne hundred §
@otes, Zock testified, and & secdn
ter h¢ became suapicious, ¢hec
fist in the bank and found
numbety on the bills he ha ’
pted colnoided with the aum-
ol the ransom bills, S : ¢

ant oy K
&£

-vc—:‘z‘

é.‘

CHICAGO HERA! D& Ly R

APR 25 jo3s

e e T T T T T T I T RSOSSN [




a4 - K R
.3 ""“ -L'-. “ . "\J R

Mr. Nathan X.,.
Mr. Tolson ..4,
Mr. Backus........
Mr. Baughman ..
. Chief Clerk ......
Mr. Clegg . ccmeaee
Mr. Coffey .....--
Mr. Edwards .....
Mr. Egan ..........
Mr. Harbo........
Mr. Kelth oo |
Mr. Lester ...
Mr. Quinn ..—
Mr. Sohllder. ...
Mr, 8mith e
Mr. TAMM e
Mr. Tracy ceeee—
Miss Gandy...-

figures under survelllance as a re-

sult of the Bremer investigation.'

In addition, four times that many '
Record Roundup of 500 Aimed;’
at Smashing Last Gangs;.
Evidence From Bremer Case !

suspects will be seized for bhaving .
given refuge to, provided weapons
Zor and otherwise aided outlawa.
- Quick Action
Sullivan said: o
-, “Solution ef the Bremer case
has shown us the inner workings
4pf the Arthur Barker-Alvin Kar-,
is mob, and how the gang sp
ts operations llke a cancero
kidnaping, murdering, and; |
} robbing banks from Ohio to
sourl, and formed alliances with
other gangs.
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By Ray Bremnan,
Herald and Examiser-Universal Statf
Correspondent. N i
Copyright, 1935, by The Chicago Hefald
and Examiper. CE

| ST. PAUL, April 24
ith fifty of the gow

ment’s best agents gathe

here for instructions, Uncle

e o e p——r e =

Sam tonight was poised to
begin the most crushing cru-.
sade on crime in the mtion'oi
history—seizure of 500 un-
derworld kingpins, -
Evidence for raids that will
extend into the crime circles of |
every city has been gathered;
during the Bremer kidnaping
trial, - b
. Keenan Leader

Assistant Attorney General Jo-;
seph B. Keenan, who left for Wash-
on jast night after mapping out
e plans with United States Atto
ey George 8. Sullivan of Bt. Pay|,’
rosecutor in the Bremer case, wijl i
the roundup. | _: .. |

cluding Alvin Karpis.” -
The ' prosecuter estimated
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“It took lots of help to keep an -
outfit like that operating, and |
before many days the government
will have every person in any
way connected with it in jail, in-

Barker-Karpis gang took “at least
a milllon dollars, conservatively
aking,” in bank holdups over th
t three years, in addition to bun:
reds of thousands of dollars )
! om money for kidnapings. .|}
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FTELLERS NAME— |
VIDLER AS PASSER:
OF BREMER CASH

(Picture on back page.) }
St. Paul, Minn., April 24.—UP—Four '
Chicago bank employés pointed out;
Willlam Vidler of Chicago today as
the man who exchanged $11,660 of
the $200,000 turned over to a kidnap-
ing gang to ransom Edward G.
Bremer. : i
They made their identifications from
the witness stand in federal court as
the government swung into the prose-
cuation of the alleged money changers
ong the ten defendants on trial for
mplicity in the sensational ubducf- '
on.
John Jeskewich, paying teller of :ﬁi

ptown State bank, identified Vidl
as the passer of $1,000 in ransom b
William H. Bleschke, teller, in" the
Lake View Trust and Savings bank,
told the court, “ as far as I can recall,”
“Vidler was the man who, on April 23,
1934, exchanged $2,000 in ransom bills
for currency of larger denominations.
Bruno Althouse, teller at the same
bank, said Vidler *“ resembled” a man
who had exchanged $2,000 thres days
earlier, A
Leonard Rabin, teller for the
State bank, pointed out Vidler as the |

who exchanged $2,000 of ransom . . / aten
vjoney on April 21, 1934, and $4,650 ' IDENTI.FIED — William
t§o days Jater. Among other def Vidler, Chl&go. named as
apts the government charges alded ) \
haceine tane bills Sre Yoba I fpasser o_f pa.rt of Bremer
McLaughlin, Philip Delaney, som, in trial at St, Paul
James J. Wilson, all of Chicago. esterday, (Story on page 11.)
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! 8T. PAUL, April 25-—~#—The
government today pointed-an ac-
cusing finger at John J. (Boss) Mec-
Laughlin, Philip Delaney and wil-
liam Vidler, as it continued its at-
tack against the money “peddlers”
in th¢ Edward G. Bremer kidnap
.. .

- Y

“ilThe government presented testl
njony designed to link Delaney a{}
tie man who exchanged $24,000
tde ransom bills in ‘one Chicag
bank after McLaughlin, former leg-
talator and political power, reput-;
edly “fixed” the arrangements, !
The government thus far has ac-
counted for $13,000 allegedly passed
by Vidler, but proposed to show
that the “bookie” succeeded In ex-
changing $33,000 of the $57,000 dis--
tributed in Chicago. It is know that
$107,000 ransom money was trade
.in Havana, Cuba, but the gove
ent, it was learned, does not iy~
end to bring this into the £
'|gainst Arthur (Doc) Barker . !
ne co-defendants. - '
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